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ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. That the Chicago Zoning Ordinance be amended by changing
all the P.D. 1022 symbols and indications as shown on Map Number 2-F in
the area bounded by:

West Polk Street; South Clark Street; West 9th Street (as extended where no street
exists); and the easterly right-of-way of the Metra railway.

to the designation of DX-7 Downtown Mixed-Use District, which is hereby
established in the area above described.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its
passage and due publication.



#17416
I+ DATEr

" CITY OF CHICAGO
2-185~12

APPLICATION FOR AN AMENDMENT TO
THE CHICAGO ZONING ORDINANCE

ADDRESS of the property Applicant is seeking to rezone:

800-888 S, Clark St,

Ward Number that property is located in:___2nd Ward

APPLICANT 800-888 S. Clark Associlates, LLC

ADDRESS 200 W. Monroe S8t., Suite 2200 CITY Chicago

STATE__ IL ZIP CODE___60606 PHONE
EMAIL sross@amli.com CONTACT PERSONJohn J. George, attorney
Is the applicant the owner of the property? YES NO__X

If the applicant is not the owner of the property, please provide the following information
regarding the owner and attach written authorization from the owner allowing the application to
proceed.

OWNER Avalon Clark and Polk, LLC

ADDRESS. 671 N. Glebe Rd. Suite 800 CITY _Arlington

STATE__Va ZIP CODE__ 22203 PHONE

EMAIL jon cox@avalonbay.com CONTACT PERSON_Jonathan B. Cox

If the Applicant/Owner of the property has obtained a lawyer as their representative for the
rezoning, please provide the following information:

ATTORNEY John J, George (attorney for contract buyer)

ADDRESS 20 S. Clark St., Suite 400

CITY___ Chicago STATE _1L ZIP CODE _ 60603

PHONE (312) 726-8797 FAX (312) 726-8819 EMAIL jgeorge@daleygeorge.com




6.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14,

If the applicant is a legal entity (Corporation, LLC, Partnership, etc.) please provide the names
of all owners as disclosed on the Economic Disclosure Statements.
Please see a ch ED

On what date did the owner acquire legal title to the subject property?__ 09/05/2007

Has the present owner previously rezoned this property? If yes, when?
PD 1022 was most recently amended in 2008.

© Present Zoning District_PD_1022 (DX-7) Proposed Zoning District___DX-7

Lot size in square feet (or dimensions)__Approximately 152,039 sf

Current Use of the property_ Surface parking lot.

Reason for rezoning the property__To_remove the existing Planned Development

and return the property to the underlying DX-7 zoning.

Describe the proposed use of the property after the rezoning. Indicate the number of dwelling
units; number of parking spaces; approximate square footage of any commercial space; and

height of the proposed building. (BE SPECIFIC)
A northern zoning lot would have a resgidential building with first

floor retail and 199 dwelling units, and a 140 space parking garage.

A gouthern zoning lot would have a residential building with 199

dwelling units, and a 140 space parking garage.

On May 14™, 2007, the Chicago City Council passed the Affordable Requirements Ordinance
(ARQ) that requires on-site affordable housing units or a financial contribution if residential
housing projects receive a zoning change under certain circumstances. Based on the lot size of
the project in question and the proposed zoning classification, is this project subject to the
Affordable Requirements Ordinance? (See Fact Sheet for more information)

YES No ¥ (return to underlying zoning - lower density)




800-888 S. Clark Associates, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company

By:  PPF AMLI Devco LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, its managing member

By:  PPF AMLI Co-investment, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its manager

By:  AMLI Residential Properties, L.P., a Delaware limited
partnership, its manager

By:  AMLI Residential Partners LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its general partner

By:  PPF AMLI Acquisition LL.C, a Delaware limited
partnership, its sole member

By:  PPF Multifamily, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its member

By:  PPF OP, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, its
sole member

By:  PPF OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:  Prime Property FFund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

By:  Morgan Stanley Real Estate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,

its adyjser
By: ( ; L

Name

Title:
Signed and sworn to before me on (date) ﬂﬂwm 3/ , 2012,
at (oot County, lewrsic 7 (Sfate).

M / . 6'/ Notary Public.

Commission expires: %//Q /i3

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOSS
MY COMMSSION EXPIRES V163




COUNTY OF COOK
STATE OF ILLINOIS

ﬂ hn C . Sc l’l oser— , being first duly sworn on oath, states that all of the above
statements and the statements contained in the documents submitted herewith are true and correct,

A M

Slgnatttle of Appl1cant
Subscubecl and Sworn to before me this
day of 201 : OFFICIAL SEAL 1
? SARAH L PARK %
/ ( ¢ NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS ::
$ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:03/16/13 :;
Notary Publc VAN

For Office Use Only

Date of Introduction:

File Number:

Ward:




CONFIRMATION OF AUTHORITY

Avalon Clark and Polk, LLC, being the owner of property located at 800-888 S.
Clark St., Chicago, Illinois, hereby confirms that 800-888 S. Clark Associates, LLC is
authorized by Avalon Clark and Polk, LLC to file an Application for an Amendment to the
Chicago Zoning Ordinance to rezone the property located at 800-888 S. Clark St.,
Chicago, Illinois from P.D. 1022 to (the underlying) DX-7.

Avalon Clark and Polk, LLC states that it holds the propeﬁy at 800-888 S. Clark

St., Chicago, Illinois for itself and no other person, association or shareholder.

Dated Fdﬂ 2 0/

\\\\Hllu,,

s
......

NOTAHY

. ~“o
SR
Avalon Clark and Polk, LLC 377 pusLc ¢ z
_ | S & i REG. #361579 & % =
ot
0

MY COMMISSION ¢

3 BPRES S
"%0 2/28/2013 ,* q‘?s
"I ¢h/ ........ *\Q\\“
”I, EALTH 0t \\“
IR
nnte{N]A\ : \JW é é)(
Title: § V / .

Subscribed and sworn to

before me this M, 201\2.

NOTAéY PUBLIC ‘



CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

Avafon Clenkt end Bk . Lic.

Check ONE of the following three boxes: )

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [f the Applicant Qiné~— '
OR
2. [] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest:
OR
3. [ ] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section II.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: (’e?/ N . G/cb(_ [(),-4,(’ 37‘2; P (o1%
/4//1);\7,/;94 Wm/m’a 2220 >

J

C. Telephone: F0%-31%- #Hol9 Fax: 70>-329- 9/30 Email:v/'oﬂ, CoX éw/méezf/.co'n
D. Name of contact person: J;mﬂtan E &)(

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one):

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to

which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):
Avalon Clavk and Polk., LLC. i3 the ouwmer oF ,a,.fu':? located ot 82% 3. Clowk 5 and 139 to. Al 5, Hecage I

That propurty is under comtnact b be bl o ML Resichintiel flogertion, L., o inteads fo ity Hoe

soniny Bp>-RABE 5. Clodk SF
G. V";{nich City agency or department is requesting this EDS? 0410/ o %“IM &'Mom"cwtyw

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please
complete the following:

Specification # % A and Contract # AARY

Ver. 01-01-12 Page 1 of 13



SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Dlsclosmg Party:
[ ] Person V(Lxmlted liability company
[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership
[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture
[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation N
[ 1 General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership ' []Yes []No
[] Trust [ 1 Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:
Dedaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[yﬁes _ [ 1No [ IN/A

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s). '

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Nam/? Title

7&{#/16411}‘ /5 2 _whllq-owned ﬂtéwdmw ot ﬂa/mﬁw Cmmumies, Tne.

_/M/r_«‘é{ teqistered &5”1555 arﬂM#arl See [0 aphched.

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,

Page 2 of 13



interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure. ‘

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the

Disclosing Party
AoNE

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed? '

[]Yes [V]{‘IO r ,

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s): '

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained :
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.

Page 3 of 13



Name (indicate whether  Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, ' paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
‘not an acceptable response.

Pernwrd (ifron ﬁﬁ; {lohurn L Counsel! & 5000 (est
( chm’lm{) Vi AD'I/OCJI‘ o

37" flbor

afr'atgo , ZL to6o>

(Add sheets if necessary)

[1] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retanin, any such persons or entities.
SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [INo ‘ [V]’ﬁ o person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a éourt-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[1Yes [1No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I")(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.

< Page 4 of 13



2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons 6r entities
identified in Section II.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarlly
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; ‘

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

» the Disclosing Party;

» any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”); '

» any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
.and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

» any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the D1sclosmg Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").

Page 5 of 13



Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter: :

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's
or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party.to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that isa matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified Llst the Entity List and the
Debarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the
Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of -
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FiNANCIAL INSTITUTION

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)

[1is mﬁot

a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms that -are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[1Yes [y]’ﬁo

NOTE: Ifyou checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (1) belongs to the City, or (it) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[]Yes ~ []No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
coytion with the Matter voidable by the City. ‘

¥V 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. '
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____ 2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federrally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying

Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect tg the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A.l. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an orgaﬁization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying

‘ Page 9 of 13 ' o



Activities",

5. [If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in

* form and substance to paragraphs A.l. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of
negotiations. ’

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]Yes . []No
If “Yes,” answer thé three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) '
[1Yes [1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due

under the applicable filing requirements?
[]1Yes : [ 1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
equal opportunity clause? ‘

[]Yes []No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
Page 10 of 13- '



contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of”
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

Avelon Clovk and Bl 2o

(Print or typé name of Disclosing Party)

o WL St

(Sign here) /

Torathen B. (ox

(Print or type name of person signing)

SvF

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date) g:), l |:5laz N2 ,

at Meyandeic Sl‘u%}mg __(state).

vy’

. LSt
Notary Public. o '3 HOM'OSI”",
N *P.' ..... \‘('-._O ‘%
: S NOTARY
Commission expires: o)- % 2O\ IR " X
- N eG. N
ER R MISSION & <t
E)\Qéﬂ'— 3(9157q Z -__.'N\‘( G&“Q\RES S

‘s . ' o
I’I,OIWWEA LT\'\ Q‘\\‘\

Hpgppany?
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
' - APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity -
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party’”” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
-or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section I1.B.1.a., if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
. a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief
operating officer, executive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority.

Does the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes [,y(

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which
such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.

P/
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
' AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

/4\/4/0'1/37,(7/ Communities, Lc

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant
OR
2. M/a legal entity hoiding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: /ﬁ/a/m Clark and Fo/k LLC
OR
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section ILB.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: G /V 6/55(_ [\704,,/ e SO0
/4.»/mafm . l//rq/nm 22203

C. Telephone: 703-3[7F- 4(0[‘7 Fax: 703 329-9/30 Email: V['OK-COK@ aUQ/Mb‘lt/oCo"\

D. Name of contact person: ]ona‘l'han /?) GDX

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one):

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to

which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and loc tlon f property, if apphcable)
Ava/on Clark and Po/k Ll , a whoﬂ-{ eivned <ubss valon Col’hd\a.n:fns ,,rnc ) s the Gwner of

wty focated at §24 5.Clark 5. fnd (39 W "‘”“5“ (hieago, Il TRat property 15 under contract 1o
M&M@_@ﬁes LA who sntends £ mM@ﬂ?&inq

D RRE <. Chd St
G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS‘LDLP{’ of H’owf)lM and &mwm Mlofw

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please
complete the following:

Specification # and Contract #

Ver. 01-01-12 Page 1 of 13



SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ] Person [ ] Limited liability company

/I Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ 1 Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture

[ 1 Sole proprietorship [ 1 Not-for-profit corporation

[ 1 General paftnership _ (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership : []1Yes [1No

[1 Trust [ 1 Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:
/{tb’?//a/ﬂp(

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

V&es []No [1N/A

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s). : :

if the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name _ Title

See (0@ az?‘ac/uﬂ/

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the

Disclosing Party
NoWE

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[1Yes m’ﬂ

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):- '

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether Busiftess Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether i

retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:
to be retained) | lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” i
; not an acceptable response.

/3¢ma,m( Crtron | Counse! ¥ f 000 ((Fstimated )
( /(Lfm'leo() 7/7@”'4”” $Cobporn LLS
55 East Mmree .

3" F/oof‘ Chthqo &:04,0 >
(Add sheets if necessary) q

[ ] Check here if the Disclosing Earty has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.
SECTION V - CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD iSUPPORT COMPLIANCE

i
Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [ 1No [p}’éperson directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered inltO a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes [ 1No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I”)(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “d'oing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicént and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual,’ attempted or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the
Applicaiit understands and acknoWledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section II.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

« the Disclosing Party;

 any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties™);

- any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity; ‘

« any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's
or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List. ‘ ‘ -

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the
Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees of to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)

[1is [»A not

a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City." '

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. In accordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or

entity in the Matter?
' [1Yes [vﬁ 0

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (ii1) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[1Yes [ 1No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address , ' Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

V/ 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. ‘
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___ 2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

N/IA
7

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None" -
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities".

5. 1If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.l. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the followmg information with their bids or in writing at the outset of
negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]Yes [ ]No
If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]Yes [ 1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[]Yes [ ] No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
equal opportunity clause? "

[]Yes [ 1 No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII -- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether .
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution

of any confract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, -
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges, -
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  Ifthe Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

/%/a/m% Commuaties, Tne.

(Print or type ame of Disclosing /Party)

o YA ‘e,
W /VL SRORLT O~
- ' S Ory %0
By: ; Pus Ry =
y . Q(\\G G(/cy "_UC)):

. ; 7 o, .

Syen here 29y, Fs A
(%en here) =21 Moy, s, 121
’ =B My /SS/ VR

Te, =G, "Sog ks W % S

. X} g . 23] . ~

. 7 . . ,’I’ (r\y( RETTA A %\v\ \\\

(Print or type name of person signing) /,,"I,y OF V\V\Q’\\\\“\

SAP

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to bgf re me on (date) ; Sagugt, \ CunP ey

at N ~-Couniy, gll%-n,\g (state).

)
;J )(MMP i &m@z& ) Notary Public.

Commission expires: - ) -0\ N .
Vg & Ho1574

Page 12 of 13



CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section II.B.1.a., if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
_ partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief
operating officer, executive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority. :

Does the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ] Yes [W{Q

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which
such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.

N/

/

Page 13 of 13



UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549
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QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
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AVALONBAY COMMUNITIES, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

9-30-11 12-31-10

(unaudited)

6,955,645

121,537

Total assets ' $ 8488657  § 7,821,488

122,996
325;55

both September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010; zero shares 1ssued and outstanding at
September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively

Noncontrolhng mterest

otal‘equity T B 3,3155917%
Total liabilities and stockholders equlty ' $ 8,488, 657 $ 7,821,488

See accompanying notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AVALONBAY COMMUNITIES, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10 9-30-11 9-30-10

Rental and other income
Management; developme e ‘ 33 0 00° 47
Total revenue 251,077 225,558 727,620 657,334

1904872

23,980 118,405

$ 24,654 $118,537

(314) (79 691)

S U SR T

common:- stockho Jer

(0.02) 0.03) 0.02

Dividends per common share: $ 08925 §$ 08925 $26775 $ 26775

See accompanying notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AVALONBAY COMMUNITIES, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands)

For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10

).
(25 ‘22 1 )

234,379

prad

(456/965) (330,251)

(14.163) (20’977)

See accompanying notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Supplemental disclosures of non-cash investing and financing activities (amounts in whole dollars):

During the nine months ended September 30, 2011:

As described in Note 4, “Stockholders’ Equity,” 499,461 shares of common stock valued at $63,147,000 were issued in
connection with stock grants primarily associated with the Company’s 2008 deferred stock performance plan, as discussed
in Note 9, “Stock Based Compensation Plans”; 2,548 shares valued at $310,000 were issued through the Company’s
dividend reinvestment plan; 129,176 shares valued at $14,825,000 were withheld to satisfy employees’ tax withholding
and other liabilities; and 505 shares valued at $16,000 were forfeited. In addition, the Company granted 144,827 options
for common stock at a value of $4,258,000.

7,500 units of limited partnership, valued at $365,000, were presented for redemption to the DownREIT partnerships that
issued such units and were acquired by the Company in exchange for an equal number of shares of the Company’s
common stock.

The Company recorded an increase to accrued expenses and other liabilities and a corresponding decrease to other
comprehensive income of $79,691,000; and recorded a decrease to prepaid expenses and other assets of $1,324,000, with a
corresponding offset to the basis of unsecured notes, net to record the impact of the Company’s hedge accounting activity
(as described in Note 5, “Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”™).

Common dividends declared but not paid totaled $84,815,000.

The Company recorded an increase of $2,306,000 in redeemable noncontrolling interests with a corresponding decrease to
accumulated earnings less dividends to adjust the redemption value associated with the put options held by joint venture

. partners and DownREIT partnership units. For further discussion of the nature and valuation of these items, see Note 11,

“Fair Value”.

The Company repaid all amounts due under a $93,440,000 variable-rate, tax-exempt bond financing using the proceeds
which were held in escrow.

The Company assumed a 4.75% coupon fixed-rate mortgage loan with an outstanding balance of $44,044,000 in

‘conjunction with the acquisition of Fairfax Towers.

As part of an asset exchange in April 2011, the Company assumed a $55,400,000 fixed-rate mortgage loan with a 5.24%
interest rate and relinquished a $55,800,000 mortgage loan with a 5.86% fixed rate.

The Company entered into a ground lease that is considered a capital lease associated with a development community,
recording a capital lease obligation of $14,500,000 in accrued expenses and other liabilities with a corresponding offset to
construction in progress including land.

The Company recorded an increase in noncontrolling interest of $3,350,000 associated with the consolidation of a
development joint venture.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2010:

102,984 shares of common stock valued at $7,777,000 were issued in connection with stock grants; 4,716 shares valued at
$419,000 were issued through the Company’s dividend reinvestment plan; 46,852 shares valued at $3,990,000 were
withheld to satisfy employees’ tax withholding and other liabilities; 1,300 shares valued at $39,000 were forfeited; and
61,055 shares valued at $3,322,000 were issued to members of the board of directors in fulfillment of deferred stock
awards for a net value of $7,489,000. In addition, the Company granted 126,484 options for common stock at a value of
$2,460,000.



25 units of limited partnership, valued at $3,000, were presented for redemption to the DownREIT partnerships that issued
such units and were acquired by the Company in exchange for an equal number of shares of the Company’s stock.

The Company recorded an increase to other liabilities and a corresponding decrease to other comprehensive income of
$448,000 and recorded an increase to prepaid expenses and other assets of $2,181,000, with a corresponding offset to the
basis of unsecured notes, net to record the impact of the Company’s hedge accounting activity.

Common dividends declared but not paid totaled $76,127,000.

The Company recorded an increase of $5,305,000 in redeemable noncontrolling interests with a corresponding decrease to
accumulated earnings less dividends to adjust the redemption value associated with the put options held by joint venture
partners and DownREIT partoership units.

The Company recognized $4,812,000 in noncontrolling interest in conjunction with the consolidation of a Fund I
subsidiary.



AVALONBAY COMMUNITIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(unaudited)

1. Organization, Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Basis of Presentation

AvalonBay Communities, Inc. (the “Company,” which term, unless the context otherwise requires, refers to AvalonBay
Communities, Inc. together with its consolidated subsidiaries), is a Maryland corporation that elected to be taxed as a real estate
investment trust (“REIT”) under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”). The Company focuses on the development,
acquisition, ownership and operation of apartment communities in high barrier to entry markets of the United States. These markets
are located in the New England, Metro New York/New Jersey, Mid-Atlantic, Midwest, Pacific Northwest, and Northern and Southern
California regions of the country.

At September 30, 2011, the Company owned or held a direct or indirect ownership interest in 184 operating apartment communities
containing 53,826 apartment homes in ten states and the District of Columbia, of which eight communities containing 2,377
apartment homes were under reconstruction. In addition, the Company owned or held a direct or indirect ownership interest in 15
communities under construction that are expected to contain an aggregate of 3,600 apartment homes when completed. The Company
also owned or held a direct or indirect ownership interest in land or rights to land in which the Company expects to develop an
additional 29 communities that, if developed as expected, will contain an estimated 8,679 apartment homes.

The interim unaudited financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
(“GAAP”) for interim financial information and in conjunction with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”). Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements required by GAAP
have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations. These unaudited financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and notes included in the Company’s 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K. The results of
operations for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 are not necessarily indicative of the operating results for the full
year. Management believes the disclosures are adequate to ensure the information presented is not misleading. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments and eliminations, consisting only of normal, recurring adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of
the financial statements for the interim periods, have been included.

All capitalized terms have the meaning as provided elsewhere in this Form 10-Q.
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Earnings per Common Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income attributable to common stockholders by the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period. All outstanding unvested restricted share awards contain rights to non-forfeitable dividends and
participate in undistributed earnings with common shareholders and, accordingly, are considered participating securities that are
included in the two-class method of computing basic earnings per share (“EPS’). Both the unvested restricted shares and other
potentially dilutive common shares, and the related impact to earnings, are considered when calculating earnings per share on a
diluted basis. The Company’s earnings per common share are determined as follows (dollars in thousands, except per share data):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended

9-30-11 9-30-10 ) 9-30-11 9-30-10

Bisicand: diliited- sharés outstanding :
Weighted average common shares - basic 91,388,357 84,968,804 88,312,930 83,385,833
Welghted averagem ownREIT units -~ : ; U L ed - ;

878,009
891199458

Net income allocated to unvested restricted
shares (206) (68) (406) (429)

Weighted average common shares - basic 91,388,357 84,968,804 88,312,930 83,385,833

Adci;hrwl'ér;\c‘(;h&ollmg interests of DownREIT
unitholders in consolidated partnerships,
including discontinued operations 7 14 20 41

583

92,340,368 85,768,696 89,199,498 84,129,894

Certain options to purchase shares of common stock in the amounts of 320,698 and 1,039,724 were outstanding at September 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because such options were anti-
dilutive.

The Company is required to estimate the forfeiture of stock options and recognize compensation cost net of the estimated forfeitures.
The estimated forfeitures included in compensation cost are adjusted to reflect actual forfeitures at the end of the vesting period. The
forfeiture rate at September 30, 2011 is based on the average forfeiture activity over a period equal to the estimated life of the stock
options, and was 0.9%. The application of estimated forfeitures did not materially impact compensation expense for the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2011 or 2010.

Abandoned Pursuit Costs and Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company performs a quarterly qualitative analysis to determine if there are changes in circumstances that suggest the carrying
value of a long-lived asset or investment in an unconsolidated joint venture may not be recoverable. If an indication of impairment
exists for long-lived assets, the Company then determines if its net book value is not considered recoverable based upon an analysis of



its estimated undiscounted future cash flows, and if so, the Company will recognize an impairment loss to write the carrying basis in
those assets down to their estimated fair value. In the case of its investments in unconsolidated joint ventures, the Company will
recognize an impairment loss if the fair value is less than book value and when the decline in value is considered other than

temporary.

In the third quarter of 2011, the Company concluded that the carrying basis of two land parcels being held for investment were not
fully recoverable. In addition, the Company determined that its investment in an unconsolidated development joint venture was not
recoverable and that the impairment was other than temporary. As a result, the Company recognized an aggregate charge of
$14,052,000 for the impairment of these land parcels and the investment in the unconsolidated joint venture. The Company had
previously recognized an impairment loss of $9,952,000 associated with the land parcels in 2008 when the Company determined that
it no longer intended to pursue development of the assets. At that time, the Company had the intent and ability to hold the assets for
the foreseeable future. In the third quarter of 2011, the Company decided it would pursue the sale of these land parcels.
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The Company’s change in intent to pursue disposition of these assets rather than holding for investment triggered the determination
that a further impairment of the basis for the land parcels existed. The Company also concluded that because the market for for-sale
housing development has not improved as expected, its investment in the development joint venture was impaired, and that
impairment was other than temporary. The joint venture currently holds undeveloped land and has an outstanding construction loan
for $1,860,000. The Company valued its investment in the joint venture as the expected proceeds that it would receive if the entity
were dissolved and the net assets were liquidated. Given the current zoning for residential development and the Company’s
knowledge of multifamily residential development, the fair value of the land parcel was determined using an internal discounted cash
flow model. The Company valued the two impaired undeveloped land parcels using third party pricing. The third party pricing
incorporated significant other unobservable inputs and are therefore classified as Level 3 prices in the fair value hierarchy.

The Company capitalizes pre-development costs incurred in pursuit of new development opportunities for which the Company
currently believes future development is probable (“Development Rights”). Future development of these Development Rights is
dependent upon various factors, including zoning and regulatory approval, rental market conditions, construction costs and the
availability of capital. Initial pre-development costs incurred for pursuits for which future development is not yet considered probable
are expensed as incurred. In addition, if the status of a Development Right changes, making future development by the Company no
longer probable, any capitalized pre-development costs are written off with a charge to expense. The Company expensed costs related
to abandoned pursuits, which includes the abandonment of Development Rights as well as costs incurred in pursuing the disposition
of assets for which the disposition did not occur, in the amounts of $581,000 and $737,000 for the three months ended September 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively, and $1,627,000 and $1,685,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
These costs are included in operating expenses, excluding property taxes on the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Statements
of Operations and Other Comprehensive Income. Abandoned pursuit costs can vary greatly, and the costs incurred in any given
period may be significantly different in future periods.

Legaf and Other Contingencies

The Company accounts for recoveries from legal matters as a reduction in the legal and related costs incurred associated with the
matter, with recoveries in excess of these costs reported as a gain or, where appropriate, a reduction in the basis of a community to
which the suit related. During the nine months ended September 30, 2010, the Company recognized receipt of settlement proceeds of
$3,300,000 related to environmental contamination matters pursued by the Company. The Company reported $1,200,000 of these
recoveries as a reduction in the legal and professional fees related to costs incurred in pursuit of the matters during 2010 and years
prior as a component of general and administrative expense, with the remainder of the recovery reported as a reduction in the
associated capitalized basis of the related communities. The Company did not have any material recoveries from legal matters in
2011.

The Company is involved in various claims and/or administrative proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of the Company’s
business. While no assurances can be given, the Company does not believe that any of these outstanding litigation matters,
individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operations.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions.
These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. . '

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to amounts in prior period financial statements to conform to current period presentations.
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2. Interest Capitalized

" The Company capitalizes interest during the development and redevelopment of real estate assets. Capitalized interest associated with
the Company’s development or redevelopment activities totaled $8,946,000 and $7,774,000 for the three months ended

September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and $22,962,000 and $27, 265 000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

3. Notes Payable, Unsecured Notes and Credit Facility

The Company’s mortgage notes payable, unsecured notes, New Credit Facility and Cancelled Credit Facility, as of September 30,
2011 and December 31, 2010, are summarized below (dollars in thousands). The following amounts and discussion do not include the
mortgage notes related to the communities classified as held for sale, if any, as of September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, as
shown in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (see Note 7, “Real Estate Disposition Activities™).

9-30-11 12-31-10

95:901¢
225, 000
51,1354
596,381

age notes payable & convention: Ax-exempt @
Variable rate mortgage notes payable conventional a.nd tax-exempt

(1) Balances at September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 exclude $1,952 and $2,269, respectively, of debt discount, and $185
and $1,509, respectively, for basw adjustments, as reflected in unsecured notes on the Company’s Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

(2) Balance at September 30, 2011 excludes $ 1,030 of debt premium as reflected in mortgage notes payable on the Company’s
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The following debt activity occurred during the nine months ended September 30, 2011:

= InMarch 2011, the Company repaid a variable rate secured mortgage note in the amount of $28,785,000 in accordance
with its scheduled maturity date.

» As part of an asset exchange in April 2011, the Company assumed a $55,400,000 fixed-rate mortgage loan with a 5.24%
interest rate, and relinquished a $55,800,000 mortgage loan with a 5.86% fixed-rate.

« In conjunction with the acquisition of Fairfax Towers in April 2011, the Company assumed a $44,044,000 principal
balance, 4.75% fixed-rate mortgage loan that matures in August 2015.

e In April 2011, the Company repaid $93,440,000 in variable rate tax-exempt borrowings related to a Development Right.
The bonds were repaid using the original issue proceeds, which were held in escrow.

e In August 2011, the Company repaid a 7.25% fixed rate secured mortgage note in the amount of $7,191,000 in advance of
its October 2011 scheduled maturity date at par.

e In Septémber 2011, the Company repaid $189,900,000 principal amount of its unsecured notes in accordance with their
scheduled maturity. The notes had an all-in interest rate of 6.67%.

In September 2011, the Company entered into a new variable rate unsecured credit facility (the “New Credit Facility””) with an
available borrowing capacity of $750,000,000 and a 4-year term, plus a one year extension option. We may elect to expand the
tacility to $1,300,000,000, provided that one or more banks (whether or not part of the current syndicate of banks) voluntarily agree
to provide the additional commitment. No member of the syndicate of banks can prohibit the increase, which will only be effective to
the extent banks from the syndicate or otherwise choose to commit to Jend additional funds. The New Credit Facility was entered into
with a syndicate of commercial banks to whom the Company pays an annual facility fee of approximately $1,313,000 and bears
interest at varying levels based on the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”), rating levels achieved on the Company’s
unsecured notes and on a maturity schedule selected by the Company. The current stated pricing is LIBOR plus 1.075% per annum
(1.31% at September 30, 2011). The stated spread over LIBOR can vary from LIBOR plus 1.00% to LIBOR plus 1.85% based on the
Company’s credit ratings. In addition, the New Credit Facility includes a competitive bid option, which
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allows banks that are part of the lender consortium to bid to make loans to the Company at a rate that is lower than the stated rate
provided by the New Credit Facility for up to $487,500,000. The competitive bid option may result in lower pricing than the stated
rate if market conditions allow. The Company did not have any borrowings outstanding under the New Credit Facility and had
$52,945,000 outstanding in letters of credit that reduced the borrowing capacity as of September 30, 2011. The New Credit Facility
replaced the Company’s prior $1,000,000,000 variable rate unsecured credit facility (the “Cancelled Credit Facility””) which was
scheduled to expire in November 2011. At December 31, 2010, there were no amounts outstanding under the Cancelled Credit
Facility and $44,105,000 outstanding in letters of credit.

In the aggregate, secured notes payable mature at various dates from May 2012 through July 2066, and are secured by certain
apartment communities and improved land parcels (with a net carrying value of $1,713,916,000 as of September 30, 2011).

As of September 30, 2011, the Company has guaranteed approximately $273,128,000 of mortgage notes payable held by wholly
owned subsidiaries; all such mortgage notes payable are consolidated for financial reporting purposes. The weighted average interest
rate of the Company’s fixed rate mortgage notes payable (conventional and tax-exempt) was 5.7% both at September 30, 2011 and at
December 31, 2010. The weighted average interest rate of the Company’s variable rate mortgage notes payable and its New Credit
Facility, including the effect of certain financing related fees, was 2.4% at September 30, 2011 and the weighted average interest rate
mortgage of the Company’s variable rate mortgage notes payable and its Cancelled Credit Facility was 2.2% at December 31, 2010.
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Scheduled payments and maturities of mortgage notes payable and unsecured notes outstanding at September 30, 2011 are as follows
(dollars in thousands):

Stated
Secured Unsecured interest rate
notes Secured notes notes of unsecured
Year payments (1) maturities maturities notes

15,508 14,661 104,400 5.500%

201,601 6.125%
75,000 4.323%(2)

495

2020 2,761 — 250,000 6.100%
.9’ 738 50,0005 7. 21319
$474,502  $1.680.327  $1,631,001

(1) Secured note payments are comprised of the principal pay downs for amortizing mortgage notes.
(2) The weighted average interest rate for the swapped unsecured notes as of September 30, 2011.

The Company was in compliance at September 30, 2011 with certain customary financial and other covenants under the New Credit
Facility and the Company’s unsecured notes.
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4. Stockholders’ Equity
The following summarizes the changes in stockholders’ equity for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 (dollars in thousands):

Accumulated Accumulated Total
Additional eamings other AvalonBay
Common paid-in less comprehensive stockholders' Noncontrolling Total
stock capital dividends loss equity interests equity

. $3315:591:"

$3.593,677 + $(282,743). $: (1,175)£$3;:310,618;

Balance at December:31,2010. 55 7§+ 859",

P

Net income attributable to common
_ Stockholders
Unrealizedloss on cash flow hiedges

Change in redemption value of
. fcd qg}abl lling i

118,537

537 .
S 9691

zation of deferred
compensation

Balancefat September 30,20

20,612
59 $4,156262.;

During the nine months ended September 30, 2011, the Company:
(1) 1issued 7,922,933 shares of common stock through public offerings;
(ii) issued 813,707 shares of common stock in connection with stock options exercised;
(iii) issued 2,548 common shares through the Company’s dividend reinvestment plan;
(iv) issued 499,461 common shares in connection with stock grants;
(v) issued 7,500 common shares for Down REIT OP units conversion;
(vi) withheld 129,176 common shares to satisfy employees’ tax withholding and other liabilities; and

(vii) redeemed 505 shares of restricted common stock upon forfeiture.

In addition, the Company granted 144,827 options for common stock to employees. Any deferred compensation related to the
Company’s stock option and restricted stock grants during the nine months ended September 30, 2011 is not reflected on the
Company’s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2011, and will not be reflected until earned as compensation
cost.

In August 2011, the Company issued 5,865,000 shares of its common stock at a net price of $128.25 per share. Net proceeds after
underwriting discounts of approximately $725,850,000 are expected to be used for working capital, capital expenditures and other
general corporate purposes, which may include development, redevelopment and acquisitions of operating communities and
refinancing of debt.

In November 2010, the Company commenced a second continuous equity program (““CEP II"’), under which the Company may sell up
to $500,000,000 of its common stock from time to time during a 36-month period. During the three months ended September 30,
2011, the Company sold 256,167 shares at an average sales price of $127.90 per share, for net proceeds of $32,271,000. During the
nine months ended September 30, 2011, the Company sold 2,057,933 shares at an average sales price of $121.39 per share, for
aggregate net proceeds of $246,065,000. From program inception in November 2010 through September 30, 2011, the Company sold
2,490,765 shares at an average sales price of $119.84 per share for aggregate net proceeds of $294,000,000.

5. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company enters into interest rate swap and interest rate cap agreements (collectively, the “Hedging Derivatives™) for interest rate
risk management purposes and in conjunction with certain variable rate secured debt to satisfy lender requirements. The Company
does not enter into derivative transactions for trading or other speculative purposes. In April 2011, the Company entered into
$430,000,000 of forward starting interest rate swaps where the Company has agreed to pay a fixed rate of interest in exchange for a
floating rate of interest at a future date. These swaps were transacted to reduce the Company’s exposure to fluctuations in interest
rates on future debt issuances, and are not expected to impact the Company’s 2011 Net Income.
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The following table summarizes the consolidated Hedging Derivatives at September 30, 2011, excluding derivatives executed to
hedge debt on communities classified as held for sale (dollars in thousands):

Non-
designated Cash Flow Cash Flow Fair Value
Hedges Hedges Hedges Hedges
Interest Interest Interest Interest

Rate Caps Rate Caps Rate Swaps (2) Rate Swaps

$19549
2.3%

Ty

(O]

For interest rate caps, this represents the weighted average interest rate on the debt.
@

The fair value of these hedging derivatives at maturity is expected to be recognized over the term of the forecasted hedged
transaction.

Excluding derivatives executed to hedge debt on communities classified as held for sale, the Company had seven derivatives
designated as cash flow hedges, two derivatives designated as fair value hedges and four derivatives not designated as hedges at
September 30, 2011. Fair value changes for derivatives that are not in qualifying hedge relationships are reported as a component of
general and administrative expenses on the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other
Comprehensive Income. Fair value changes for derivatives not in qualifying hedge relationships for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011, were not material. For the derivative positions that the Company has determined qualify as effective cash flow
hedges, the Company has recorded the effective portion of cumulative changes in the fair value of the Hedging Derivatives in other
comprehensive income. Amounts recorded in other comprehensive income will be reclassified into earnings in the periods in which
earnings are affected by the hedged cash flow. To adjust the Hedging Derivatives in qualifying cash flow hedges to their fair value
and recognize the impact of hedge accounting, the Company recorded decreases in other comprehensive income of $79,691,000 and
$448,000 during the nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The amount reclassified into earnings for the
nine months ended September 30, 2011, as well as the estimated amount included in accumulated other comprehensive income as of
September 30, 2011, expected to be reclassified into earnings within the next twelve months to offset the variability of cash flows of
the hedged items during this period are not material. For the derivative positions that the Company has determined qualify as effective
fair value hiedges, the Company has recorded a decrease in the fair value of $1,324,000 and an increasc of $2,181,000 for the ninc
months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The derivatives fair value is reported as a component of prepaid expenses
and other assets, with the associated gain or loss as an adjustment to the carrying amount of the corresponding debt being hedged on
the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 30, 2011.

The Company assesses, both at inception and on an on-going basis, the effectiveness of qualifying cash flow and fair value hedges.
Hedge ineffectiveness, reported as a component of general and administrative expenses, did not have a material impact on earnings of
the Company for any prior period, and the Company does not anticipate that it will have a material effect in the future. The fair values
of the Hedging Derivatives and non-designated derivatives that are in an asset position are recorded in prepaid expenses and other
assets. The fair value of derivatives that are in a liability position are included in accrued expenses and other liabilities on the
accompanying Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Derivative financial instruments expose the Company to credit risk in the event of nonperformance by the counterparties under the
terms of the Hedging Derivatives. The Company minimizes its credit risk on these transactions by dealing with major, creditworthy
financial institutions which have an A+ or better credit rating by the Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group. As part of its on-going control
procedures, the Company monitors the credit ratings of counterparties and the exposure of the Company to any single entity, thus
minimizing credit risk concentration. The Company believes the likelihood of realizing losses from counterparty non-performance is
remote. The Company incorporates credit valuation adjustments to appropriately reflect both its own nonperformance risk and the

' respective counterparty’s nonperformance risk in the fair value measurements of its derivative financial instruments. Refer to Note

11, “Fair Value,” for further discussion.
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6. Investments in Real Estate Entities

Investments in consolidated entities

In April 2011, the Company completed an exchange of assets with UDR, Inc. (“UDR”). The transaction included exchanging a
portfolio of three communities and a parcel of land owned by the Company for a portfolio of six UDR communities and $26,000,000
in cash. The Company’s portfolio consisted of two properties and a small land parcel located in metropolitan Boston and one property
located in San Francisco. The UDR portfolio is located in Southern California (Los Angeles, Orange County and San Diego). The
Company accounted for the exchange as a non-monetary transaction based on the carrying value of the assets relinquished by the
Company. The Company recognized a partial gain of $7,675,000, related to the monetary consideration received, representing the
proportionate share of the assets sold. In addition, the Company assumed a $55,400,000 5.24% fixed-rate mortgage loan that matures
in June 2013. In exchange, the Company relinquished a $55,800,000 5.86% fixed-rate mortgage loan that matures in May 2019.

Also in April 2011, the Company acquired Fairfax Towers, located in Falls Church, Virginia. Fairfax Towers contains 415 apartment
homes and was acquired for a purchase price of $89,200,000. In conjunction with this acquisition, the Company assumed the existing
4.75% fixed-rate mortgage loan with an outstanding principal amount of $44,044,000 which matures in August 2015.

The Company accounted for the acquisition of Fairfax Towers as a business combination and allocated the purchase price to the
acquired assets and assumed liabilities, including identifiable intangibles, based on their fair values. The Company looked to third
party pricing for the value of the land, and an internal model to determine the fair value of the real estate assets, in place leases and
mortgage loan. Given the heterogeneous nature of multi-family real estate, the fair values for the iand, real estate assets and in place
leases incorporated significant unobservable inputs and therefore are considered to be Level 3 prices within the fair value hierarchy.
The Company used a discounted cash flow analysis on the expected cash flows of the mortgage note to determine its fair value,
considering the contractual terms of the instrument and observable market-based inputs. The fair value of the mortgage loan is
considered a Level 2 price as the majority of the inputs used fall within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Transaction costs for the asset exchange and acquisition of Fairfax Towers were $1,010,000. These costs are included in operating
expenses, excluding property taxes on the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other
Comprehensive Income.

Investment in unconsolidated entities

As of September 30, 2011, the Company had investments in six unconsolidated real estate entities with ownership interest
percentages ranging from 15.2% to 50%. The Company accounts for its investments in unconsolidated real estate entities under the
equity method of accounting, except as otherwise noted below. The significant accounting policies of the Company’s unconsolidated
real estate entities are consistent with those of the Company in all material respects.

During the three months ended September 30, 2011, AvalonBay Value Added Fund I, LP (“Fund I”’) sold Avalon Redondo Beach,
located in Redondo Beach, CA. The community contains 105 apartment homes and was sold for $33,100,000. This disposition
resulted in a gain in accordance with GAAP of approximately $12,445,000, of which $1,743,000 represents the portion attributable to

the Company.

In July 2011, AvalonBay Value Added Fund II, LP (“Fund II’) acquired Captain Parker Arms, a garden-style community consisting
of 94 apartment homes located in Lexington, MA. The community was acquired for a purchase price of $20,850,000.

In addition, as discussed in Note 1 “Organization, Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies”, the Company recorded
an impairment loss related to its investment in an unconsolidated development joint venture, see footnote 8 in the following table.

There were no other changes in the Company’s ownership interest in, or presentation of, its investments in unconsolidated real estate
entities during the three months ended September 30, 2011.
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Detail of the real estate and associated funding underlying the Company’s unconsolidated investments is presented in the following
table (unaudited, dollars in thousands):

Company #of Total Debt
Ownership Apartment Capitalized Interest Maturity

Unconsolidated Real Estate Investments Percentage Homes . Cost (1) Amount (2) Type Rate (3) Date

$ 18581 § 12,056
. B 3 :2

37,500 leed

11,761  Fixed

15.2% 3724 $ 702475 $ 412480

203 31,481 18,750 Vagable 2.78%  Jun 2017

63,200  Fixed

2 Ugedir!
13,500  Fixed . Sept 2019

"2, Avalon at Mission Bay North IT - San

Francisco, CA (7) 25.0% 313 124,060

105,000 Fixed  6.02% Dec 2015

Total Unconsolldated Investments 9 013 $1 680 517 $1 058,887 4.7%

(1) Represents total capitalized cost as of September 30, 2011.
(2) The Company has not guaranteed the debt of its unconsolidated investees and bears no responsibility for the repayment, other



3
€]
(5)
(6)
M

6]

than the construction and completion and related financing guarantee for Avalon Chrystie Place I associated with the
construction completion and occupancy certificate.

Represents weighted average rate on outstanding debt as of September 30, 2011.

Beginning in the third quarter of 2010, the Company consolidated the net assets and results of operations of The Springs.
Borrowing on this community is comprised of three mortgage loans.

Borrowing on this community is comprised of two mortgage loans. ;

After the venture makes certain threshold distributions to the third-party partner, the Company generally receives 50% of all
further distributions.

As of September 30, 2011, the amounts under this borrowing have not been repaid and the lender has declared an event of
default with respect to the note and required the venture to pay a default rate of interest, which is not material to the Company.
Although the Company has not guaranteed the debt of Aria at Hathome nor does it have any obligation to fund the debt should
the venture be unable to do so, the Company has the right to cure any event of default by the venture. The Company determined
that the value of its investment was impaired and this impairment was other than temporary, recognizing a charge in the third
quarter of 2011.
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The following is a combined summary of the financial position of the entities accounted for using the equity method, as of the dates
presented (dollars in thousands):

9-30-11 12-31-10
(unaudited) (unaudited)

s(l, 035 234) $ (965931)

The following is a combined summary of the operating results of the entities accoumed for using the equity method, for the periods
presented (dollars in thousands):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10 9-30-11 9-30-10

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudncd)

(18,829) (15,488)

and’
Operatmg and other expenses

Net income (loss) 5 9388 5 (6459 3 \3 080 $(14.266)

- In conjunction with the formation of Fund I and Fund II, as well as the acquisition and development of certain other investments in
unconsolidated entities, the Company incurred costs in excess of its equity in the underlying net assets of the respective investments.
These costs represent $9,427,000 at September 30, 2011 and $9,566,000 at December 31, 2010 of the respective investment balances.

As part of the formation of Fund I and Fund II, the Company provided separate and distinct guarantees to one of the limited partners
in each of the ventures. These guarantees are specific to the respective fund and any impacts or obligation of the Company to perform
under one of the guarantees has no impact on the Company’s obligations with respect to the other guarantee. The guarantees provide
‘that, if, upon final liquidation of Fund I or Fund I, the total amount of all distributions to the guaranteed partner during the life of the
respective fund (whether from operating cash flow or property sales).does not equal the total capital contributions made by that
partner, then the Company will pay the guaranteed partner an amount equal to the shortfall, but in no event more than 10% of the total
capital contributions made by the guaranteed partner (maximum of approximately $7,500,000 for Fund I and approximately
$7,095,000 for Fund I as of September 30, 2011). As of September 30, 2011, the expected realizable values of the real estate assets
owned by Fund I and Fund II are considered adequate to cover such potential payments under a liquidation scenario. The estimated
fair value of, and the Company’s obligation under these guarantees, both at inception and as of September 30, 2011, was not
significant and therefore the Company has not recorded any obligation for either of these guarantees as of September 30, 2011.

7. Real Estate Disposition Activities

During the third quarter of 2011, the Company sold three unimproved land parcels in Canoga Park, CA, Kirkland, WA and Danvers,
MA. The Company sold these land parcels for $34,475,000, resulting in an aggregate gain in accordance with GAAP of $13,716,000.
The Company recorded aggregate impairment charges of approximately $20,200,000 related to two of these assets in prior years
when it determined that it would nu longer develup (he assets.
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As of September 30, 2011, the Company had one community that qualified as discontinued operations and held for sale.

The operations for any real estate assets sold from January 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011 have been presented as income from
discontinued operations in the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other Comprehensive Income.
Accordingly, certain reclassifications have been made to prior years to reflect discontinued operations consistent with current year

presentation.

The following is a summary of income (loss) from discontinued operations for the périods presented (dollars in thousands):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10 9-30-11 9-30-10

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)

% $:72:152. 23

Operating and other expenses ‘ (3,557) (10,088)

Depreciation’expense? v FO(474) © 82D o @884y \
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ (1,808) $ (2,232) $ (5,737) $ (4,387)

8. Segment Reporting

The Company’s reportable operating segments include Established Communities, Other Stabilized Communities, and
Development/Redevelopment Communities. Annually as of January 1%, the Company determines which of its communities fall into
each of these categories and maintains that classification, unless disposition plans regarding a community change, throughout the year
for the purpose of reporting segment operations.

In addition, the Company owns land for future development and has other corporate assets that are not allocated to an operating
segment.

The Company’s segment disclosures present the measure(s) used by the chief operating decision maker for purposes of assessing each
segments’ performance. The Company’s chief operating decision maker is comprised of several members of its executive
management team who use net operating income (“NOT”) as the primary financial measure for Established Communities and Other
Stabilized Communities. NOI is defined by the Company as total revenue less direct property operating expenses. Although the
Company considers NOI a useful measure of a community’s or communities’ operating performance, NOI should not be considered
an alternative to net income or net cash flow from operating activities, as determined in accordance with GAAP. NOI excludes a
number of income and expense categories as detailed in the reconciliation of NOI to net income.
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A reconciliation of NOI to net income for the three and nine months ended Septemnber 30, 2011 and 2010 is as follows (dollars in
thousands):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10 9-30-11 9-30-10

A= 1 JU 1t exper
Expensed acquisition, developmenl and other pursuit costs
Tiigres v

Net operating income ‘ $166,220 $144,716  $482,940 $424,336

The primary performance measure for communities under development or redevelopment depends on the stage of completion. While

- under development, management monitors actual construction costs against budgeted costs as well as lease-up pace and rent levels

compared to budget.

The following table provides details of the Company’s segment information as of the dates specified (dollars in thousands). The
segments are classified based on the individual community’s status as of the beginning of the given calendar year. Therefore, each
year the composition of communities within each business segment is adjusted. Accordingly, the amounts between years are not
directly comparable. Segment information for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 have been adjusted for
the real estate assets that were sold from January 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011, or otherwise qualify as discontinued
operations as of September 30, 2011, as described in Note 7, “Real Estate Disposition Activities.”
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For the three months ended For the nine months ended
Total % NOI change Total % NOI change Gross
revenue NOI from prior year revenue NOI from pror year  real estate (1)

For the period:ended September 30,2011 - 1
Estabhshed o o o ) N
o New Epgland: -5 00T »-V$“43'277'}{‘;'i 5600 71 8.6%: - $126,3;
Metro NY/NJ 10.0% 145, 912 -9
Pacific Northwest o ( 28 035 18,609
Northem‘Cahforma A ET26,132 75183 % 163178 53967

5 25';028‘1 S
101‘799

14.9% $727,620

)%.- $107:138 . $-
135622

A% 88
2. 8)% 44 142
(1:5)%: -, 14791097

3L7 11 N/A 90442 54,40
Dévelopment’/ Redevelopment + 167, A, 82461 < 52,89
Land Held for Future Development

$225,558 4.6% $657,334 $424,336 24% $8,467,575

(1) Does not include gross real estate assets held for sale of $82,931 and $82,743 as of September 30, 2011 -and 2010, respectively.
(2) Revenue represents third party management, asset management and developer fees and miscellaneous income which are not
allocated to a reportable segment.
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9. Stock-Based Compensation Plans

Information with respect to stock options granted under the Company’s 1994 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (the “1994 Plan”) and
under the AvalonBay Communities, Inc. 2009 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (the “2009 Plan”) are as follows (dollars in thousands,
other than per share amounts):

Weighted Weighted
average average

2009 Plan exercise price 1994 Plan exercise price
shares per share shares per share

Options.Oiitstanding’ Decembel
Exercised
R

Options Exercisable September 30, 2011 26,138 $ 7420 1,148,381 $ 9698

The weighted average fair value of the options granted under the 2009 Plan during the nine months ended September 30, 2011 is
estimated at $29.40 per share on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average
assumptions: dividend yield of 4.0% over the expected life of the option, volatility of 35.00%, risk-free interest rate of 3.0% and an
expected life of approximately seven years.

At September 30, 2011, the Company had 421,045 outstanding unvested shares granted under restricted stock awards including
activity under the 2008 Plan discussed below. Restricted stock vesting during the nine months ended September 30, 2011 totaled

- 305,526 shares and had fair values at the grant date ranging from $48.60 to $147.75 per share. The total grant date fair value of shares

vested was $34,899,000 and $9,467,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Total employee stock-based compensation cost recognized in income was $7,614,000 and $7,709,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and total capitalized stock-based compensation cost was $4,118,000 and $3,857,000 for
the nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. At September 30, 2011, there was a total of $2,364,000 and
$7,736,000 in unrecognized compensation cost for unvested stock options and unvested restricted stock, respectively, which does not .
include estimated forfeitures. The unrecognized compensation cost for unvested stock options and restricted stock is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of 2.03 years and 2.62 years, respectively.

Deferred Stock Performance Plan

On June 1, 2011, the measurement period for the Company’s 2008 deferred stock performance plan (the “2008 Plan”) ended with the
maximum award achieved thereunder. This resulted in the Company issuing 397,370 shares of restricted and unrestricted stock valued
at $51,153,000. The total cost recognized in earnings in connection with the 2008 Plan was $801,000 and $1,280,000 for the nine
months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and total capitalized stock-based compensation cost was $498,000 and
$699,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

10. Related Party Arrangements
Unconsolidated Entities

The Company manages unconsolidated real estate entities for which it receives asset management, property management,
development and redevelopment fee revenue. From these entities, the Company received fees of $2,433,000 and $1,800,000 in the
three months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and $7,085,000 and $5,334,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These fees are included in management, development and other fees on the
accompanying Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other Comprehensive Income. In addition, the Company has
outstanding receivables associated with its management role of $5,260,000 and $4,135,000 as of September 30, 2011 and
December 31, 2010, respectively.
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Director Compensation

The Company recorded non-employee director compensation expense relating to restricted stock grants and deferred stock awards in
the amount of $195,000 and $569,000 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 as a component of general and
administrative expense. Deferred compensation relating to these restricted stock grants and deferred stock awards were $579,000 and
$312,000 on September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.

11. Fair Value

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value

Derivative Financial Instruments

Currently, the Company uses interest rate swap and interest rate cap agreements to manage its interest rate risk. These instruments are
carried at fair value in the Company’s financial statements. See Note 5, “Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” for
derivative values at September 30, 2011 and a description of where these amounts are recorded in the financial statements. In
adjusting the fair value of its derivative contracts for the effect of counterparty nonperformance risk, the Company has considered the
impact of its net position with a given counterparty, as well as any applicable credit enhancements, such as collateral postings,
thresholds, mutual puts, and guarantees. Although the Company has determined that the majority of the inputs used to value its
derivatives fall within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, the credit valuation adjustments associated with its derivatives use Level 3
inputs, such as estimates of current credit spreads, to evaluate the likelihood of default by itself and its counterparties. As of
September 30, 2011, the Company assessed the significance of the impact of the credit valuation adjustments on the overall valuation
of its derivative positions and has determined it is not significant. As a result, the Company has determined that its derivative
valuations are classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests

¢ Puts - The Company provided redemption options (the “Puts”) that allow two of the Company’s joint venture partners to
require the Company to purchase their interests in the investments at the future fair market value. In March 2011, the
Company acquired the noncontrolling interest associated with a consolidated community for $6,570,000 satisfying its
obligation under one of the Puts. The remaining Put is payable in cash or, at the Company’s option, common stock of the
Company. The Company determines the fair value of the Put based on unobservable inputs considering the assumptions
that market participants would make in pricing the obligations. The Company applies discount factors to the estimated
future cash flows of the asset underlying the associated joint venture, which in the case of the Put is the NOI from an
apartment community, as well as potential disposition proceeds utilizing market capitalization rates, to derive the fair value
of the position. Given the significance of the unobservable inputs, the valuations are classified in Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy. At December 31, 2010, the Puts’ aggregate fair value was $12,106,000. At September 30, 2011, the aggregate
fair value of the remaining outstanding Put was $5,529,000.

*  DownREIT units — The Company issued units of limited partnership interest in DownREITs which provide the DownREIT
limited partners the ability to present all or some of their units for redemption for a cash.amount as determined by the
applicable partnership agreement. Under the DownREIT agreements, for each limited partnership unit, the limited partner
is entitled to receive cash in the amount equal to the fair value of the Company’s common stock on or about the date of
redemption. In lieu of cash redemption, the Company may elect to exchange such units for an equal number of shares in
the Company’s common stock. The limited partnership units in DownREITs are valued using the market price of the
Company’s common stock, a Level 1 price under the fair value hierarchy. At December 31, 2010, the fair value of the
DownREIT units was $1,721,000. At September 30, 2011, the fair value of the DownREIT units was $879,000.
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Financial Instruments Not Carried at Fair Value

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent balances are held with various financial institutions within principal protected accounts. The Company
monitors credit ratings of these financial institutions and the concentration of cash and cash equivalent balances with any one
financial institution and believes the likelihood of realizing material losses related to cash and cash equivalent balances is remote.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at their face amounts, which reasonably approximate their fair values.

Other Financial Instruments

Rents receivable, accounts and construction payable and accrued expenses and other liabilities are carried at their face amounts,
which reasonably approximate their fair values.

The Company values its bond indebtedness, notes payable and outstanding amounts under the Credit Facility using a discounted cash
flow analysis on the expected cash flows of each instrument. This analysis reflects the contractual terms of the instrument, including
the period to maturity, and uses observable market-based inputs, including interest rate curves. The process also considers credit
valuation adjustments to appropriately reflect the Company’s nonperformance risk. The Company has concluded that the value of its
bond indebtedness and notes payable are Level 2 prices as the majority of the inputs used to value its positions fall within Level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy. Bond indebtedness, notes payable and outstanding amounts under the New Credit Facility (as applicable)
with an aggregate outstanding par amount of approximately $3,785,830,000 had an estimated aggregate fair value of $3,946,337,000
at September 30, 2011. Bond indebtedness, notes payable and outstanding amounts under the Cancelled Credit Facility (as applicable)
with an aggregate outstanding par amount of $4,068,417,000 had an estimated aggregate fair value of $4,236,216,000 at

December 31, 2010.

12. Subseguent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the date on which this Form 10-Q was filed, the date on which these financial
statements were issued, and identified the following for disclosure.

In October 2011, the Company repaid $54,584,000 in secured debt with an all-in fixed rate of 6.10%, in advance of its scheduled
maturity. As part of this transaction, the Company incurred a prepayment penalty of $1,092,000, which will be recognized in the
fourth quarter of 2011 as a loss on early retirement of debt.

Also in October 2011, Fund II acquired Highlands at Rancho San Diego, a garden-style community consisting of 676 apartment
homes located in San Diego, CA. The community was acquired for a purchase price of $124,000,000. In conjunction with the
acquisition, Fund 1 is extinguishing an outstanding mortgage note secured by the community, incurring a prepayment penalty. The
Company’s proportionate share of the prepayment penalty is approximately $950,000, which will be recognized in the fourth quarter
of 2011 as a component of equity in income (loss) of unconsolidated entities.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (“MD&A™) is intended to help provide an
understanding of our business and results of operations. This MD&A should be read in conjunction with our Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements and the accompanying Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this report.
This report, including the following MD&A, contains forward-looking statements regarding future events or trends as described more
fully under “Forward-Looking Statements” included in this report. Actual results or developments could differ materially from those
projected in such statements as a result of the factors described under “Forward-Looking Statements” below and the risk factors
described in Item 1a, “Risk Factors,” of our Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 (our “Form 10-K”).

All capitalized terms have the meaning as provided elsewhere in this Form 10-Q.

Executive Qverview

Business Description

We are primarily engaged in developing, acquiring, owning and operating apartment communities in high barrier to entry markets of
the United States. We believe that apartment communities are an attractive long-term investment opportunity compared to other real
estate investments because a broad potential resident base should help reduce demand volatility over a real estate cycle. We seek to
create long-term shareholder value by accessing capital at cost effective terms; deploying that capital to develop, redevelop and
acquire apartment communities in high barrier to entry markets; operating apartment communities; and selling communities when
they no longer meet our long-term investment strategy or when pricing is attractive. Barriers to entry in our markets generally include
a difficult and lengthy entitlement process with local jurisdictions and dense urban or suburban areas where zoned and entitled land is
in limited supply.

We regularly evaluate the allocation of our investments by the amount of invested capital and by product type within our individual
markets, which are located in New England, the New York/New Jersey metro area, the Mid-Atlantic, the Midwest, the Pacific
Northwest, and the Northern and Southern California regions of the United States. Our strategy is to be leaders in market research and
capital allocation, delivering a range of multifamily offerings tailored to serve the needs of the most attractive customer segments in
the best-performing submarkets of the United States. Qur communities are predominately upscale, which generally command among
the highest rents in their markets. However, we also pursue the ownership and operation of apartment communities that target a
variety of customer segments and price points, consistent with our goal of offering a broad range of products and services.

Third Quarter 2011 Highlights

. Net income attributable to common stockholders for the quarter ended September 30, 2011 was $44,824,000, an increase
of $20,170,000 or 81.8% from the prior year period. The increase is attributable primarily to an increase in NOI from both
Established and newly stabilized communities.

»  For the quarter ended September 30, 2011, Established Communities NOI increased by $10,230,000 or 9.3% over the prior
year period. This year-over-year increase was driven by an increase in rental revenue of 5.8% and a decrease in operating
expenses of 0.9% as compared to the prior year period.

. We sold 5,865,000 shares of our common stock at a net price of $128.25 per share before offering costs, in a public
offering for net proceeds of approximately $725,850,000.

* At September 30, 2011, we had approximately $759,027,000 in unrestricted cash and cash in escrow.

Financial Outlook

Our portfolio results for the quarter ended September 30, 2011 reflect both year-over-year revenue growth, as well as continued
sequential rental revenue growth. The increase in revenues was driven by our portfolio growth and leasing activity for new
development as well as an increase in rental rates for our Established Communities. We expect year-over-year revenue growth to
continue for the balance of 201 1. We believe that the improvement in fundamentals in the multifamily sector is supported by a
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combination of a decline in the homeownership rate, disproportionately greater employment growth in the population segments with
the highest propensity to rent and limited supply of new multifamily rental product. We expect revenue growth and favorable
operating fundamentals will continue to be driven by home ownership trends, demographic trends, as well as the timing and
magnitude of employment growth. We believe continued favorable apartment fundamentals, combined with a capital markets
environment that provides for cost effective access to capital, supports our expanded investment activity as further discussed below.

During the quarter ended September 30, 2011, we acquired six land parcels for an aggregate purchase price of approximately
$65,270,000 for the development of 1,740 apartment homes with an expected total capitalized cost of $374,650,000. We started or
anticipate starting construction within the next three to six months on all six of these land parcels. In addition, we started construction
of four communities containing 921 apartment homes that we expect to complete for an aggregate total capitalized cost of
$210,100,000. At September 30, 2011, 15 communities were under construction with a total projected capitalized cost of
approximately $990,300,000. As of September 30, 2011, approximately $465,900,000 of the capital for this development was
invested, with $524,361,000 remaining to invest. At September 30, 2011 our combined development under way and in planning
currently is $3,552,300,000, providing us the ability to deliver assets into expected favorable market conditions in 2012 and 2013.

During the three months ended September 30, 2011, we started the redevelopment of three communities: Avalon Foster City, located
in Foster City, CA, Avalon at Ballston — Washington Towers, located in Arlington, VA, and Avalon Santa Margarita, located in
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA. These communities contain 933 apartment homes and will be redeveloped for an estimated total
capitalized cost of $28,400,000, excluding costs incurred prior to redevelopment. At September 30, 2011, there were eight
communities under redevelopment, with an expected investment of approximately $89,000,000, excludmg costs incurred prior to the
start of redevelopment, with $47,907,000 remaining to be invested.

‘We expect to increase our redevelopment activity through the end of 2011 and into 2012, taking the opportunity to reinvest and

reposition our assets to meet the needs of our residents and to try to position our assets to outperform as the economy fully recovers.

At present, cash on hand and available capital from our New Credit Facility are sufficient to provide the capital necessary to fund our
development and redevelopment activities for the balance of 2011. We believe that the strength of our balance sheet, as measured by
our current level of indebtedness, our current ability to service interest and other fixed charges and our current limited use of financial
encumbrances (such as secured financing), provides adequate access to liquidity from the capital markets through the issuance of
corporate securities (which could include unsecured debt and/or common and preferred equity) and secured debt, as well as other
sources of liquidity such as from joint ventures or from our retained cash, to meet any reasonably foreseeable liquidity needs as they
arise. See the discussion under Liquidity and Capital Resources.

While we continue to grow principally through our demonstrated core competency of developing wholly owned assets, we also
acquire interests in additional operating assets, either directly by us or through our investment in Fund I, a discretionary real estate
investment fund.

We established Fund I and Fund II (collectively “the Funds™) to engage in acquisition programs through discretionary investment
funds. We believe this investment format provides the following attributes: (i) third-party joint venture equity as an additional source
of financing to expand and diversify our portfolio; (it) additional sources of income in the form of property management and asset
management fees and, potentially, incentive distributions if the performance of the Funds exceeds certain thresholds; and

(iii) visibility into the transactions occurring in multi-family assets that helps us with other investment decisions related to our wholly-
owned portfolio.

Fund I has nine institutional investors, including us. One of our wholly owned subsidiaries is the general partner of Fund I and we
have made an equity investment of approximately $44,000,000 in Fund I (net of distributions and excluding the purchase by us of a
mortgage note secured by a Fund I community), representing a 15.15% combined general partner and limited partner equity interest.
Fund I was our principal vehicle for acquiring apartment communities through the close of its investment period in March 2008. Fund
I has a term that expires in March 2015, plus two one-year extension options. Subsidiaries of Fund I have 20 loans, including one held
by us, as discussed elsewhere in this Form 10-Q, secured by individual assets with amounts outstanding in the aggregate of
$412,480,000 with varying maturity dates (or dates after which the loans can be prepaid without penalty), ranging from March 2012
to September 2016. These mortgage loans are secured by the underlying real estate.
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During the three months ended September 30, 2011, Fund I sold Avalon Redondo Beach, located in Redondo Beach, CA. This
community contains 105 apartment homes and was sold for $33,100,000. This disposition resulted in a gain in accordance with
GAAP of $12,445,000. Our share of the gain in accordance with GAAP was approximately $1,743,000.

Fund I has six institutional investors, including us. One of our wholly owned subsidiaries is the general partner of Fund II and we
have total equity commitments of $125,000,000, representing a 31.25% combined general partner and limited partner equity interest.
Fund IT has a term that expires in August 2018, plus two one-year extension options. Fund II served as the exclusive vehicle, with
some exceptions, through which we acquired investment interests in apartment communities until August 2011. We will receive, in
addition to any returns on our invested equity, asset management fees, property management fees and redevelopment fees. We will
also receive a promoted interest if certain return thresholds are met.

During the three months ended September 30, 2011, a subsidiary of Fund II acquired Captain Parker Arms, a garden-style community
.consisting of 94 apartment homes located in Lexington, MA. Captain Parker Arms was acquired for a purchase price of $20,850,000.
In October 2011, a subsidiary of Fund II acquired Highlands at Rancho San Diego, consisting of 676 apartment homes located in San
Diego, CA for a purchase price of $124,000,000. In conjunction with the acquisition, Fund II is extinguishing an outstanding
mortgage note secured by the community, incurring a prepayment penalty, of which our proportionate share is approximately
$950,000. While the investment period for Fund II closed in August 2011, we may acquire interests in additional apartment
communities through Fund I related to active acquisition candidates identified prior to the close of the investment period.

At September 30, 2011, subsidiaries of Fund II have 11 loans secured by individual assets with amounts outstanding in the aggregate
of $378,083,000 with varying maturity dates (or dates after which the loans can be prepaid without penalty), ranging from November
2014 to September 2019. These mortgage loans are secured by the underlying real estate.

Communities Overview

Our real estate investments consist primarily of current operating apartment communities, communities in various stages of
development (“Development Communities”) and Development Rights as defined below. Our current operating communities are
further distinguished as Established Communities, Other Stabilized Communities, Lease-Up Communities and Redevelopment
Communities. The following is a description of each category:

Current Communities are categorized as Established, Other Stabilized, Lease-Up, or Redevelopment according to the
following attributes:

. Established Communities (also known as Same Store Communities) dre consolidated communities where a
comparison of operating results from the prior year to the current year is meaningful, as these communities
were owned and had stabilized occupancy and operating expenses as of the beginning of the prior year. For the
period ended September 30, 2011, the Established Communities are communities that are consolidated for
financial reporting purposes, had stabilized occupancy and operating expenses as of January 1, 2010, are not
conducting or planning to conduct substantial redevelopment activities and are not held for sale or planned for
disposition within the current year. A community is considered to have stabilized occupancy at the earlier of
(i) attainment of 95% physical occupancy or (ii) the one-year anniversary of completion of development or
redevelopment.

. Other Stabilized Communities are all other completed communities that we own or have a direct or indirect
ownership interest in, and that have stabilized occupancy, as defined above. Other Stabilized Communities do
not include communities that are conducting or planning to conduct substantial redevelopment activities within
the current year.
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e Lease-Up Communities are communities where construction has been complete for less than one year and
where physical occupancy has not reached 95%.

* * Redevelopment Communities are communities where substantial redevelopment is in progress or is planned to
begin during the current year. Redevelopment is considered substantial when capital invested during the
reconstruction effort is expected to exceed either $5,000,000 or 10% of the community’s pre-redevelopment
basis and is expected to have a material impact on the operations of the community, including occupancy
levels and future rental rates.

Development Communities are communities that are under construction and for which a certificate of occupancy has not
been received. These communities may be partially or fully complete and operating.

Development Rights are development opportunities in the early phase of the development process for which we either have
an option to acquire land or enter into a leasehold interest, for which we are the buyer under a long-term conditional
contract to purchase land or where we control the land through a ground lease or own land to develop a new community.

We capitalize related pre-development costs incurred in pursuit of new developments for which we currently believe future
development is probable.

- We currently lease our corporate headquarters located in Arlington, Virginia under an operating lease. The lease term ends in 2020,
subject to two five year renewal options. All other regional and administrative offices are leased under operating leases.
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As of September 30, 2011, communities that we owned or held a direct or indirect interest in were classified as follows:

Number of Number of
communities apartment homes

Current Cominunities:

Established Commumtles
"New Eiigland:
__ Metro NY/NJ
; ‘:de Atlantlc/Mldwest

edevelopment;Commufiities (1

Total Current Communities

Development Rights

(1) The Company commenced the redevelopment of Avalon at Santa Margarita during the third quarter of 2011, however at
September 30, 2011, the redevelopment activity is focused on the common area and is not impacting community operations,
including occupancy or rental revenue. The community is therefore included in the Established Community portfolio.
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Results of Operations

Our year-over-year operating performance is primarily affected by both overall and individual geographic market conditions and
apartment fundamentals and is reflected in changes in NOI of our Established Communities; NOI derived from acquisitions and
development completions; the loss of NOI retated to disposed communities; and capital market and financing activity. A comparison
of our operating results for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 follows (dollars in thousands):

For the three months énded For the nine months ended

$720,535  $652,000

633 8!

A3l 6: 2 ) 34
251,077 225,558 _ 25,519 11.3% 727,620

657,334 70,286 10.7%

Expe

" Direct property operating
expenses, excluding property

35,835
33225

164,352 158,789
223 69:191

79,060 3,369 43% 237,590 227,980 9,610 4.2%

SRty

128,260

Epreciationiexper
General and administrative

Equity in income (loss) of
unconsolidated entities 2,615 (325) 2,940 (904.6)% 3,513 364 3,149  865.1% -

(100.0)%

44,677 23,980 20,697 863% 118,405 147414 (29,009) (19.1)%

AR

Net income attributable to common
stockholders $ 44,824 $ 24,654 $ 20,170 81.8% $118,537 $148,304 $(29,767) (20.1)%

Net income attributable to common stockholders increased $20,170,000 or 81.8%, to $44,824,000 for the three months ended
September 30, 2011 and decreased $29,767,000 or 20.1% to $118,537,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011. The
increase for the three months ended September 30, 2011 over the prior year period is due to increased NOI from our operating
communities. The decrease for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 is due primarily to a decrease in asset sales and associated
gains in 2011 as compared to the prior year period, offset partially by an increase in NOIL.



NOI is considered by management to be an important and appropriate supplemental performance measure to net income because it
helps both investors and management to understand the core operations of a community or communities prior to the allocation of any
corporate-level or financing-related costs. NOI reflects the operating performance of a community and allows for an easy comparison
of the operating performance of individual assets or group of assets. In addition, because prospective buyers of real estate have
different financing and overhead structures, with varying marginal impacts to overhead by acquiring real estate, NOI is considered by
many in the real estate industry to be a useful measure for determining the value of a real estate asset or group of assets. We define
NOI as total property revenue less direct property operating expenses, including property taxes, and excluding corporate-leve! income
(including management, development and other fees), corporate-level property management and other indirect operating expenses,
investments and investment management expenses, expensed development and other pursuit costs, net interest expense, gain (loss) on
extinguishment of debt, general and administrative expense, joint venture income (loss), depreciation expense, impairment loss on
land holdings, gain on sale of real estate assets and income from discontinued operations.
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NOI does not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with GAAP. Therefore, NOI should not be considered
an alternative to net income as an indication of our performance. NOI should also not be considered an alternative to net cash flow
from operating activities, as determined by GAAP, as a measure of liquidity, nor is NOT indicative of cash available to fund cash
needs. Reconciliations of NOI for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 to net income for each period are as
follows (dollars in thousands):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
09-30-11 09-30-10 09-30-11 09-30-10

T6m discontinuedioper : 808 E i a032™ :
Net operating income $166,220 $144,716  $482.940 $424.336

The NOI changes for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011, as compared to the prior year period, consist of changes
in the following categories (dollars in thousands):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-11

6/146.
Total 3 21,504

The increases in our Established Communities” NOI for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 are due to a
combination of increased rental revenues and decreased operating expenses. For the balance of 2011, we expect rental revenue growth
will continue, due to further improvement in rental rates and stable occupancy levels.

Rental and other income increased in the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 as compared to the prior year period due

to additional rental income generated from newly developed and acquired communities and increases in rental rates at our Established
Communities. ‘

Overall Portfolio — The weighted average number of occupied apartment homes increased to 42,502 apartment homes for the
nine months ended September 30, 2011 as compared to 40,255 homes for the prior year period. This increase is primarily due to
new homes from increased development activity. The weighted average monthly revenue per occupied apartment home
increased to $1,895 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 as compared to $1,811 in the prior year period.

Established Communities — Rental revenue increased $9,797,000, or 5.8%, for the three months ended September 30, 2011 from
the prior year period. Rental revenue increased $23,470,000, or 4.7%, for the
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nine months ended September 30, 2011 from the prior year period. The increases are due to an increase in rental rates of 5.9%
and 4.9%, respectively, partially offset by decreases in economic occupancy of 0.1% and 0.2% for the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2011, respectively. Economic occupancy takes into account.the fact that apartment homes of different sizes
and locations within a community have different economic impacts on a community’s gross revenue. Economic occupancy is
defined as gross potential revenue less vacancy loss, as a percentage of gross potential revenue. Gross potential revenue is
determinéd by valuing occupied homes at leased rates and vacant homes at market rents. We experienced increases in rental
revenue from Established Communities in all six of our regions for the nine months ended September 30, 201 1. In the discussion
below, sequential revenue growth represents growth between the second and third quarter of 201 1. Information for each of our
regions is discussed in more detail below.

The Metro New York/New Jersey region, which accounted for 27.8% of Established Community rental revenue for the nine
months ended September 30, 2011, experienced an increase in rental revenue of 4.1% as compared to the prior year period.
Average rental rates increased 4.2% to $2,412, offset partially by a decrease in economic occupancy of 0.1% to 96.2% for the
nine months ended September 30, 2011. On a sequential basis, Metro New York/New Jersey reported rental revenue growth of
2.5% during the third quarter of 2011. Our Metro New York/New Jersey portfolio includes assets located in Central and
Northern New Jersey, New York City and its northern suburbs, and Long Island. For the nine months ended September 30,
2011, rental revenue growth was strongest in our Long Island portfolio. For the three months ended September 30, 2011 the
New York City portfolio provided the strongest growth in rental revenue for this region.

The New England region accounted for 24.1% of the Established Community rental revenue for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 and experienced a rental revenue increase of 5.2% over the prior year period. Average rental rates increased
5.5% to $1,998, offset partially by a decrease in economic occupancy of 0.3% to 96.1% for the nine months ended

September 30, 2011, as compared to the prior year period. Sequential revenue growth over the prior quarter was 2.8% during the
three months ended September 30, 2011. Growth in this region is supported by an improving high-tech sector and a relatively
large share of stable industry sectors in the region’s employment base. Conditions in Fairfield-New Haven are more dependent
on the metro New York economy.

The Mid-Atlantic/Midwest region, which represented 17.6% of Established Community rental revenue for the nine months
ended September 30, 2011, experienced an increase in rental revenue of 4.7% over the prior year period. Average rental rates
increased by 5.5% to $1,811, while economic occupancy decreased 0.8% to 95.4% for the nine months ended September 30,
2011 as compared to the prior year period. The Mid-Atlantic/Midwest region also experienced sequential quarterly rental
revenue growth of 1.7%. The level of permits and construction starts is increasing in the Washington, DC Metro area. While we
expect continued strong operating performance near-term, the impact of reduced federal spending combined with an increase in
new rental deliveries may slow growth in rental revenue relative to other regions.

Northern California accounted for 14.5% of the Established Community rental revenue for the nine months ended Septeinber 30,
2011 and experienced a rental revenue increase of 6.2% over the prior year period. Average rental rates increased 6.1% to
$1,823, and economic occupancy increased 0.1% to 96.1 % for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 as compared to the
prior year period. The Northern California region generated strong sequential revenue, with rental revenue increasing 3.1% over
the second quarter of 2011, driven by increased hiring in the technology sector. We expect continued improvement in the
technology sector to support renter demand in the near-term at a faster pace than our other markets, but the impact is expected to
be uneven among the Company’s markets in this region.

Southern California accounted for 10.7% of the Established Community rental revenue for the nine months ended September 30,
2011 and experienced a rental revenue increase of 3.4% over the prior year period. Average rental rates increased 2.5% to
$1,617, and economic occupancy increased 0.9% to 96.1% for the nine months ended September 30, 2011. We expect this
region’s economy will recover in-line with growth in the national economy but at a somewhat faster pace than most of our other
regions. The Southern California region showed sequential rental revenue growth of 2.5% over the second quarter of 2011.

The Pacific Northwest region accounted for 5.3% of the Established Community rental revenue for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 and experienced a rental revenue increase of 4.1% over the prior year
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period. Average rental rates increased 4.8% to $1,295, partially offset by a decrease in economic occupancy of 0.7% to 94.9%
for the nine months ended September 30, 2011. The Pacific Northwest showed sequential quarterly growth of 2.3%, led by an
improving employment situation, but may moderate as new supply is absorbed in certain submarkets.

In accordance with GAAP, cash concessions are amortized as an offset to rental revenue over the approximate lease term, which is
generally one year. As a supplemental measure, we also preserit rental revenue with concessions stated on a cash basis to help
investors evaluate the impact of both current and historical concessions on GAAP based rental revenue and to more readily enable
comparisons to revenue as reported by other companies. Rental revenue with concessions stated on a cash basis also allows investors
to understand historical trends in cash concessions, as well as current rental market conditions.

The following table reconciles total rental revenue in conformity with GAAP to total rental revenue adjusted to state concessions on a
cash basis for our Established Communities for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in thousands):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10 9-30-11 9-30-10

Rental revenue (GAAPbasis)
Concessions amortized
Concessions g

Rental revenue adjusted to state concessions on a cash basis

Year-over-year % change — cash concession based revenue 5.7% 4.4%

Management development and other fees increased by $663,000 or 35.2% and $1,751,000 or 32.8% for the three and nine months
ended September 30, 201 1, respectively, due primarily to asset and property management fees from Fund 1.

Direct property operating expenses, excluding property taxes increased $2,059,000, or 3.7% for the three months ended
September 30, 2011 and $5,563,000, or 3.5% for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, respectively, as compared to the prior
year periods, primarily due to the addition of recently developed and acquired apartment homes.

For Established Communities, direct property operating expenses, excluding property taxes, decreased $406,000 or 1.0% and
$1,923,000 or 1.6% for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011, respectively, from the prior year periods. These
decreases were driven by a continued reduction in bad debt expense due to the economic improvement and lower utility expenses.
These decreases were partially offset by increased payroll and property level performance bonuses.

Property taxes increased $1,310,000, or 5.6% and $4,047,000, or 5.8% for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011,
respectively, over the prior year periods, due to the addition of newly developed, redeveloped and acquired apartment homes.
Changes in reported property tax expenses are often impacted by the size and timing of successful tax appeals.

For Established Communities, property taxes decreased by $134,000, or 0.8%, and $87,000, or 0.2%, for the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2011, respectively, from the prior year periods due to successful tax appeals from prior tax periods. For
communities in California, property tax changes are determined by the change in the California Consumer Price Index, with increases
limited by law (Proposition 13). We evaluate property tax increases internally and also engage third-party consultants to assist in our
evaluations. We appeal property tax increases when appropriate.
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Corporate-level property management and other indirect operating expenses increased by $1,191,000, or 13.3% and $2,266,000 or
8.3% for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011, respectively, from the prior year periods. These increases are due
primarily to compensation related costs coupled with corporate leadership events.

Expensed acquisition, development and other pursuit costs primarily reflect the costs incurred related to our asset investment activity,
which includes costs associated with closed acquisitions and costs incurred for development pursuits not yet considered probable for
development, as well as the abandonment of Development Rights, acquisition and disposition pursuits. These costs can be volatile,
particularly in periods of increased acquisition activity, periods of economic downturn or when there is limited access to capital, and
the costs may vary significantly from period to period. .

Interest expense, net decreased $292,000 or 0.7% and increased $5,836,000 or 4.6% for the three and nine months ended

September 30, 2011, respectively, as compared to the prior year periods. This category includes interest costs offset by interest
capitalized and interest income. The changes in each period from the prior year period are driven primarily by changes in capitalized
interest due to the timing and volume of development and redevelopment activity. The decrease for the three months ended
September 30, 2011 from the prior year period is due to an increase in the amount of interest cost allocated to capitalized interest
resulting from an increase in our development and redevelopment activity. The increase for the nine months ended September 30,
2011 is due primarily to a decrease in the amount of capitalized interest in 2011 compared to the prior year. The decrease in
capitalized interest for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 from the prior year was driven primarily by the lower capitalized
basis of communities under construction or being actively pursued for development in year to date 2011 compared to 2010. The year-
over-year increase was offset somewhat by an increase in interest income associated with escrow accounts for certain tax exempt
secured borrowings.

Depreciation expense increased $4,336,000, or 7.5% and $15,252,000, or 9.0% in the three and nine months ended September 30,
2011, respectively, primarily due to the net increase in real estate assets from the completion of development redevelopment
activities and acquisitions.

General and administrative expense (“G&A™) decreased $952,000, or 13.5% and increased $1,549,000, or 7.8% for the three and
nine months ended September 30, 2011, respectively, as compared to the prior year period. The decrease in the three months ended
September 30, 2011 is primarily due to decreases in compensation related costs. The increase for the nine months ended

September 30, 2011 is due primarily to legal recoveries in 2010 not present in 2011, reduction in severance costs in 2011 as compared
to 2010, and increased compensation costs in 2011.

Impairment loss for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 is due to the further write down of two land parcels which
we do not intend to develop and the other than temporary impairment of an investment in unconsolidated joint venture. We did not
recognize an impairment loss in 2010.

Gain on sale of land for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 increased over the prior year period due to the absence
of land sales in 2010.

Equity in income (loss) of unconsolidated entities increased for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2011 over the prior
year period due primarily to the gain on sale from a community sold by Fund I and a decrease in transaction costs incurred by Fund II.

Loss from discontinued operations represents the net income generated by real estate sold or qualifying as discontinued operations
during the period from January 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011.

Gain on sale of communities decreased for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 due to a decrease in the volume of real estate
disposition activity and associated gains in 2011 as compared to the prior year period. The amount of gain realized upon disposition
of a community depends on many factors, including the number of communities sold, the size and carrying value of those '
communities and the market conditions in the local area.

Funds from Operations Attributable to Common Stockholders (“FFO™)

FFO is considered by management to be an appropriate supplemental measure of our operating and financial performance. In
calculating FFO, we exclude gains or losses related to dxsposmons of previously depreciated property and exclude real estate
depreciation, which can vary among owners of identical assets in similar condition
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based on historical cost accounting and useful life estimates. FFO can help one compare the operating performance of a real estate
company between periods or as compared to different companies. We believe that in order to understand our operating results, FFO
should be examined with net income as presented in our Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this
report.

Consistent with the definition adopted by the Board of Governors of the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts®
(“NAREIT”), we calculate FFO as net income or loss computed in accordance with GAAP, adjusted for:

. gains or losses on sales of previously depreciated operating communities;

. extraordinary gains or losses (as defined by GAAP);

. depreciation of real estate assets; and

. adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures.

FFO does not represent net income attributable to common stockholders of the Company in accordance with GAAP, and therefore it
should not be considéred an alternative to net income, which remains the primary measure of performance. In addition, FFO as
calculated by other REITs may not be comparable to our calculation of FFO.

The following is a reconciliation of net income attributable to the Company to FFO (dollars in thousands, except per share data):

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10 9-30-11 9-30-10

Depreciation —real estate assets, including
discontinued operations and joint venture

84,462 $ 301,072 $ 251,524

FFO also does not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with GAAP, and therefore should not be
considered an alternative to net cash flows from operating activities, as determined by GAAP, as a measure of liquidity. Additionally,
it is not necessarily indicative of cash available to fund cash needs.

A presentation of GAAP based cash flow metrics is as follows (dollérs in thousands) and a discussion of “Liquidity and Capital
Resources” can be found later in this report:

For the three months ended For the nine months ended
9-30-11 9-30-10 9-30-11
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
We believe our principal short-term liquidity needs are to fund:

*  development and redevelopment activity in which we are currently engaged;

. the minimum dividend payments on our common stock required to maintain our REIT qualification under the Code;

. debt service and principal payments either at maturity or opportunistically before maturity;

. normal recurring operating expenses; and

¢ capital calls for Fund I, as required.
Factors affecting our liquidity and capital resources are our cash flows from operations, financing activities and investing activities
(including dispositions) as well as general economic and market conditions. Operating cash flow has historically been determined by:
(i) the number of apartment homes currently owned, (ii) rental rates, (iii) occupancy levels and (iv) operating expenses with respect to
apartment homes. The timing and type of capital markets activity in which we engage, as well as our plans for development,
redevelopment, acquisition and disposition activity, are affected by changes in the capital markets environment, such as changes in

interest rates or the availability of cost-effective capital. We regularly review our liquidity needs, the adequacy of cash flows from
operations and other expected liquidity sources to meet these needs.

For the balance of 2011, we expect to meet our liquidity needs from a variety of internal and external sources, which may include
cash balances on hand, borrowing capacity under the New Credit Facility we obtained in September 201 1, secured and unsecured
debt financings, and other public or private sources of liquidity including common and preferred equity, amounts issued under the
CEP I discussed below, as well as from our operating activities. Our ability to obtain additional financing will depend on a variety of
factors such as market conditions, the general availability of credit, the overall availability of credit to the real estate industry, our
credit ratings and credit capacity, as well as the perception of lenders regarding our long or short-term financial prospects.

At September 30, 2011, we have unrestricted cash, cash equivalents and cash in escrow of $759,027,000 available for both current
liquidity needs as well as development activities.

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents totaled $690,049,000 at September 30, 2011, an increase of $384,405,000 from $305,644,000
at December 31, 2010. The following discussion relates to changes in cash due to operating, investing and financing activities, which
are presented in our Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows included elsewhere in this report.

Operating Activities — Net cash provided by operating activities increased to $295,012,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2011 from $234,379,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2010. The change was driven primarily by
increased NOI from our communities and the timing of payments of corporate obligations.

Investing Activities — Net cash used in investing activities of $469,482,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011
related to investments in assets primarily through development and redevelopment. During the nine months ended
September 30, 2011, we invested $541,645,000 in the development of the following real estate and capital expenditures:

» we invested approximately $456,965,000 in the development of communities;

* we invested $46,275,000 in the acquisition of an apartment community;

« we had capital expenditures of $22,749,000 for real estate and non-real estate assets; and
» we made capital contributions to Fund IT of $15,656,000.

These expenditures were offset by:
« net proceeds of $22,371,000 from an asset exchange; and
= proceeds of $33,108,000 from the disposition of three unimproved land parcels.

Financing Activities — Net cash provided by financing activities totaled $558,875,000 for the nine months ended September 30,
2011. The net cash provided is due to $1,037,630,000 received from the issuvance of common
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stock, primarily through the common equity offering we executed in August 2011, and under CEP II partially offset by the
payment of cash dividends in the amount of $233,427,000 repayment of $189,900,000 principal amount of unsecured notes.

Variable Rate Unsecured Credit Facility

In September 2011, we entered into the New Credit Facility with an available borrowing capacity of $750,000,000 and a four-year
term, plus a one year extension option. We may elect to expand the facility to $1,300,000,000, provided that one or more banks
(whether nor not part of the current syndicate of banks) voluntarily agree to provide the additional commitment. No member of the
syndicate of banks can prohibil the increase, which will only be effective to the extent banks from the syndicate or otherwise choose
to comumit to lend additional funds. The New Credit Facility was entered into with a syndicate of commercial banks to whom we pay
an annual facility fee of approximately $1,313,000 and bears interest at varying levels based on the London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LLIBOR™), rating levels achieved on our unsecured notes and on a maturity schedule selected by us. The current stated pricing is
LIBOR plus 1.075% per annum (1.32% on October 31, 2011). The stated spread over LIBOR can vary from LIBOR plus 1.00% to
LIBOR plus 1.85% based on our credit ratings. In addition, the New Credit Facility includes a competitive bid option, which allows
banks that are part of the lender consortium to bid to make loans to us at a rate that is lower than the stated rate provided by the New
Credit Facility for up to $487,500,000. The competitive bid option may result in lower pricing than the stated rate if market conditions
allow. We did not have any borrowings outstanding under the New Credit Facility and had $48,333,000 outstanding in letters of
credit that reduced our borrowing capacity as of October 31, 2011.

The New Credit Facility replaced the Cancelled Credit Facility, which was scheduled to expire in November 2011.

Financial Covenants

We aie subject W (nancial and uther covenants contained in the New Credit Facility and the indenture under which our unsecured
notes were issued. The financial covenants include the following:

. limitations on thc amount of total and sccurcd dcbt in rclation to our overall capital structure;

. limitations on the amount of our unsecured debt relative to the undepreciated basis of real estate assets that are not
encumbered by property-specific financing; and

»  minimum levels of debt service coverage.
We were in compliance with these covenants at September 30, 2011.

In addition, our secured borrowings may include yield maintenance, defeasance, or prepayment penalty provisions, which would
result in us incurring an additional charge in the event of a full or partial prepayment of outstanding principal before the scheduled
maturity. These provisions in our secured borrowings are generally consistent with other similar types of debt instruments issued
during the same time period in which our borrowings were secured.

Continuous Equity Program (CEP)

In November 2010, we commenced CEP II, under which we may sell up to $500,000,000 of our common stock from time to time
during a 36-month period. Actual sales will depend on a variety of factors to be determined by us, including market conditions, the
trading price of our common stock and determinations of the appropriate sources of funding. In conjunction with CEP II, we engaged
sales agents who receive compensation of approximately 1.5% of the gross sales price for shares sold. During the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2011 we sold 256,167 and 2,057,933 shares respectively under CEP II at an average sales price of
$127.90 and $121.39 per share, for aggregate net proceeds of $32,271,000 and $246,065,000. From program inception in November
2010 through September 30, 2011, we sold 2,490,765 shares at an average price of $119.84 per share, for aggregate net proceeds of
$294,000,000.

Issuance of Common Stock

In August 2011, we issued 5,865,000 shares of our common stock for a net price of $128.25 per share before offering costs. Net
proceeds of approximately $725,850,000 will be used for working capital, capital expenditures and other general corporate purposes,
which may include development, redevelopment and acquisitions of apartment communities and repayment and refinancing of debt.
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Future Financing and Capital Needs — Debt Maturities

One of our principal long-term liquidity needs is the repayment of long-term debt at the time that such debt matures. For both our
unsecured and secured notes, a portion of the principal of these notes may be repaid prior to maturity. Early retirement of our
unsecured notes could result in gains or losses on extinguishment. If we do not have funds on hand sufficient to repay our
indebtedness as it becomes due, it will be necessary for us to refinance the debt. This refinancing may be accomplished by
uncollateralized private or public debt offerings, additional debt financing that is secured by mortgages on individual communities or
groups of communities or draws on our New Credit Facility. Although we believe we will have the capacity to meet our currently
anticipated liquidity needs, we cannot assure you that additional debt financing or debt or equity offerings will be available or, if
available, that they will be on terms we consider satisfactory.

In addition to the proceeds received under CEP II and the common stock public offering discussed above, the following financing
activity occurred through October 2011:

. In March 2011, we repaid a variable rate secured mortgage note in the amount of $28,785,000 in accordance with its
scheduled maturity date.

*  InApril 2011, we entered into $430,000,000 of forward starting interest rate swaps agreeing to pay a fixed rate of interest
in exchange for a floating rate of interest at a future date. These swaps were transacted to reduce our exposure to
fluctuations in interest rates on future debt issuances.

*  As part of an asset exchange in April 2011, the Company assumed a $55,400,000 fixed-rate mortgage loan with a 5.24%
interest rate, and relinquished a $55,800,000 mortgage loan with a 5.86% fixed-rate.

*  Inconjunction with the acquisition of Fairfax Towers in April 2011, the Company assumed a 4.75% fixed-rate mortgage
loan with an outstanding principal balance of $44,044,000 that matures in August 2015.

¢ InApril 2011, we repaid all amounts due under a $93,440,000 variable-rate, tax-exempt bond financing using the original
issue proceeds which were held in escrow. ‘

e In August 2011, we repaid a 7.25% fixed rate secured mortgage note in the amount of $7,191,000 at par in advance of its
October 2011 scheduled maturity date.

*  InSeptember 2011, we repaid $189,900,000 principal amount of our unsecured notes in accordance with their scheduled
maturity. The notes had an all-in interest rate of 6.67%

¢ InOctober 2011, we repaid a fixed rate secured mortgage note with an all in interest rate of 6.10% in the amount of
$54,584,000 in advance of its January 2019 scheduled maturity. As part of this transaction, we incurred a prepayment
penalty of $1,092,000 which will be recognized as loss on early retirement of debt in the fourth quarter of 2011.

The following table details our consolidated debt maturities for the next five years, excluding our New Credit Facility and amounts
outstanding related to communities classified as held for sale, for debt outstanding at September 30, 2011 (dollars in thousands). We
are not directly or indirectly (as borrower or guarantor) obligated in any material respect to pay principal or interest on the
indebtedness of any unconsolidated entities in which we have an equity or other interest. '
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Avalon Gates ... 592% May-2019 41,321 41,17t 118 557 . o624 660 38,623
‘Avalon at Stamford Harbor U 5192% May<20197 65,695 T el 88 885 e L 9371992 11,050, . 761,405
Avalon Freehold . qho May72019 36,630 - 353, 385 34,240

Avalon Run Bast IT """ "¢ 592 7627 36,687

Avalon Gardens 0: 1000' 1,058 61913
_Avalon Edgewater’ * 5 94% May 2019 CLIR6 1255 73,437
Avalon Foxhall 6.05% May-2019 891 943 55,158
Avalon Gallery Place 1™ 22:6.05%, May-2019 " STU692. 0.7 13370 42,856
Avalon Traville 5.91% May—2019 1 173 1,242 72,626
AvalonBellevae © - . Aay- ©403 7 427% 7 24,954
Avalon on the Alam 815 863 50,455

Avalon Mission Bay‘North '5:90¢ ’
_Avalon Woburn = May-2019
“Avalon Fairfax Towers™ %" ' 5.02% Aug-2015"
The Crest at Phrlhps Ranch 5.86% Jun-2013

11067 LI 68,485

0661020 - L0707 403690 T
1226 53,348

164,817, 418,186 71,715549

Varzable rate (2) (5) .
_ Avalon at Crane Brook"".”-"
Avalon at Bedford Center

SMar2011" 729,185
» May-2012

Avalon Walnut Creek R 6T % Mar-2046 < :049;000 — A T 9,000

$300 Million unsecured notes T Sep-2011 — —_ —_ —_

$50 Million unsecured:fiotes”~ 5+~ . Sep-2011 - LR I —

$250 Mrlhon unsecured notes 4 32% J an- -2012 75 000 — — — —
. B GU R L SR T8 4065 L2857 L 9,000
Total indebtedness - excluding unsecured credit facility $4,068,417 $3,785,830 $3 885 $411 170 $433 179 $199,131 $41 9,480 $2,318,987

(1) Includes credit enhancement fees, facility fees, trustees’ fees and other fees.

(2)  Variable rates are given as of September 30, 2011.

(3) Financed by variable rate debt, but interest rate is capped through an interest rate protection agreement.

(4)  Represents full amount of the debt as of September 30, 2011. Actual amount drawn on the debt as of September 30, 201 1is $117,436.

(5) Balances outstanding represent total amounts due at maturity, and are net of $1,767 and $760 of debt discount and basis adjustments associated with the hedged
unsecured notes as of September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively, and $1,030 premium associated with secured notes as of September 30, 2011, as
reflected on our Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets included elsewhere in this report.

(6) In October 2009, we executed interest rate swaps allowing us to effectively convert principal of our fixed rate unsecured notes to floating rate debt.

(7)  In October 2010, we elected to fix the borrowing rate until June 2012, at which point we will select the updated term and mode for the bonds.

(8) In April 2011, we elected to repay all amounts outstanding under this borrowing without penalty using the proceeds held in escrow.

(9) Borrowing was repaid in October 2011 in advance of its scheduled maturity.

(10) Borrowings were repaid in accordance with their scheduled maturity.

(11) Borrowing was repaid at par in advance of its scheduled maturity.
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Future Financing and Capital Needs — Portfolio and Other Activity

As of September 30, 2011, we had 15 wholly-owned communities under construction, for which a total estimated cost of
approximately $524,361,000 remained to be invested. We also had eight wholly-owned communities under reconstruction, for which
a total estimated cost of approximately $47,907,000 remained to be invested. In addition, we may be required to contribute our
proportionate share of capital to Fund I, if or to the extent that Fund IT makes capital calls in conjunction with additional community
acquisitions during 2011. Substantially all of the capital expenditures necessary to complete the communities currently under
construction and reconstruction, fund development costs related to pursuing Development Rights, and make equity contributions to
Fund I, will be funded from:

«  our $750,000,000 New Credit Facility until it expires in 2016, assuming execution of a one-year extension option;

»  cash currently on hand, including cash in construction escrows, invested in highly liquid ovemight money market funds
and repurchase agreements, and short-term investment vehicles;

. retained operating cash;
«  the net proceeds from sales of existing communities;
»  the issuance of debt or equity securities; and/or

e private equity funding, including joint venture activity.

Before planned reconstruction activity, including reconstruction activity related to communities acquired by the Funds, or the
construction of a Development Right begins, we intend to arrange adequate financing to complete these undertakings, although we
cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain such financing. In the event that financing cannot be obtained, we may have to
abandon Development Rights, write off associated pre-development costs that were capitalized and/or forego reconstruction activity.
In such instances, we will not realize the increased revenues and earnings that we expected from such Development Rights or
reconstruction activity and significant losses could be incurred.

From time to time we use joint ventures to hold or develop individual real estate assets. We generally employ joint ventares primarily
to mitigate asset concentration or market risk and secondarily as a source of liquidity. We may also use joint ventures related to
mixed-use land development opportunities where our partners bring development and operational expertise to the venture. Each joint
venture or partnership agreement has been individually negotiated, and our ability to operate and/or dispose of a community in our
sole discretion may be limited to varying degrees depending on the terms of the joint venture or partnership agreement. We cannot
assure you that we will achieve our objectives through joint ventures.

In evaluating our allocation of capital within our markets, we sell assets that do not meet our long-term investment criteria or when
capital and real estate markets allow us to realize a portion of the value created over the past business cycle and redeploy the proceeds
from those sales to develop and redevelop communities. Because the proceeds from the sale of communities may not be immediately
redeployed into revenue generating assets, the immediate effect of a sale of a community for a gain is to increase net income, but
reduce future total revenues, total expenses and NOI. However, we believe that the absence of future cash flows from communities
sold will have a minimal impact on our ability to fund future liquidity and capital resource needs.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In addition to our investment interests in consolidated and unconsolidated real estate entities, we have certain off-balance sheet
arrangements with the entities in which we invest. Additional discussion of these entities can be found in Note 6, “Investments in
Real Estate Entities,” of our Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements located elsewhere in this report.

CVPI, LLC has outstanding tax-exempt, variable rate bonds maturing in November 2036 in the amount of $117,000,000,
which have permanent credit enhancement. We have agreed to guarantee, under limited circumstances, the repayment to
the credit enhancer of any advances it may make in fulfillment of CVP I, LLC’s repayment obligations under the bonds.
We have also guaranteed to the credit enhancer that CVP I, LLC will obtain a final certificate of occupancy for the project
(Chrystie Place in New York City), which is expected in 2011. Our 80% partner in this venture has agreed that it will
reimburse us its pro rata share of any amounts paid relative to these guaranteed obligations. The estimated fair value of and
our obligation under these guarantees, both at inception and as of September 30, 2011, were not significant. As a resuit we
have not recorded any obligation associated with these guarantees at September 30, 2011.

Subsidiaries of Fund I have 20 loans secured by individual assets with amounts outstanding in the aggregate of
$412,480,000, including $23,653,000 for the mortgage note of a Fund I subsidiary that we purchased during 2010. Fund 1
subsidiary loans have varying maturity dates (or dates after which the loans can be prepaid without penalty), ranging from
March 2012 to September 2016. These mortgage loans are secured by the underlying real estate. The mortgage loans are
payable by the subsidiaries of Fund I with operating cash flow or disposition proceeds from the underlying real estate. We
have not guaranteed the debt of Fund I, nor do we have any obligation to fund this debt should Fund I be unable to do so.

In addition, as part of the formation of Fund I, we have provided to one of the limited partners a guarantee. The guarantee
provides that if, upon final liquidation of Fund I, the total amount of all distributions to that partner during the life of Fund
I (whether from operating cash flow or property sales) does not equal a minimum of the total capital contributions made by
that partner, then we will pay the partner an amount equal to the shortfail, but in no event more than 10% of the total
capital contributions made by the partner (maximum of approximately $7,500,000 as of September 30, 2011). As of
September 30, 2011, the expected realizable value of the real estate assets owned by Fund I is considered adequate to cover
such potential payment to that partner under the expected Fund I liquidation scenario. The estimated fair value of, and our
obligation under this guarantee, both at inception and as of September 30, 2011 was not significant and therefore we have
not recorded any obligation for this guarantee as of September 30, 2011."

As of September 30, 2011, subsidiaries of Fund II have 11 loans secured by individual assets with amounts outstanding in
the aggregate of $378,083,000 with varying maturity dates (or dates after which the loans can be prepaid without penalty),
ranging from November 2014 to September 2019. The mortgage loans are payable by the subsidiaries of Fund I with
operating cash flow or disposition proceeds from the underlying real estate. We have not guaranteed, beyond our
proportionate share of capital commitments supporting the debt of Fund II, nor do we have any obligation to fund this debt
should Fund II be unable to do so.

In addition, as part of the formation of Fund II, we have provided to one of the limited partners a gnarantee. The guarantee
provides that if, upon final liquidation of Fund II, the total amount of all distributions to that partner during the life of Fund
II (whether from operating cash flow or property sales) does not equal a minimum of the total capital contributions made
by that partner, then we will pay the partner an amount equal to the shortfall, but in no event more than 10% of the total
capital contributions made by the partner (maximum of approximately $7,095,000 as of September 30, 2011). As of
September 30, 2011, the expected realizable value of the real estate assets owned by Fund II is considered adequate to
cover such potential payment to that partner under the expected Fund II liquidation scenario. The estimated fair value of,
and our obligation under this guarantee, both at inception and as of September 30, 2011 was not significant and therefore
we have not recorded any obligation for this guarantee as of September 30, 2011.

Each individual mortgage loan of Fund I or Fund II was made to a special purpose, single asset subsidiary of the Funds.
Each mortgage loan provides that it is the obligation of the respective subsidiary only, except under exceptional
circumstances (such as fraud or misapplication of funds) in which case the respective
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Fund could also have obligations with respect to the mortgage loan. In no event do the mortgage loans provide for recourse
against investors in the Funds, including against us or our wholly-owned subsidiaries that invest in the Funds. A default by
a Fund or a Fund subsidiary on any loan to it would not constitute a default under any of our loans or any loans of our other
non-Fund subsidiaries or affiliates. If either the Funds or a subsidiary of one of the Funds were unable to meet its
obligations under a loan, the value of our investment in that Fund would likely decline and we might also be more likely to
be obligated under the guarantee we provided to one of the Fund partners in each Fund as described above. If either of the
Funds or a subsidiary of one of the Funds were unable to meet its obligations under a loan, we and/or the other investors
might evaluate whether it was in our respective interests to voluntarily support the Fund through additional equity
contributions and/or take other actions to avoid a default under a loan or the consequences of a default (such as foreclosure
of a Fund asset).

In the future, in the event either of the Funds were unable to meet their obligations under a loan, we cannot predict at this
time whether we would provide any voluntary support, or take any other action, as any such action would depend on a
variety of factors, including the amount of support required and the possibility that such support could enhance the return
of either of the Funds and/or our returns by providing time for performance to improve.

MVP [, LLC, the entity that owns Avalon at Mission Bay North II, has a loan secured by the underlying real estate assets
of the community for $105,000,000. The loan is a fixed rate, interest-only note bearing interest at 6.02%, maturing in
December 2015. We have not guaranteed the debt of MVP I, LI.C, nor do we have any obligation to fund this debt should
MYVP I, LLC be unable to do so.

Avalon Del Rey Apartments, LLC has a variable rate loan secured by the underlyir{g real estate assets of the community
for $44,464,000 maturing in April 2016. We have not guaranteed the debt of Avalon Del Rey Apartments, LLC, nor do we
have any obligation to fund this debt should Avalon Del Rey Apartments, LLC be unable to do so.

Aria at Hathorne Hill, LLC is a joint venture in which we have a non-managing member interest. The LLC was formed to
develop for-sale town homes in Danvers, Massachusetts. The LLC has a variable rate loan for $1,860,000 that matured in
June 2010. As of September 30, 2011, the amounts under this borrowing have not been repaid. The lender has declared an
event of default with respect to the note and required the venture to pay a default rate of interest, the impact of which is
immaterial to us. Although we bear no responsibility to repay the amounts outstanding, we have the right to cure any event
of default by the venture. During the quarter ended September 30, 2011, we recorded an impairment in the value of our
investment in this venture. See discussion elsewhere in this Form 10-Q.

In 2007 we entered into a non-cancelable commitment (the “Commitment”) to acquire parcels of land in Brooklyn, New
York for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $111,000,000. Under the terms of the Commitment, we are closing
on the various parcels over a period determined by the seller’s ability to execute unrelated purchase transactions and
achieve deferral of gains for the land sold under this Commitment. Under the terms of the Commitment, we anticipate that
we will purchase all parcels of land by December 2012. At December 2012, either we or the seller can compel execution of
the remaining transactions. At September 30, 2011, we have an outstanding commitment to purchase the remaining land
for approximately $50,695,000.

There are no other lines of credit, side agreements, financial guarantees or any other derivative financial instruments related to or
between our unconsolidated real estate entities and us. In evaluating our capital structure and overall leverage, management takes into
consideration our proportionate share of this unconsolidated debt.

Contractual Obligations

We currently have contractual obligations consisting primarily of long-term debt obligations and lease obligationé for certain land
parcels and regional and administrative office space. As of September 30, 2011 there have been no material changes in our scheduled
contractual obligations as disclosed in our Form 10-K.
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Development Communities

As of September 30, 2011, we had 15 Development Communities under construction. We expect these Development Communities,
when completed, to add a total of 3,600 apartment homes to our portfolio for a total capitalized cost, including land acquisition costs, of
approximately $990,300,000. We cannot assure you that we will meet our schedule for construction completion or that we will meet our
budgeted costs, either individually or in the aggregate. You should carefully review Item 1a., “Risk Factors,” of our Form 10-K for a
discussion of the risks associated with development activity.

The following table presents a summary of the Development Communities. We hold a direct or indirect fee simple ownership interest in
these communities.

Number of  Total capitalized
apartment cost (1) Construction Initial Estimated Estimated
homes ($ millions) start occupancy (2) completion stabilization (3)

Avalon Rockville Centre:

Avalon Queen Anne Q3 2010

Seattle WA
AV

Q52010

Q4 2010

Avalon Cohasset
_lehasset MA
ye

164 440 Q42010 Q32012 Q32012 Q12013

Q42010 Q22012 Q22013

Avalon Park Cre
sonleomer VA

Avalon ; Andover
Andover, MA

Avalon‘IrvmeII Q32011 Q12013 Q22013
Irvme' CA

Q3 2011 Q3 2013 Q12014

Q12013

Q

3600 $ 9903

(1) Total capitalized cost includes all capitalized costs projected to be or actually incurred to develop the respective Development
Community, determined in accordance with GAAP, including land acquisition costs, construction costs, real estate taxes,
capitalized interest and loan fees, permits, professional fees, allocated development overhead and other regulatory fees. Total
capitalized cost for communities identified as having joint venture ownership, either during construction or upon construction
completion, represents the total projected joint venture contribution amount.

(2) Future initial occupancy dates are estimates. There can be no assurance that we will pursue to completion any or all of these
proposed developments.

(3) Stabilized operations is defined as the earlier of (i) attainment of 95% or greater physical occupancy or (ii) the one-year’
anniversary completion of development.

Redevelopment Communities

As of September 30, 2011, there were eight communities under redevelopment. We expect the total capitalized cost to redevelop these
communities to be $89,000,000 excluding costs prior to redevelopment. We have found that the cost to redevelop an existing apartment
community is more difficult to budget and estimate than the cost to develop

41



a new community. Accordingly, we expect that actual costs may vary from our budget by a wider range than for a new development
community. We cannot assure you that we will meet our schedule for reconstruction completion or increasing operations, or that we
will meet our budgeted costs, either individually or in the aggregate. We anticipate increasing our redevelopment activity related to
communities in our current operating portfolio for the remainder of 2011. You should carefully review Item la., “Risk Factors,” of
our Form 10-K for a discussion of the risks associated with redevelopment activity.

The following presents a summary of these Redevelopment Communities:

Total cost
Number of ($ millions) Estimated Estimated
apartment  Pre-redevelopment Total capitalized Reconstruction reconstruction  restabilized
homes cost cost (1) Start completion operations (2)

Costa:Mesa, CA ‘
2. Crowne Ridge 254 33.1 46.8 Q42010 Q22012 Q42012
San Rafael, CA

Q32011 Q12013 Q32013

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA
Potal

(1) Total capitalized cost includes all capitalized costs projected to be or actually incurred to redevelop the respective
Redevelopment Community, including land acquisition costs, construction costs, real estate taxes, capitalized interest and loan
fees, permits, professional fees, allocated development overhead and other regulatory fees, all as determined in accordance with
GAAP.

(2) Restabilized operations is defined as the earlier of (i) attainment of 95% or greater physical occupancy or (ii) the one-year
anniversary of completion of redevelopment.

(3) The scope of work completed during the third quarter did not impact economic occupancy or rental income therefore this
community is included in Established Community portfolio.

Development Rights

At September 30, 2011, we had $263,155,000 in acquisition and related capitalized costs for land parcels we own, and $72,479,000 in
capitalized costs (including legal fees, design fees and related overhead costs) related to Development Rights for which we control the
land parcel, typically through an option to purchase or lease the land. Collectively, the land held for development and associated costs
for deferred development rights relate to 29 Development Rights for which we expect to develop new apartment communities in the
future. The cumulative capitalized costs for land held for development as of September 30, 2011, includes $204,616,000 in original
land acquisition costs. We also have $50,695,000 in future land acquisition costs under our Commitment, related to a Development
Right in Brooklyn, NY, as discussed under “Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements” elsewhere within this Form 10-Q. The Development
Rights range from those beginning design and architectural planning to those that have completed site plans and drawings and can
begin construction almost immediately. We estimate that the successful completion of all of these communities would ultimately add
approximately 8,679 apartment homes to our portfolio. Substantially all of these apartment homes will offer features like those
offered by the communities we currently own.

For 16 Development Rights, we control the land through an option to purchase or lease the parcel. While we generally prefer to hold
Development Rights through options to acquire land, for the remaining 13 Development Rights we either currently own the land or
have executed a long term land lease for the parcel of land on which a community would be built if we proceeded with development.
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The properties comprising the Development Rights are in different stages of the due diligence and regulatory approval process. The
decisions as to which of the Development Rights to invest in, if any, or to continue to pursue once an investment in a Development
Right is made, are business judgments that we make after we perform financial, demographic and other analyses. In the event that we
do not proceed with a Development Right, we generally would not recover capitalized costs incurred in the pursuit of those
communities, unless we were to recover amounts in connection with the sale of land; however, we cannot guarantee a recovery. Pre-
development costs incurred in the pursuit of Development Rights for which future development is not yet considered probable are
expensed as incurred. In addition, if the status of a Development Right changes, making future development no longer probable, any
capitalized pre-development costs are charged to expense.

You should carefully review Section 1a., “Risk Factors,” of our Form 10-K for a discussion of the risks associated with Development
Rights.

Total
Estimated capitalized
Number number cost
Market of rights of homes ($ millions) (1)

S

Fairfield-New Haven, CT
New York; NY: .

New Jersey

eSS UER LA RS
San FrancisCopCAw« = -

San Diego, CA

(1) Total capitalized cost includes all capitalized costs incurred to date (if any) and projected to be incurred to develop the
respective community, determined in accordance with GAAP, including land acquisition costs, construction costs, real estate
taxes, capitalized interest and loan fees, permits, professional fees, allocated development overhead and other regulatory fees.

Land Acquisitions

During the third quarter of 2011, we acquired six land parcels for development, for an aggregate purchase price of approximately
$65,270,000, representing 1,740 future apartment homes for an estimated total capitalized cost of $374,650,000.

Other Land and Real Estate Assets

We own land parcels with a carrying value of approximately $71,487,000 that we do not currently plan to develop. These parcels
consist of land that we (i) originally planned to develop and (ii) ancillary parcels acquired in connection with Development Rights
that we had not planned to develop, as more fully described below. As discussed elsewhere in this form 10-Q, the Company
determined the value of two land parcels, originally acquired for development, which we had previously impaired in prior periods,
was further impaired and we recorded an additional charge in the quarter ended September 30, 2011 of approximately $12,097,000
related to these parcels.
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¢ The land that we originally acquired for the future development of approximately 2,100 apartment homes has an original
basis of $95,994,000, and a current carrying value of $51,717,000, and is comprised of five parcels. The current carrying
value of these land parcels reflects impairment charges of $44,277,000 incurred in the current and prior periods.

»  The out parcels and certain other land parcels that we acqu1red in connection with various development pursuits without a
view to developmg have a current carrying value of $19,770,000, which reflects impairment charges of $8,391,000
incurred in prior periods.

We believe that the current carrying value of $71,487,000 for all of these land parcels is such that there is no further indication of
impaired value, or further need to record a charge for impairment in the case of assets previously impaired beyond the amounts
recognized in the current period. However, we may be subject to the recognition of additional charges for impairment in the event that
there are indicators of such impairment, and we determine that the carrying value of the assets is greater than the current fair value,
less costs to dispose.

Insurance and Risk of Uninsured Losses

We carry commercial general liability insurance and property insurance with respect to all of our communities. These policies, and
other insurance policies we carry, have policy specifications, insured limits and deductibles that we consider commercially
reasonable. There are, however, certain types of losses (such as losses arising from acts of war) that are not insured, in full or in part,
because they are either uninsurable or the cost of insurance makes it, in management’s view, economically impractical. You should
carefully review the discussion under Item la., “Risk Factors of our Form 10-K for a discussion of risks associated with an
uninsured property or liability loss.

On January 15, 2011, we elected to extend our property insurance policy for a new 16 month term in order to take advantage of
market conditions. As a result, our property insurance premium decreased by approximately 10% with no material changes in
coverage. We expect to renew this policy when it expires on May 15, 2012.

Inflation and Deflation

Substantially all of our apartment leases are for a term of one year or less. In an inflationary environment, this may allow us to realize
increased rents upon renewal of existing leases or the beginning of new leases. Short-term leases generally minimize our risk from the -
adverse effects of inflation, although these leases generally permit residents to leave at the end of the lease term and therefore expose

-us to the effect of a decline in market rents. Tn a deflationary rent enviranment, we may he exposed to declining rents more quickly
under these shorter-term leases.

Internal Revenue Service Guidance Regarding FATCA

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (“FATCA”) provisions of the Code, enacted in 2010, impose withholding taxes on certain
types of payments to foreign financial institutions and certain other non-U.S. entities. The withholding tax of 30% would apply to
dividends and the gross proceeds of a disposition of our common stock paid to certain foreign entities (including “foreign financial
institutions™) unless various information reporting requirements are satisfied. For these purposes, a foreign financial institution
generally is defined as any non-U.S. entity that (i) accepts deposits in the ordinary course of a banking or similar business, (ii) is
cngagced in the busincss of holding financial asscts for the account of others, or (iii) is engaged or holds itself out as being engaged
primarily in the business ol investing, reinvesling, or trading in securities, partnership interests, commodities, or any interest in such
assets. The legislation generally applies by its terms to payments made after December 31, 2012. However, the Treasury and Internal
Revenue Service have recently announced plans to phase in the implementation of FATCA in a manner that will defer the collection
of withholding taxes. Currently withholding is expected to apply to payments of certain U.S. source income (including dividends paid
in respect of our common stock) made on or after January 1, 2014, and to all other “withholdable payments” (including gross
proceeds from a disposition of our common stock) made on or after January 1, 2015. Prospective investors are encouraged to consult
their tax advisors regarding the implications of this legislation on their investment in our comumon stock, as well as the status of any
related federal regulations and any other legislative proposals that may pertain to ownership and disposition of our common stock.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-Q contains “forward-looking statements” as that term is defined under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995. You can identify forward-looking statements by our use of the words “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “estimate,”
“assume,” “project,” “plan,” “may,” “shall,” “will” and other similar expressions in this Form 10-Q, that predict or indicate future
events and trends and that do not report historical matters. These statements include, among other things, statements regarding our
intent, belief or expectations with respect to:

*  our potential development, redevelopment, acquisition or disposition of communities;

»  the timing and cost of completion of apartment communities under construction, reconstruction, development or
redevelopment;

*  the timing of lease-up, occupancy and stabilization of apartment communities;

. the pursuit of land on which we are considering future development;

*  the anticipated operating performance of our communities;

J cost, yield, revenue, NOI and earnings estimates;

*  our declaration or payment of distributions;

¢ our joint venture and discretionary fund activities;

. our policies regarding investments, indebtedness, acquisitions, dispositions, financings and other matters;
*  ourqualification as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code;

. the real estate markets in Northern and Southern California and markets in selected states in the Mid-Atlantic, Midwest,
New England, Metro New York/New Jersey and Pacific Northwest regions of the United States and in general,

+  the availability of debt and equity financing;
. interest rates;
*  general economic conditions including the recent economic downturn; and

»  trends affecting our financial condition or results of operations.
/

We cannot assure the future results or outcome of the matters described in these statements; rather, these statements merely reflect our
current expectations of the approximate outcomes of the matters discussed. We do not undertake a duty to update these forward-
looking statements, and therefore they may not represent our estimates and assumptions after the date of this report. You should not
rely on forward-looking statements because they involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, some of which
are beyond our control. These risks, uncertainties and other factors may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to
differ materially from the anticipated future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking
statements. You should carefuily review the discussion under Item 1a., “Risk Factors,” on our Form 10-K for a discussion of risks
associated with forward-looking statements.

Some of the factors that could cause our actual results, performance or achievements to differ materially from those expressed or
implied by these forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, the following:

*  we may fail to secure development opportunities due to an inability to reach agreements with third-parties to obtain land at
attractive prices or to obtain desired zoning and other local approvals;

*  we may abandon or defer development opportunities for a number of reasons, including changes in local market conditions
which make development less desirable, increases in costs of development, increases in the cost of capital or lack of capital
availability, resulting in losses;

*  construction costs of a community may exceed our original estimates;

*  we may not complete construction and lease-up of communities under development or redevelopment on schedule,
resulting in increased interest costs and construction costs and a decrease in our expected rental revenues;

*  occupancy rates and market rents may be adversely affected by competition and local economic and market conditions
which are beyond our control;

+  financing may not be available on favorable terms or at all, and our cash flows from operations and access to cost effective
capital may be insufficient for the development of our pipeline which could limit our pursuit of opportunities;
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our cash flows may be insufficient to meet required payments of principal and interest, and we may be unable to refinance
existing indebtedness or the terms of such refinancing may not be as favorable as the terms of existing indebtedness;

we may be unsuccessful in our management of Fund I, Fund I or the REIT vehicles that are used with each respective
Fund; and

we may be unsuccessful in managing changes in our portfolio composition.

Ciritical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to use judgment in the application of
accounting policies, including making estimates and assumptions. If our judgment or interpretation of the facts and circumstances
relating to various transactions had been different, or different assumptions were made, it is possible that different accounting policies
would have been applied, resulting in different financial results or a different presentation of our financial statements. Our critical
accounting policies consist primarily of the following: (i) principles of consolidation, (ii) cost capitalization, (iii) asset impairment
evaluation and (iv) REIT status. Our critical accounting policies and estimates have not changed materially from the discussion of our
significant accounting policies found in Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Results of Operations in our Form 10-K.

Item 3.

Item 4.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

There have been no material changes to our exposures to market risk since December 31, 2010.

Controls and Procedures
(a)  Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures.

The Company carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s
management, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of
the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of September 30, 2011. Based
upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company
in the reports it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the
time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

We continue to review and document our disclosure controls and procedures, including our internal controls and.
procedures for financial reporting, and may from time to time make changes aimed at enhancing their effectiveness
and to ensure that our systems evolve with our business.

(b)  Changes in internal controls over financial reporting.

None.

Part II. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1.

Item 1a.

Legal Proceedings

The Company is involved in various claims and/or administrative proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of our
business. While no assurances can be given, the Company does not believe that any of these outstanding litigation matters,
individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on its operations.

Risk Factors

In addition to the other information set forth in this report, you should carefully consider the risk factors which could
materially affect our business, financial condition or future results discussed
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in the Form 10-K in Part I, “Ttem la. Risk Factors.” The risks described in our Form 10-K are not the only risks that could
affect the Company. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem to be
immaterial also may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and/or operating results in the future.
There have been no material changes to our risk factors since December 31, 2010.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds
None.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

@

Maximum Dollar

(©) Amount that May
(a) Total Number of Yet be Purchased
Total Number Shares Purchased Under the Plans or
of Shares (L)) as Part of Publicly Programs
Purchased Average Price Announced Plans (in thousands)

(1) Paid per Share or Programs

(1) Reflects shares surrendered to the Company in connection with exercise of stock options as payment of exercise price, as well as
for taxes associated with the vesting of restricted share grants.

(2) Asdisclosed in our Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, represents amounts outstanding under the Company’s
$500,000,000 Stock Repurchase Program. There is no scheduled expiration date to this program.

Item 3.  Defaults Upon Senior Securities
None.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserved)

Item 5.  Other Information

None.

Item 6.  Exhibits
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3(i).2
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3(ii).2
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10.1

Description

Articles of Amendment and Restatement of Articles of Incorporation of AvalonBay Communities (the “Company”),
dated as of June 4, 1998. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(i).1 to Form 10-K of the Company filed on March 1,
2007.)

Articles of Amendment, dated as of October 2, 1998. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(1).2 to Form 10-K of the
Company filed on March 1, 2007.)

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, as adopted by the Board of Directors on May 21, 2009. (Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 3(ii).1 to Form 10-K of the Company filed on March 1, 2010.)

Amendment to Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, dated February 10, 2010. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.2 to Form 8-K of the Company filed February 12, 2010.)

Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of January 16, 1998, between the Company and State Street Bank and
Trust Company, as Trustee. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Registration Statement on form S-3 of the
Company (File No. 333-139839), filed January 8, 2007.)

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 20, 1998, between the Company and the State Street Bank and Trust
Company as Trustee. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Registration Statement on Form S-3 of the Company
(File No. 333-139839), filed January 8, 2007.)

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 7, 1998, between the Company and State Street Bank and Trust

Company as Trustee. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Registration Statement on Form S-3 of the Company
(File No. 333-139839), filed January. 8, 2007.)

Amended and Restated Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 10, 2000 between the Company and State Street
Bank and Trust Company as Trustee. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Registration Statement on Form S-3
of the Company (File No. 333-139839), filed January 8, 2007.)

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 18, 2006 between the Company and U.S. Bank National
Association as Trustee. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Registration Statement on Form S-3 of the
Company (Tile No. 333-139839), filed January 8, 2007.)

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan of the Company. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 8.1 to
Registration Statement on Form S-3 of the Company (File No. 333-87063), filed September 14, 1999.)

Amendment to the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan filed on December 17, 1999.
(Incorporated by reference to the Prospectus Supplement filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933
on December 17, 1999.)

Amendment to the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan filed on March 26, 2001. (Incorporated
by reference to the Prospectus Supplement filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 on March 26,
2004.)

Amendment to the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan filed on May 15, 2006. (Incorporated
by references to the Prospectus Supplement filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 on May 15,
2006.) :

Third Amended and Restated Revolving Loan Agreement, dated as of Septembér 29, 2011, with Bank of America,
N.A., as administrative agent, swing lender, issuing bank and a bank, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as a bank and as -
syndication agent, Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas,
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10.2
12.1
31.1
312
32

101

Morgan Stanley Bank and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., each as a bank and as documentation agent, Barclays Bank PLC as a
bank and as co-documentation agent, UBS Securities LLC as a co-documentation agent, The Bank of New York Mellon,
BBVA Compass Bank, PNC Bank, National Association, and SunTrust Bank, each as a bank and as a managing agent,
Branch Banking and Trust Company, Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., and Citizens Bank, each as a bank and as a
co-agent, and the other bank parties signatory thereto. (Filed herewith.)

Form of Indemnity Agreement between the Company and each of its Directors. (Filed herewith.)

Statements re: Computation of Ratios. (Filed-herewith.)

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (Chief Executive Officer). (Filed herewith.)
Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (Chief Financial Officer). (Filed herewith.)

Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer). (Furnished herewith.)

XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language). The following materials from AvalonBay Communities, Inc.’s
Quarterly Report on form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2011, formatted in XBRL.: (1) condensed
consolidated balance sheets, (ii) condensed consolidated statements of operations, (iii) condensed consolidated
statements of cash flows, and (iv) notes to consolidated financial statements.*
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its -
. behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

AVALONBAY COMMUNITIES, INC.

Date: November 7, 2011 " /s/ Bryce Blair

Bryce Blair
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: November 7, 2011 /s/ Thomas J. Sargeant

Thomas J. Sargeant
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

800-888 S. Clark Assgociates, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. ] the Applicant
OR (
2. [] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest:
OR
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section II.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 200 W. Monroe Street, Suite 2200
Chicago, IL 60606

C. Te]ephone: 312~283-4700 Fax: 312-283-4723 Email: spark@amli.com

John J. George, 20 S. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603

D. Name of contact person:
(312) 726-~8797;Fax: (312) 726~8797; jgeorge@daleygeorge.con

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one):

F. Brief description of confract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains, (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a zoning map amendment 800-888 S. Clark St. Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Pepartment of Housing and Economic
Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

complete the following:

Specification # _pot_applicable and Confract# _not applicable

Ver., 01-01-12 Page 1 of 13




SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
!

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ] Person [¢] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture

[ 1 Sole proprietorship ) [ 1 Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership [1Yes [ ]No

[ ] Trust [ ] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[¥ Yes [ ] No [1N/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities, If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s).

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
PPF AMLI Devco, LLC ‘ Managing Member 99%

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursnant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party
PPF AMLI Deavco,LLC 200 W. Monroe St.,Chicago,IL 60606 99%

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]1Yes K] No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s): :

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employce of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether ~ Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an accepfable response,

John J. Geoxge, 20 8. Clark St,Suite 400,Chicago, IL 60603 - Attorney Est. $2,000

(Add sheets if necessary)

[ ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes k] No [ ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes [ 1No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I”)(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,

........
< a"

PCITUry, d 0 YOI Ut Ay J1r 0 CI 0 APTOY O y-ot-any g
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance

timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section II.B.1. of this EDS:

a.

are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government,

The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

« the Disclosing Party;

« any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractm used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities dlSCIOSCd under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties™);

« any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, dircctly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity; |

» any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employce of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter:

a. bribed or.attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or

¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosccuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4, Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. Ifthe Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
~ Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "N'A," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[]is (4 is not | |
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:
"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory

lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing

business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lincs above, it will be

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certitied to thic abovc statenents.
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D,

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or-her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[]Yes [x] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E. '

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?

[]1Yes [ ] No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

__X_1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. '
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____2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A, CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.) '

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.l. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to cxtend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosihg Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which there occurs any event that matcrially affects the accuracy of tie statements and information sct
forth in paragraphs A.l. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in scction
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenuc Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities",

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.1, through A .4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[1Yes [ ]No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[1Yes [1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due

under the applicable filing requirements?
[]Yes [1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
equal.opportunity clause?

[]Yes [ ]No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: } )

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agrcement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. ‘

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www. cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N,

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable; and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages. '

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS. '

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and wartants that:

F.l. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  Ifthe Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

800-888 S. Clark Associates, LIC
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here) -

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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800-888 S. Clark Associates, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company

By:  PPF AMLI Devco LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, its managing member

By:  PPF AMLI Co-investment, LLC, a Delawarc limited
liability conipany, its manager

By: AMLI Residential Properties, L.P., a Delaware limited
partnership, its manager

By:  AMLI Residential Partners LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its general partner

By:  PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited
partnership, its sole member

By:  PPF Multifamily, LLC, a Delaware hmxted liability
Company, its member

By:  PPFOP, LP, 'lDelaW'ue limited partnership, its
sole member

By:  PPF OPGP, L1C, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:  Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

By:  Morgan Sta 11ey Real Estate \Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,

its advi

Name: [
Title:

Sigged and sworn to before mg on (date) %% fi 2012
[ﬁek County, Jﬂum, (Rate).
M BL __Notary Public

Commission expires: 346/!3 :
l ¥




CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Pattner thereof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
* the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
nicce or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section I.B.1.a., if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief
operating officer, executive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority. '

Does the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes [¥] No
If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such.per‘son, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

PPF AMLI Devco, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant

OR
2. [X] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 S. Clark Associates, LLC

OR
3. [ ] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in

which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 200 W. Monroe Street, Suite 2200
Chicago, 1L 60606

C. Telephone: 312-283-4700 Fax: 312-283-4723 Email. _ spark@amli.com

D. Name ofcontactperson:John J. George, 20 'S. Clark St., Suite 400 Chicago IL, 60603
(312) 726-8797;FAx: (312} 726-8797; jgeorge@daleygeorge.com

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one) i

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a Zoning Map Amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Housing and
Economic Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

lote tha fall Trexe

¢}
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Specification # 1Ot applicable and Contract # 1ot applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[] Person [X] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership.

[ ] Privately held business corporation [] Joint venture

[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a S01(c)(3))?
[ 1 Limited partnership []Yes [ ]No

[] Trust [ ] Other (please specify) “

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[]Yes [ No [IN/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members.” For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s). :

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf,

Name . Title
PPF AMLI Co-investment, LLC ' Manager 95%

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity., If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name - Business Address Percentage Interest in the
‘ Disclosing Party
PPF AMLI Co-investment LLC 200 W. Monroe St., Suite 2200 95%

Chicago, IL 60606

MTMD, LLC 200 W. Monroe St., Suite 2200 5%

Chicago, IL 60606

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[1Yes [4 No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such Clty elected ofﬁclal(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

—

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing 'Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether ~ Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney,

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.)

- ———

paid or estimated.) NOTE:
“hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

(Add sheets if necessary)

[¥ Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[1Yes k] No
Disclosing Party.

[ ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and

is the person in compliance with that agreement?
[]1Yes [1No

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

.1, Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I")(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party

~ certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controiling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any

¢ 4 HONC el dL 3 0 CL QO RO YC

criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for

afen dn(l [

doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section IL.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-yeér period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud,
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
~ guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

* the Disclosing Party;

« any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section 1V, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties™);

« any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

*any responsible official of tiie Disclosing Party, aily Comtractor or any Affittated Batity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Confractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the exccution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preccding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statcment, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient. ’

9. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[1is [4 is not
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. Ifthe Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party bledgcs:
"We are not and will not become a pred‘atory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal

Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory

‘lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing

business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because. it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be

vornclusively presunred-that-the-Disclosing Party certifted-to-theabove-statements:
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[]Yes {§ No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[]Yes [1No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1,, provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4, The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

" Please check either 1. or 2, below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

__x 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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____ 2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS‘

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

~A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying

Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.l. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

'“ wiicli Tiiete oceurs any event thiat materially affects the accuracy of tie statenents amd infornmation set 7

forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not cngaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities".

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.l. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of
negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[1Yes . [1No
If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pulsuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) '
[1Yes [INo

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[]Yes []No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
equal opportunity clause?

[1Yes [1No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

T T SECTION VI ACKNOWLEEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgmehté contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages. '

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  Ifthe Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

PPF AMLI Devco, LLC
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

B}'I PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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LS

PPF AMILI Devco LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company

By:

By:

Sig

at

PPF AMLI Co-investment, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its manager ‘

AMLI Residential Properties, L.P., a Delaware limited
partnership, its manager '

AMLI Residential Partners LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its general partner

PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited
partnership, its sole member

PPT Multifamily, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its member

PPF OP, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, its
sole member

PPF OPGP, LLC, a Delaware lnmted liability company,

‘its general partner

Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member '

Morgan Stanley Real Esjate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,

its adwiel

Name;

Title: ' Ew wA'\rb avv'/

nd sworn to before mgon (date) : , 2012,
é z County, M /. (gaate).

M fu Notary Public.

Commission expires: s’/& /13
[ § [4

OFFICIAL SEAL
SARAM L PARK

MY

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
COMMISSION

EXPIRES:03/16/13
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed ounly by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity

which lias only an Indirect ownership Interest in the Applicant.

Under Municipal Code Scction 2-154-0135, the Disclosing Party must disclase whether such Disclosing Parly
or any “Applicable Parly” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any clected city official or department head. A “familial rclationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party™ means (1) all exceutive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB,La,, if the
Disclosing Parly is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general

* partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited

partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief o
operating officer, exccutive director, chicf financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority,

Docs the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ 1Yes [%} No
By yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connecied; (3) the name and title of the clected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

PPF AMLI Co-investment, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant
OR
2. [§ alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 s. Clark Associates, LLC

OR ,
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section II.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in

which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 200 W. Monroe Street, Suite 2200
Chicago, IL 60606

C. Te]ephone: 312-283-4700 Fax: 312-283-4723 Email: spark@amli.com

I).Tqanuzofconiactperson:-JOhn J. George, 20 S. Clark .St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603
(312) 726-8797;Fax: (312) 726-8797; jgeorgeldaleygeorge.com
E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one) @ 2

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a zoning map amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

Department of Housing and Economic

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS?

Development
If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Scrvices, please

tha

camnleta fallawina:
LU Pt tetoTtowing,

Specification # not applicable and Contract # not_applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ] Person [X] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ 1 Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [] Joint venture

[ 1 Sole proprietorship [ 1 Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership : (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership []Yes [ 1No '

[ ] Trust [] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[]Yes [x] No [IN/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities, If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s). ‘

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
BAMLI Residential Properties, L.P. Manager 100%

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party
AMLI Residential Properties, L.P., 3424 Peachtree Rd. NE 100%

Atlanta, GA 30326

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municiﬁal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]Yes [x] No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of cach subcontractor, atforney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll,

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether  Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

———

(Add sheets if necessary)

[X] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Secction 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in.
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes k] No [ 1 No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes . [1No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I")(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any \
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,

dll AL Gl anda

REL o (] NONE 0 41s oaln 1.0 C Q MPIOVCE Q0 [] Y.0

Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those pérsons or entities
identified in Section II.B.1. of this EDS: '

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

» the Disclosing Party;

« any “Contractor”’ (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Patty in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties™);

» any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the incligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that dircctly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity; '

*"any responsible oificial of the DJiSCIOSIng Party, any Contractor or any Atfitiated Entity of any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any

Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's
or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or

- ¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List,

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or clected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient,

9. 1If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION '
1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[1is K] is not
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Codc.
2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institutioﬁ, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. .We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing

business with the City."

If the Discldsing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary): :

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified fo the above statements.
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. In accordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter? ‘

[]1Yes [¥] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iif) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. '

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?

[]Yes [ ] No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business‘ addresses of the City
officials or employees having such.interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further cextifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2, below, If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

_x 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policics
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. '

Page 8 of 13




____2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section V1. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

I. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

" (If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.l. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which therc occurs any event that maferially afTects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities".

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.l. through A 4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]Yes [1No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you devéloped and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]1Yes [ 1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[]Yes [ 1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the

equal opportunity clause?
[]1Yes [ ]No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS,; CONTRACT INCORPURATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE '

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions, The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidabie, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages. ‘

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internct site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with theé public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.l.  The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxés or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date) ,
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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PPF AMLI Co-investment, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its managet

By:  AMLI Residential Properties, L.P., a Delaware limited
partnership, its manager

By:  AMLI Residential Partners LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its general partner

By:  PPIF AMLI Acquisition LL.C, a Delaware limited
partnership, its sole member

By:  PPF Multifamily, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
C Company, its member

By:  PPF OP, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, its
sole member

By: PP OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:  Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

By:  Morgan Stanley Real Egtate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
its advi

PR
Name: [ N~ [ .?MN
Title; E:g@ Q:,,g! S k:! /

Sigped and sworn to before me on (date) YJQMJ Z2Y4 , 2012,
at Coath. County, _§ lé&c'm&' (Sta(b).

M P AL Notary Public.

e

™~

<

y 4
]

Commission-expires: 3’
7




CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT IIEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a divect
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent, It is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant,

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-0135, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party

. or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial rclationship” with

any elected city official or department head, A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
pariner-or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
nicee or nephew, grandpurent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister,

“Applicable Party” means (1) all exccutive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB.1.a., if the
Disclosing Parly is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general partmers and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Parly, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief
operating officer, exccutive dircctor, chicf financial officer, treasurer or secrctary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority,

Daes the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial rclationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes ' [¥] No
If yes, pleasc identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial rclationship.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/al if applicable:

AMLI Residential Properties, L.P.

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant
OR
2. K] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: gog-888 5. clark Associates, LLC
OR
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section IL.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 3424 Peachtree Rd.,NE, Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30326

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: Email: |

D. Name Ofcontactperson John J. George, 20 8. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603
(312)726-8797;Fax: (312) 726-8797 ‘

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): i A

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains, (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a zoning map amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Housing and Economic
Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

mrnlete-thefallaiws N
compicieineIonOWIn g,

Specification # ot applicable and Contract# not applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[] Person [ ] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ 1 Privately held business corporation [] Joint venture

[ ] Sole proprictorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ 1 General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
k] Limited partnership []Yes []No

[] Trust [ 1 Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois; Has the organization registered to do -
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

k] Yes [1No [1N/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for- profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities, If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, cstates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s). :

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
AMLI Residential Partners, LLC General Partner

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party
PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC,3424 Peachtree Rd.,NE 99.9%

Atlanta, GA 30326

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]Yes 4 No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expcects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself, “Lobbyist” also means any petson or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether ~ Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated ~ Address (subcontractor, aftorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) ‘ “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

-

(Add shects if nccessary)

14 Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes []No K] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
: Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes [ ]No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I”)(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (c.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,

PG d 1ORCSNL.0r.8¢C 22ain all-0 1.0 Mnilo 0 [ At A all a ) all( tls

Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article [ is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section II.B.1. of this EDS:

a. arc not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preccding the date of this EDS, becen convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making faise
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

'd. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government,

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

» the Disclosing Party,

« any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
conncction with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”);

« any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity, Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common usc of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indircctly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

v any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Atfitiated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents™).
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter: '

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's
or employee's official capacity; '

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or’
otherwise; or

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosccuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local. government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Sccurity of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List,

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the
‘Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. Ifthe Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
‘presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
| []is , [ is not |
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. Ifthe Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We arc not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City." ‘

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be

“conclusively presumed That the Disclosing Party vertiffed totheabove staterments:
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

l. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or eniployee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter? '

[]Yes K] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1,, proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1,, proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxcs or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D,

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[]Yes [ ]No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employce.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. '

_x_1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predccessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policics
issued to slavcholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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___ 2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the scarch in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which there occurs any event that matetially affects the accuracy ol the stateinents and Mformation set
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above. :

4, The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities".

S. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Pai‘ty must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.l. through A .4, above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the

-duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposcd
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations.
Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?

[]Yes [ 1 No

\

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you devcloped and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]Yes [1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due

under the applicable filing requirements?
[]Yes [1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the

equal opportunity clause?
[]Yes [1No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VIT -- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRATCT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgmehts contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. ‘

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain dutics and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages. '

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a.
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Secction 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

AMLI Residential Properties, L.P.
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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AMLI Residential Properties, L.P., a Delaware limited
partnership, its manager

By:

By:

AMLI Residential Partners LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its general partner

PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited
partnership, its sole member

PPF Multifamily, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its member

PPF OP, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, its
sole member

PPT OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

Morgan Stanley Real Estate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
its advjger

LM

Name:!
Title:

Signed and sworn to before mg on (date)

at

&

n
{#“”“’;ﬁ 24 2012,
County, \Jelenot, (Stdte).

,M Z e-'/ Notary Public.

Commission expires: 3//@//3

OFFICIAL SEAL
SARAH L PARK
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMSSION EXFIRES00/18/13




CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A '

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHII'S WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT IIEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It Is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an Indirect ownership Interest in the Applicant,

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thercof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thercof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) alf exceutive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB.1.a., if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all pariners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 pereent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party, “Principal officers™ means the president, chief
operating officer, exccitive director, chicf financial officer, treasurer or sceretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority.

Dacs the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes (¥ No
If yes, pleasc identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the clected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.

s a2 et
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

AMLY Residential Partners LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [ ] the Applicant
OR
2. K] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 s. Clark Associates, LLC

OR
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 3424 Peachtree Road, NE, Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30326

C. Telephone:See D Below Fax: Email:

D. Name of contact person:JOhn J. George, 20 S. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603
(312)726-8797;Fax: (312) 726-8797; jgeorgel@daleygeorge.com
- N

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): TR gk

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a zoning map amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS?pepartment of Housing and Economic

Development
If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

3 1. £ty - .
COMpICEe T TO0IOWINET

Specification # not applicable and Contract# not applicable
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SECTION ]I -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

I. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[] Person X} Limited liability company

[ 1 Publicly Legxsteled business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture

[ ] Sole proprietorship ' [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ 1 General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?"
[ ] Limited partnership []1Yes [ 1No

[} Trust []1 Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

] Yes []No [1N/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below

the legal titleholder(s).

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited hablhty company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf,

Name Title
PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC Sole Member 100%

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional mformatlon
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure. :

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party
PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC, 3424 Peachtree Rd., NE 100%

Atlanta, GA 30326

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]Yes ‘ [x No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such Clty elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

———

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorncy,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in 'connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether = Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:
to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) " “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is

‘ not an acceptable response.

(Add sheets if necessary)

[x] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.,

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes. []1No [{ No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
' Disclosing Party.

- If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes [1No

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I")(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (€.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
PT l'l OITC y Ul TGTLC dd a11-o CCro CIPIOYCC-0O C 0 :‘-"‘.:;'- 3a8
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance

timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Dlsclosmg Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entifies
identified in Section ILB.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

- b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
cmbezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or.destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

» the Disclosing Party;

» any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties™);

+ any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilitics
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common

control of another person or entity;

* any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Afﬁlxated Entity or any .
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor.any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entxty s contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agleement to bid a fixed price or

otherwise; or

¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b, above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

bl

d. V-io_lated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4, Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Burcau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the

" Debarred List,

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters

. 2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employec of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an cmployee, or clected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient, '

9. [If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements,

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
1. The Disclosing Party certifics that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[1is [ is not
a "financiai institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. Ifthe Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We arc not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City." '

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in -
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appcars on the lines above, it will be

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party cerfified to the above statemeiits.
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

‘1. In accordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or

entity in the Matter?
[1Yes [X] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Propery Sale? .

[1Yes []No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address * Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prolnblted financial 1ntelest in the Matter will
be acquued by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract enterced into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. '

_x_1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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____2, The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of éonducting the scarch in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying>
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any '
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information sct 1

forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above,

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not cngaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities",

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.l. through A .4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations recjuire the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[1Yes [ 1No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs putsuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[1Yes [ 1No.

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[1Yes [1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the '

equal opportunity clause?
[1Yes [ 1 No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPURATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgmenfs contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. .

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedics at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,

as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that;

F.‘l,' The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractois hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

‘CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

AMLI Residential Partners LLC
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:

Page 12 of 13



AMLI Residential Partners LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, its general partner

By:

By: -

ST

PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited
partnership, its sole member

PPF I\/IuItifami[y‘, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company its member

PPb OP, LP, a Delawate limited par tnelshlp, its

sole member

PPF OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Dclawale limited liability
Company, its sole member

Morgan Stanley Real Estdte Agvisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,

Z
Neme: U~ 10w ([ Y
Title: ‘

Slg Jz/nd sworn to before mg on (date) %ﬂﬁﬁ?é }{f , 2012,
County, Uernoe (Sfate). g

A }41)/ / /O WZ Notary Public.

Commission expires: 3’//(;43
) 7

APAPUNP I

OFF ICIN‘..- %
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:0311813
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent, It is not to he completed by any legal entity
which has only an indireet ownership interest n the Applicant.

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” cxists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Parly or any “Applicable Parly” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spousc or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-faw, son-in-faw, daughter-in-law, stepfather

or stepmother, slepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or halt-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all exceutive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB. 1.a., if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” mcans the president, chicf
operating officer, exceutive dircctor, chief financial officer, treasurer or secrctary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority.

Daes the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thereof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes {X} No
If yes, pleasc identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is conneeted; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.

o
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT

SECTIONI -- GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant

OR
2. [4] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest:800-888 s, Clark Associates, LLC

OR
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in

which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: =~ 3424 Peachtree Rd., NE, Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30326

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: __ Email:

D. Name of contact person: John J. George, 20 §. Clark st., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603
(312)726-8797;Fax: (312)726-8797

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one):

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a Zoning Map Amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

7

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS?__ Department of Housing and

Economic Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

complete the following:

v e i icable
Specification # Nt applicable and Contract # 1ot applical
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[] Person ~ K] Limited iiability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ 1 Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [T Joint venture .

[ ] Sole proprietorship : [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership , (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership A []Yes [ 1No

[] Trust [ ] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[1Yes [ No [ ]N/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titieholder(s).

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

.Name - Title

PPF Multifamily, LLC Member

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party, Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity, If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the

Disclosing Party
PPF Multifamily,LLC, 3424 Peachtree Rd,,NE - 100%

‘Atlanta, GA 30326

SECTION IIY -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]Yes k] No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose dutics as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

- If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether ~ Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) : “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
' : not an acceptable response.

(Add sheets if necessary)

[x] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entitics.
'SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS |

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [ 1No [ No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party. '

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes []No

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I”)(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
crlmmal offense mvolvmg actual attempted or conspnacy to commlt br1be1y, theft fraud, forgery,

Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a contmumg requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes.in certifications 2 and 3 below. -
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entitics_
identified in Section IL.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

¢. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

+ the Disclosing Party;

* any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”);

* any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

« any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officet's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or

otherwise; or

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employecs, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS S/33E-4; or (3) any similar offensc of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the

Debarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters .
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
exccution date of this EDS, to an employee, or clected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient,

9. 1If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)

[1is K] is not
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:
"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory

lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City."

If the Disclo'sing‘ Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to {he above statements.
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or cmployee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[]Yes {4 No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E,

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?

[]Yes [ 1No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.l., provide the names and business addresses of the City
~officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee. ‘

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

__x 1. The Disclosing Party verifics that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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___2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.l. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employce of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and jnformationset
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not cngaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities",

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.1. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

‘B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of
negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]1Yes [1No
If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]1Yes [1No ’

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[]Yes []No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
cqual opportunity clause?
[1Yes [1No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII -- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain dutics and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C..If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request, Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS. :

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided hercin regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractois hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

BYZ PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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PPF AMLI Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited
partnership, its sole member

By:- PPF Multifamily, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its member

By:  PPF OP, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, its
solc member

By:  PPF OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:  Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member :

By:  Morgan Stanley Real Eqtate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,

its advj
By:

Name: _|

Title:
Sigr c;zld sworn to before me on (date) ,&4««4«»«1 2Y , 2012,
at County, now ¥ (Stafe).

/,\4«»«[ / fZ/ Notary Public.

Commission expires: 3Ab / 13
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Alipcndlx is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a dirvect
ownership interest in the Appliennt exceeding 7.5 percent, It is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant,

Under Municipal Code Scction 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thercof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Parly” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spousc or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
nicce or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or siepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister,

“Applicable Party” means (1) all exceutive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Scetion ILB.La., if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all pariners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a gencral
partnership; all general partners and limited pariners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited lability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 pereent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chicf
opcrating officer, exccutive director, chicf financial officer, treasurer or sccretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority.

Daoes the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domcstic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an clected city official or department head?

[]Yes [X} No
Il yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the clected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

PPF Multifamily, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant
OR :
2. K] a legal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 S. Clark Associates, LLC

OR
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in

which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 3424 Peachtree Road, NE, Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30326

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: Email:

D. Name of contact person: John J. George, 20 5. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603
(312)Y726-8797;Fax: (312)726-8797; jgeorgeldaleygeorge.com

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one) 1 ‘o

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a Zon:'m'g" Map Amendment 800-888 S. Clark S8t, Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Pepartment of Housing and

Economic Development
If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

complete-the following:
nup e-foll A

Specification # Nt applicable and Contract # "ot applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ] Person [¥] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ 1 Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture

[ 1 Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ 1 General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership [1Yes [ 1No

[] Trust [ ] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[1Yes [§ No [ ]N/A
_B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members.," For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s).

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
PPF OP, LP Sole Member 100%

2. Please provide the following information concerning cach person or entity having a dircct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party
PPF OP, LP 3424 pPeachtree Rd.,NE,Atlanta,GA 30326 100%

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the MuniCipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]Yes ‘ 3 No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorn®y,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has ret2lled
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the fotal
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid, The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
‘employees who arc paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrtive
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, % (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employce of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether  Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

(Add sheets if necessary)

k] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[1Yes [1No fX] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes []No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article [ (“Article I”)}(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business™) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,

i dishonesty or deceit against an o er or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section ILB.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud,
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and S concern:

+ the Disclosing Party;

+ any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entitics disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”);

« any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlied by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of anather person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business cntity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

* any responsible official ot the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Atliliated Enlity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years beforce the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed pricc or

otherwise; or

¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List,

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employec, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. Ifthe Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[1is [ is not
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. [Ifthe Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be
- __,____.__c_‘ - ] 2 1 . ] ] l ﬁ ) ] s F . ﬁ l 1 1 - [
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Codc have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or

entity in the Matter?
[]Yes X No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?

[]Yes [ ]No

3. Ifyou checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4, The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

_x 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policics during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.

Page 8 of 13




2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifics that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: -

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no cxplanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congtress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which There occurs any event that materiaily affects the acouracy of the statetments and informationset
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities”,

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.1. through A .4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations,

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[1Yes []No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]Yes [ 1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due

under the applicable filing requirements?
[]Yes []No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the

equal opportunity clause?
[1Yes [1No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII -- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE :

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.l. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenuc, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  Ifthe Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

—PPF_Multifamily, LILC
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.

(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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PPF Multifamily, LI.C, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its member ‘

By:  PPF OP, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, its
sole member

By:  PPF OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:  Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

By:  Morgan Stanley Real Estate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
its adviser

By: ( L/(\/ .
Name: V sigﬁ@ E $
Title: /

M )

Sigt (;Zld sworn to before meyon (date) %,Wq/ 9—‘{ , 2012,
at County, ‘#o% (Sta?c).
/!éuz / P / Notary Public.

Commission expires: 3/6‘3
7
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent, 1t is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant,

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thercof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any clected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by bload or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
nicce or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stcpfatlu,r
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB.1.a., i the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all gencral partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partmership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having morc than
a 7.5 pereent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers™ means the president, chief
operating officer, executive dircctor, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person
excrcising similar authority.

Does the Disclosing Parly or any “Applicable Parly” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an clected city official or department head?

[]Yes [X) No
Il yes, pleasc identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity-to which

such person is connccted; (3) the name and title of the clected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.

TR TR AT AN IR T Y
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
‘ AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

PPF OP, LP

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant
OR '
‘2. K] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 s. CGlark Associates, LLP

OR
3. [ ] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 3424 Peachtree Road, NE, Suite 200
Atlanta, GA 30326

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: Email:

D. Name of contact person; John J. George, 20 S. Clark st.,Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603
{312)726~-8797;Fax: {312) 726~-8797; jgeorgeldaleygeorge.com

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one);grageiics

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Applicatien for a ZOning Map Amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Housing and
Econonmlc Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

complete the following:

Specification # _not applicable and Contract # not applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[] Person [ ] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [] Joint venture

[] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ 1 General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[¥] Limited partnership [1Yes [ 1No

[1 Trust [ ] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[]1Yes [y No [ IN/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If -
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s).

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
Prime Property Fund, LLC Limited Partner 99.9%
PPF OPGP, LLC ) . General Partner .01%

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party
Prime Property Fund,LLC 3424 Peachtree Rd.,NE, 99,.9%

Atlanta, GA 30326

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[1Yes [x) No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or cntity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether  Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response,

(Add sheets if necessary)

[¥ Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [1No K] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes []No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I")(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business™) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,

Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for

doing business with the City. NOTE: If Axticle [ applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance-
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section II.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposcd for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false

statements; or receiving stolen property;

c¢. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

+ the Disclosing Party;

» any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties™);

» any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilitics
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity; ‘

“any responsible officiatof the Disclosing Party, (0
other official, agent or cmployee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's
or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or

¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4, Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Decbarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector Gencral) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to Clty
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. Ifthe Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
1. The Disclosing i’arty certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[1is [¥ is not
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. Ifthe Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may: result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no 1esponse appears on the lines above, it will be

- ———conclusively presumed-that-the Disclosing-Party-cettified-to-the-above statementsmmM —mMmMm
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[1Yes ¥ No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E, '

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?

[1Yes [ 1No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2, below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with thesc disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

_x 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and procceds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in ‘
tchtt . l ctvuf : » Linf ) _

forth in paragraphs A.1, and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities",

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.1. through A 4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]Yes []No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]Yes [1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due

under the applicable filing requirements?
[]Yes [1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the

equal opportunity clause?
[]Yes [1No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2, above, please provide an explanation:

- i ’
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE
The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Bthics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances. :

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in cquity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble

damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS,

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the cvent of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matteris a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.l.__The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Iilinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entitics will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractois hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such confractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

‘CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

PPF_OP, 1P
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and swoin to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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PPF OP, P, a Delaware limited partnership, its
sole member

By:  PPF OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:  Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

By:  Morgan Stanley Real E

ils advig

‘Name:
Title:

¢ate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,

Signed and sworn to before mgon (date) , 2012,
at Coole County, %oé ‘7 (Stﬁe).

W Z Pﬂ‘// Notary Public.

Commission expires: 3/&//3
/T




CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a divect
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. If Is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indircct ownership interest In the Applicant.

Under Municipal Code Scction 2-154-0135, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Paity
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any clected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any *“Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Pariner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
nicce or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsistor or half-brother or half-sister,

“Applicable Party” means (1) all exccutive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Scction ILB.1.a., il the
Disclosing Parly is a corporation; afl pariners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a gencral
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief
operating officer, exccutive dircctor, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority.

Daoes the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an clected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes [%] No
If yes, pleasc identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the lcgal entity to which

such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.

sk S B 2 St L,
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT.
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

PPF OPGP, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant
OR :
2. [¥ alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the
Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 §. Clark Associates, LLC
OR
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 3424 Peachtree Road, NE, Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30326

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: Email:

D. Name ofcontactpmson Jdohn J. George, 20 S. Clark st., Suite 400, Cchago, IL 60603

(312)726-8797;Fax: (312) 726-8797; jgeorge@daleyqeorge com

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): 4

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for Zoning Map Amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Housing and
Economic Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

b DTS, | £~11 .
CUHITJICICINCTIOTIOWTINE .

Specification #  not applicable and Contract # __not applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[] Person K] Limited liability company

[ 1 Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ 1 Privately held business corporation [1 Joint venture

[ 1 Sole proprietorship [ 1 Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporatbn also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership : [1Yes [1No

[ ] Trust [T Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? :

[]Yes [4 No [1N/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s).

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
Prime Property Fund, LLC Sole Member 100%

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity, If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name : * Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party

' Prime Property Fund, LLC, 3424 Peachtree Rd., NE,  100%

Atlanta, GA 30326

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]Yes F] No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such -
relationship(s): :

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or cntity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the

Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether  Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
‘ not an acceptable response.

(Add sheets if necessary)

k] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.,

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [1No ~ [¥] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party. '

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes []No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I”)(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business™) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,

gishonea o e . &
aRe 60146 . . N-O 0 MB10 0 N O 91 AEC o d

Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for ‘
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I superscdes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below. -
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section IL.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

c. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the Cxty or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

+ the Disclosing Party;

+ any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”);

+ any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible cntity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is unde1 common
control of another person or entity;

* any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Enfity orany
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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- Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party

or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or

¢. madc an admission of such conduct described in a. or b..above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance). .

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their einployees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local governmnent as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same clements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the

- Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially

Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List,

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector Gcnelal) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employce, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9, Ifthe Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further |
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: ‘

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1. The Disclosing Patty certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)

[1is [x] is not
a "financial institution” as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) orf the Municipal Code.

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:
"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory

lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing
business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter

. 2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certificd tothe above statemrents:
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D,

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or

entity in the Matter?
[]Yes K] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1,, proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D,

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?

[]1Yes [ 1No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the Clty
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no plohlbxted financial interest in the Matter will
be acqulred by any City official or employee.

| E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

__X 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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_____2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the séarch in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section V1. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): '

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which there occurs any cvent that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities",

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.1. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations,

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]Yes | [1No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal reguiations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]1Yes [ ] No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements? '

[]1Yes [ 1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the

equal opportunity clause?
[]Yes [1No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII -- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrecs that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. Itis the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted

in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Scction 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code..

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.l. _The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entitics delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

* F.2  Ifthe Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

‘CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

PPF OPGP, LLC

(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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PPF OPGP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:  Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

By:  Morgan Stanley Real Egtate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,

~ its advi
By: \/—; Q

Nane: [/ M\M G, D/*"Q /
Title /,,/

£

Slgnfd and sworn to before 1113 on (datc) M , 2012,

at County, (Stade).

P W JP 0/ Notary Public.

Commission expires: 3/(%3




CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

‘This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity

which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applcant.

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any *“Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thercof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head.” A “familial rclationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
i pariner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
nicce or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmothier, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister,

“Applicable Party” means (1) all exceutive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB. La,, if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a gencral
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited Hability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers™ means the president, chief
operating officer, cxccutive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or sccrctary of a legal enlity or any person

exercising similar authority.

Daogs the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an clected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes [¥] No

I{ ycs, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which
: such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the clected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial rclationship.

i

k1
A
i
3

it
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

Prime Property Fund, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant

OR
2. K] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 s. Clark Associates, LLC

OR _
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Scction ILB.1.) State the legal name of the entity in

which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 3424 Peachtree Road, NE, Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30326

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: Email:

D. Name of contact person; John J. George, 20 S. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603

(312)Y726-8797; Fax:(312)726-8797; jgeorgeldaleygeorge.com
E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one):§ e

Sk ]

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a Zoning Map Amendment 800-888 S. Clark St., Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Housing and
' Economic Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please

complete the following:

Specification # not applicable and Contract # not applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ] Person K] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[] Privately held business corporation [1 Joint venture

[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership []Yes [ 1No

[ ] Trust [ ] Other (please specify) '

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[]Yes [ No [IN/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

I. Listbelow the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities, If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s). . '

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Rarty.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
Morgan Stanley Real Estate Advisor, Inc. Adviser

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct Or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. ExaMples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint véiture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure. '

Name : Business Address Percentage Interest in the

- Disclosing Party

None.
(No one party owns more than 5%)

'SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]1Yes {4 No

If yos, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s): ' :

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself, “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employce of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

4278 1431

ired-under-this Section, the

AJ
0

: 8 H 2rtati Sthera-a1sciosure-1s 1
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether ~ Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicatc whether

retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.)’ “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

-

(Add sheets if necessary)

k] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.
SECTION YV -- CE.RTIFICATIONS

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [ ]No [X] No persdn directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[]Yes [1No
B. F URT‘HER CERTIFICATIONS

I. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I”’)(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted o charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,’

perjuty, distonesty ot deceitagainstanm officeroremptoyee of the-City orany sisteragency;andit)-the
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Palty is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section IL.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state orlocal) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud;
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; fa1s1ﬁcat10n or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

¢. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more pubhc
transactions (federal, state or local) termmated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged -
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

» the Disclosing Party;

« any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties™); ‘

* any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common confrol of another person or entity, Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

« any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
“bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or

otherwise; or

¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or .

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified Llst the Entity List and the

Debarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the exccution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowlcdge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elccted or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. Ifthe Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION .OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)

[lis [x] is not
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. Ifthe Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender'as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a pxcdatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of domg
business with the Clty "

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.
D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[]Yes [¥] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2, and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1,, proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[]Yes [ 1 No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifics that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

__x 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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_____2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with

- respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

8

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respcct to the Matter.) ' '

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.l. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employec of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above. '

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that cither: (i) it is not an otganization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities”.

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.1. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]Yes [y No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative actlon programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]1Yes [1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[1Yes [} No

3. Have j/ou participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the

equal opportunity clause?
[]Yes [ ]No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII -- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE :

The Disclosing Party understands and agreeé that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or -
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble

damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this- EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and rcleases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS. ‘

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Scction 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:

F.l.__The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois

Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all watcr charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not

l
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use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

~Prime Property Fund, TT.C =
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By; PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE.
(Sign here)

(Print or type name of person signing)

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date)
at County, (state).

Notary Public.

Commission expires:
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Prime Property Fund, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
Company, its sole member

By:  Morgan,Stanley Redl Estate Advisor, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
its adyiser

B‘y: L—(L C 2

Name: | .‘S«E&yw “D‘R |

Title: £¥E@4QM J u z

~ P

.Slgned and sworn to before me gn (clate) /@m«,«w 24 2012,

County, (St'ltg)

: ,)4*‘4 Z g"'z Notary Public.

Commission expires: 3/6 //3

OFFICIAL SEAL
SARAH L PARK

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
wmssmmws
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A ‘

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent, It is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant,

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or departiment head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Patty or any “Applicable Party” or any Spousc or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city cleik, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-taw, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister,

“Applicable Party” means (1) all exceutive officers of the Disclosing Paity listed in Scction ILB,1,a,, if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general pariners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
parnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) alt principal officers of the Disclosing Parly; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party, “Principal officers” means the president, chicf
operating officer, exceutive dircctor, chicef financial officer, treasurer or sceretary of a legal entity or any person
exercising similar authority, :

Docs the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an clected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes {X] No
IT yes, pleasc identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connccted; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. ‘
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
‘ SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

Morgan Stanley Real Estate Advisor, Inc.

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:

1. [] the Applicant
OR

2. K] alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: goo-888 s, Clark Associates, LLC

OR

3. [ 1 alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in

which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 1585 Broadway
New York, NY 10036

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: Email:

John J. George, 20 S. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60603
D. Name of contact person:

(312) 726-8797;Fax: (312) 726-

8797;
E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): (o

jgeorge@daleygeorge.com
o e,

F. Bricf description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a zoning map amendment 800-888 S, Clark St. Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Housing and
Economic Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please
complete the following:

Specification # not applicable and Contract # __ not applicable
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ] Person [ ] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[x] Privately held business corporation [] Joint venture

[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ 1 General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a S01(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership []Yes [ ]No

[ ] Trust [] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

Kl Yes [1No [IN/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s).

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
See Exhibit A

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the
Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code”), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the
Disclosing Party
Morgan Stanley 1585 Broadway, New York NY 10036 100%

SECTION III -- BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code, with any City clected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed?

[]Yes [§ No

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of cach subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2)
himself. “Lobbyist” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether =~ Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.,

(Add sheets if necessary)

[Véheck here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [ 1No [x] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the
‘ Disclosing Party. '

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[1Yes [INo

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I”)(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (c.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section II.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared incligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with:
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud,
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, becn convicted, adjudged
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any
state, or any other unit of local government.

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern:

» the Disclosing Party;

+ any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”);

« any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the

_ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity méans a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

« any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's

or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or

otherwise; or

¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4, Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offensc of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists -
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the

Debarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the

Municipal Code.

7. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the [2-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retail value of less than $10 per recipient.

9. 1If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further

Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:
See Exhibit B for MSREA certification

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements,

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[4is []is not
a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.
2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing

business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary):

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[]Yes K] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power
docs not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?

[]Yes [ 1 No

3. Ifyou checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will
be acquired by any City official or employee, '

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

_x__1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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___ 2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step I above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made Iobbymg contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.l. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employce of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities".

5. [Ifthe Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in -
form and substance to paragraphs A.l. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[]Yes ' [ ]No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[]Yes [ ] No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[]Yes [1No

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
cqual opportunity clause?

[]Yes [1No

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII -- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION,
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
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contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
with the applicable ordinances.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an awatd to the City of treble

damages.

D. It is the City's policy to makc this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request; or
otherwisc. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of Changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subjett to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept ctirent for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:
F.1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax adminiStered by the Illinois
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any

fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not

Page 11 of 13




use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration,

F.3  Ifthe Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2, above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F.1., F.2, or F.3. above, an
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION
Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to cxecute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all

certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

Morgan Stanley Real Estate Advisor, Inc.
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

G0
(Print or ty ¢ name omri&g ing)

(Print or type tltle of person signing)

S1géa/zd sworn to before me gn (date) 3// 2002 ,
County, Apto (staé)

W Z Pd/ | Notary Public.

Commission expires:__. 3//4)//3

OFFICIAL SEAL
SARAH L PARK

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF (LLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:03/18/13
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, CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a divect
ownership interest in the Appllcant exceeding 7.5 percent, It is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant,

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently has a “familial rclationship” with
any clected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city (reasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandcehild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister,

“Applicable Party” means (1) all exccutive oflicers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB.1,a,, if the
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partmership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Parly is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers™ means the president, chief
operating officer, cxceutive dircctor, chicf financial officer, treasurer or sceretary of a legal entity or any person
excrcising similar authority.

Does the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Paity” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thercof currently
have a “familial relationship” with an clected city official or depattment head?

[ ]Yes [x] No
If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the clected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial refationship.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
EXHIBIT B

Section V B - Further Certifications

Subpart 2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those
persons or entities identified in Section Il. B. 1 of this EDS:

To our knowledge, neither MSREA nor its Executive Officers and Managing Directors listed in
Section I1.B.1 have been subject to the any of activities described in paragraphs a - d in the
performance of their job duties on behalf of MSREA except that Morgan Stanley announced in
February 2009 that it had uncovered actions initiated by an employee based in China in an
overseas real estate subsidiary that appear to have violated the United States Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act. Morgan Stanley terminated the employee, reported the activity to appropriate
authorities and is working with authorities on the matter.

"Morgan Stanley does not track the information described in paragraph e of this section.

Subpart 3: To our knowledge, neither MSREA or its Contractor have been subject to any of the
activities described in paragraphs a-d except as described to the answer to Subpart 2 above.

Subpart 4: To our knowledge, neither MSREA nor its Contractor have been subject to any of the
activities described in Subpart 4.

Subpart 5: Neither MSREA nor its parent Morgan Stanley are on the lists described in Subpart 5.

Section VIA and B

Not applicable to MSREA because MSREA does not control any federally appropriated funds.



CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:
Morgan Stanley

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [ ] the Applicant
OR
2. [A alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 800-888 S. Clark Associates, LLC
OR '
3. [] alegal entity with a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the entity in
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 1585 Broadway
~New York, NY 10036

C. Telephone: See D Below Fax: Email:

John J. George, 20 S. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, IL. 60603
D. Name of contact person:(312) 726-8797, jgeorge@daleygeorge.com

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): ‘

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to
. which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable):

Application for a zoning map amendment 800-888 S. Clark Street, Chicago, IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Dept. of Housing and Economic Development

. If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please
complete the following: :

Specification # _Not Applicable and Contract# _Not Applicable

Ver. 01-01-12 Page 1 of 13




: CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT

SECTION I — GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submittihg this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable: -
Morgan Stanley | '

'Check ONE of the following three boxes: ,

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [] the Applicant
OR ‘
- 2. [A alegal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the.
Applicant in which the Dnsclosmg Party holds an interest: 800-888 S. ClﬂrkAmmam, LLC

OR
3. [] alegal entity wnth a right of control (see Section I1.B.1.) State the legal name of the: enhty in
which the Dlsclosmg Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 1585 Broadway

C. Telephone: SeeD Below Fax: __ o Email:
Jolml George, 20 S. ClarkSt..Suitam Gﬂcago.ll. 60603

D. Name of contact person:(312) 726-8797, jgeorge@daleygeorge.com L
E. Federal Employer Idenﬁfication No. @f you have one:,-

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other unde ) to
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and lo,

Application for a zoning map amendment 800-888 S. Clark Street, Chwago IL

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Dept. of Housing and Economic Development

_ If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Serv1ces, please
complete the following:

Specification # _Not Applicable .. and Contract # _Not Applicable -
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SECTIONII — DISCi‘OSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[] Person [ ] Limited liability company

[X] Publicly registered business corporation [] Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [] Joint venture :

[ 1 Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership - (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?.
[ anted partnership []Yes [1No

[T [] Other (please specify)

2. Por legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not orgamzed in the State of Illinois: Has the orgamzat:on registered to. do
busmess in the State of [ilinois as a foreign entity?

[]Yes . M Neo [ IN/A
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. Listbelow the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity.
NOTE: For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, ~estatés or other similar entities, list below
the legal titleholder(s). .

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, lmuted habxhty
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member,
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Dnsclosmg Party.
NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title

2. Please provide the following information concemning each person or entity having a direct or
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture,

Page2of 13



interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust,
estate or other similar entity. If none, state “None.” NOTE: Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the =
_ Municipal Code of Chicago (“Municipal Code™), the City may require any such additional information
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure.

Name _ Business Address Percentage Interest in the

Disclosing Party
‘See Exhibit B - Principal Shareholders (Includes Schedule lSD/A)

SECTION III - BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Has the Dlsclosmg Party had a "business relattonshnp," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Mumcxpal
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is slgned?

[]1Yes - , quo

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such Clty elected official(s) and describe such
relationship(s):

SECTION IV — DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to msclose
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll.

“Lobbyist” méans any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legxslatxve or admmlslratlve
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-proﬁt entity, on an unpald basis, or (2)
himself. "Lobbylst” also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of
another mcludes undertaking to mﬂuence any legislative or administrative action.

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a dlsclosure is required under this Section, the
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is requlred or make the d.lsclosure
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Name (indicate whether  Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:
to be retained) : lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

(Add sheets if necessary)
[ ] Check here if thé Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, aﬁy such persons or mﬁﬁes. ‘
SECTION V — CERTIFICATIONS

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE |

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities fhat, contract with
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

-Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclbsing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[]Yes [ ] No [X No person direcﬂy or indirectly owns 10% ormore of the
Disclosing Party. ' ‘

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all supj:ort owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?
. . \

[]Yes. []No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I (“Article I")(which the Applicant should
consult for defined terms (e.g., “doing business”) and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party
submitting this EDS is the Applicaat and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any '
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below.
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| 2. The Dlsclosmg Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section IL.B.1. of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, decl'aréd ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, within a five-year period precedmg the date of this EDS, been convicted of a cmninal
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection wnh
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a pubhc (federal, state or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false
statements; or receiving stolen property;

¢. arenot prescntly indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V;

d. have not, within a five-year period precedlng the date of this EDS, had one or more pnbhc
transactxons (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged o
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government ‘any
state, or any other unit of local government. ~

‘3. The certifications in subparts‘ 3,4and5 concemn:

» the Disclosing Party

« any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Dlsclosmg Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under
Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”);

* any "Afﬁhated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or mdu'ectly controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of i interests among family members, shared facilities
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity);
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by 1t, or, with the Contractor, is under common
control of another person or entity;

= any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Afﬁhated Entxty or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Dlsclosmg Party, any
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this BDS is signed, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity’s contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's
or employee's official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or
otherwise; or ,

~ ¢. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or :

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance).

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials,
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the
Debarred List.

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the
Municipal Code,

7. Tothe best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, no current employee of
the Disclosing Party was, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this
EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago. :

8. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the Disclosing Party
has not given or caused to be given a gift, at any time during the 12-month period preceding the
execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City of Chicago.
For putposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything made generally available to City
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employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in the course of official City business
and having a retall value of less than $10 per recipient. .

9. Ifthe stclosmg Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further

Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:
. See Exhibit C: Form lo-x.AmnnamenmmtoSemnlswlxd)am&mﬁummmmm.mrywm

December 31, 2010. Form 1mwwmmmumswammm«xx¢mywonm btquamrly

peﬂodnendedhme!O 2011 and September 30, 2011.

If the letters "NA the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it wﬂl be concluslvely‘
presnmed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION '

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)

M is ' []is not

a "financial institution’ as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code.

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Diselesing Party pledges:
"We are not and wxll not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory
lender or becommg an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the pnvﬂege of doing

" business with the City."

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliateés (as defined in.

Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary): :

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it wIll be
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the"s‘ame
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meanings when used in this Part D.

1. Inaccordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or
entity in the Matter?

[]Yes - [JNo -

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D.1., proceed to Items D.2. and Da3. If you checked "No" to
Item D.1., proceed to Part E. : :

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold
for taxes or agsessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the Clty'a emment domain power
does not constxtute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. -

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[]Yes [1No

3. Ifyou checked "Yes" to Item D.1., provide the names and business addresses of the City
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest:

'Name Business Address Nature of Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prolublted financial interest m the Matter will
be acquired by any Clty official or employee.

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

__X 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of thelr slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.
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_____2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the scarch in step 1 above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI - CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is fedei'ally funded, compiete this Section VI. If the Metter is not federally
funded, proceed to Section VIL.' For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the Cxty
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING.
1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying

Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party w1th .
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary)

(If no explanation appears or begms on the lmes above, or if the letters ”NA" or if the word "None
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Dlsclosmg Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A.1. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any '
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A.1. and A.2. above. »

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
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Activities".

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A.1. through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY |

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all pfoposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of
negotiations.

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?

{]Yes {]No
If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to appiicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)

[]Yes []No

2. Have you ﬁled with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportumty Commission all reports due
under the applicable filing requirements?

[1Yes [1Ne

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
equal opportunity clause?
[1Yes [1Neo

If you checked “No” to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation:

SECTION VII - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certlficatlons, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in. thls EDS will become part of any
Page 10 of 13



contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material mducements to the City's execution °
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. e

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chaptets 2-156 and 2 164 of
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts,
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on
line at www. cxgofchxcago org/Bthics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N.

Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully
wnth the applicable ordinances. ‘

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon .
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or

otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible -

rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the p\ibhc release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to venfy the accuracy of any information subnutted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing

~ Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matteris a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party mnst
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to Article I of
Chapter 1-23 of the Municipal Code (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specificd
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period,
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code.

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that:
F.1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois .
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any

fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges,
sewer charges, license fees, parking txckets property taxes or sales taxes.

F.2 If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing.Party and its Affiliated En'tifies will not

Page 11 of 13
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use, nor permit their subcontractors fo-use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U. S. General Services Administration.

F.3  If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in
form and substance to those in F.1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the -
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

NOTB If the Disclosing Party cannot cemfy as to any of the items in F.1., F.2. or F.3. above,
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS.

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendnx A (1f apphcable) are true, accurate
and complete as of the date furnished to the Clty

Morgan Stanley
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party)

By:>plne g G _fep)

ne Greeley 0O'Regan '

(Print or type name of person signing)

Assistant Secretary |
(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date) Qe / P 2ok
at County, (state).

/1/\ A V" (97 ,t/- Notary Public.
Commxsslon expires: (. )r ,ﬂ/ { 4 ’)wl\(

i

MICHAEL M. O'BRIEN
Notary Pubiic, State of New York
: No. 31-5003142
Qualified in New York County

Commsssnon Expires Oct 19, 20 ‘}{
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CITY OF CHICAGO -
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A '

FAMILIAL RELATIONSI‘IIPS. WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial relationship” with
any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of the date this EDS is
signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle,
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section ILB.1.a., if the
* Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than
. a7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief
operating officer, executive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person
exerciging similar authority.

Does the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof cmrently
have a “familial relanonshxp 'with an clected city ofﬁcml or department head?

[1Yes : X] No
If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to which

such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.
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EXHIBIT A

DIRECTORS/OFFICERS OF MORGAN STANLEY




As of January 13,2012

‘EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

OF
MORGAN STANLEY

The names of the directors and the names and titles of the executive officers of
Morgan Stanley (“MS”) and their principal occupations are set forth below. The business
address of each of the directors or executive officers is that of MS at 1585 Broadway,
New York, New York 10036. Unless otherwise indicated, each occupation set forth
oppos1te an mdlwdual’s name refers to MS and each individual is a Umted States citizen.

Name

"'Jatﬁes P. GOHIIBIII
*Roy J. Bostock
*Erskine B. Bowles

- *Howard J. Davies®
*iames H. Hance, Jr.
*C. Robert Kidder
*Donald T. Nicolaisen

*Hutham S. Olayan

*James W. Owens
*Q. Griffith Sexton »
*Ryosuke Tamakoshi *

*Masaaki Tanaka *

*Laura D’ Andrea Tyson

Chairman of the Bo&d and Chief Executive Officer
Director
Diréctér
Director
Director
Director
Director

<

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director of Olayan
America Corporation

Directof

Adjunct professor of finance at Columbia Business School
Senior Advisor to The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Senior Managing Executive Officer and Chief Executive
Officer for the Americas of The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi
UFJ, Ltd.

S. K. and Angela Chan Professor of Global Management at

the Walter A. Haas School of Business at the University of
California, Berkeley



Gregory J. Fleming

Eric F. Grossman
Keishi Hotsuki®

Colm Kelleher®

Ruth Porat
-James A. Rosenthal

Paul J. Taubman

Executive Vice President, President of Asset Management
and President of Global Wealth Management

Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer-
Chief Risk Officer

Executive Vice President and Co-President of Institutional
Securities - ' ‘

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Executive Vice President and Co-President of Institutional
Securities : : .

1 Dual citizenship — Australia and United States

2 Citizenship — England
3 Citizenship - Japan
4 Citizenship — Japan
5 Citizenship — Japan

6 Dual citizenship — England and Ireland

* Director



EXHIBIT B

Excerpt from latest Proxy Statement of Morgan Stanley, dated April 14,
2011 outlining Principal Shareholders (includes Schedule 13D/A).




PrlnetpalShreholdas. The following table contains mfomm“mdmsﬂxeonlypamweknowofﬂmbeneﬁcially
own more than 5% of our common stock.

Shares of Common Stock
Nawe aid Address Number : Percent(®)
BlackRock, Inc. (BlackRock)® ’ ‘ : 83,991,129 5.44%
40 East 520 Street : .
New York, NY 10022
China Investment Corporation (CIC)® . 150,782,379 9.76%
New Poly Plaza, No. 1 Chaoyangmen Beidajie . ‘
Dongcheng District, Beijing 100010,
People’s Republic of China
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.( 359,713,710 19.38%
7-1, Marunouchi 2-chome
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8330, Japan
State Street Corporation (State Street)® 163,702,026 - 10.59%
225 Franklin Street, Boston, MA 02110

() Percentages based upon the number of shares of common stock outstanding as of the record date, March 21, 2011, and the
beneficial ownership of the principal shareholders as reported in SEC filings in notes 2-5 below.

@ Based on the Schedule 13G filed on February 7, 2011 by BlackRock. The Schedule 13G discloses that BlackRock had sole
dispositive and sole voting power with respect to all bmﬁciaﬂyownedmnpomddmein.

@) Based on the Schedule 13G filed on February 14, 2011 by CIC andHnrvenInvestmultColpmtion The Scbedula 136
disclomthatClChadshamddispoahiveandslmadvonngpowerwiﬁxmpeatoaﬂbeneﬁcmﬂyownedshmupomd
therein,

¢-Based on the amended Schedule 13D filed on November 9, 2010 by MUFG. The amended Schedule 13D discloses that
MUFG had sole dispositive and sole voting power with respect to the beneficially owned shares reported therein, including
2,696,622 shares held solely in a fiduciary capacity by certain affiliates of MUFQ as the trustee of trust accounts or the
manager of investment funds, other investment vehicles and managed accounts as of October 31, 2010 for which MUFG
disclaims beneficial ownership, The amended Schedule 13D discloses that the percentage of ownership reported therein
includes 310,464,033 shares of common stock, assuming conversion of 7,839,209 shares of Serics B Preferred Stock issued to
MUFG on October 13 2008, based on an initial conversion rate of 39.604 shares of common stock for each share of preferred
stock. ’

¢ Based on the Schedule 13G ﬁledonl’ebruary 11,2011 by State Street and State Street Bank and Trust Company, each
acting in various fiduciary and other capacmu. ‘l'he Schedule 13G discloses that State Street had shared dispositive power as
to 163,702,026 shares and shared voting power as to 163,379,627 shares; that 107,989,670 shares beneficially owned by State
Street Bank and Trust Company, a subsidiary of State Street, are held as trustce and investment manager on behalf of the
Trust; and that State Street and State Street Bank and Trust Company disclaimed beneficial ownership of all shares reported in
the Schedule 13G, except in their fiduciary capacity under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.



SC 13DYA 1 dsc]3da.litm SCHEDULE 13D AMENDMENT NO. 8

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Wushlogtea, D\C. 2049

SCHEDULE 13D/A

Under the Sceuritics Exchange Act-of 1934
(A!nuqut Ne. 8)*

MORGAN STANLEY

(Nams of tssuer)

Common Stock, par value $0,01 per Share
"m-’gm«mw

617446448
(CUSIP Nuaber)

Akirs Kamiys
Mansging Officer
Mitsublshi UFJ Financial Greup, Inc.
71, Marunouchi 2-chome -
mmnm

Japsn
81-3-3240-3111
MMMMWM“MWDMWMW

Juas 30,2018 i
@ate ol Dvent whleh Requirvs Filing of (ks Stasemon))

It the filing person has proviously filed a statement on Schedule 13G 1o .equllhnllmhdw ect of this
Mliﬂmﬂuﬁh‘ﬁhlﬁd&bmdmﬁl%l@)ﬁ” wlulmmmm&mu

NMGMMMMMMIWMIMWNMMMIMM Wm;allubﬂli&
Ses Section 240.134-7 for other partics to whara coplss are to be seat,

‘Tlnmaimiuoﬂhbmmllullhﬂﬂedmfwn:epmlngpm‘shﬂalﬁham&hmmwwm S
ntaining Information which would alter disclosures

suhject ctass of securities, and for any subsequent amendment
provided in a prior cover page. w «

mmmnmmaummm“um»uwmmmamm 18
of the Securities Exchangs Act of 1934, as smended (“Ags™) or otherwiss subject to the Habilitizs of thet section of the Act
but shall be subject to all other provisions of the Act (however, see the Notes),

(Cantinued on following pages)




p. A

130

CUSIP NO. 617446448
I. | NAME OF REPOXTING PERSON:
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Ingc.

2 CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX I¥ A MEMBER OF A ROUPWW)
®mao o

3.
4 | SOURCBOF (Ses instrucilomsy

_NA -
s, BOXTF AL as 13 , TO ITEMS 2(d) -
OR2(e) O o

§| CITIZENSHIP GR PLACE OF GRGANIZATION: T :

_Tokyo, § <
Ty T50L8 VOTING POWER:
22.56% **
NUMBER OF :
N RS | %[ SHARED VGTING POWEK:

 RENBFICIALLY WA
Ry |9 [S0LB DIEFORTIVE FOWER:

o || s
B 12 :

NA : : .
il A T8 ' 34 REPORTING PERSON:

435E4;_z,4u.mwc v . ‘ |
12, BOX IF THB A ATE ['IN ROW (1 1) EXCLUDES TAIN SHARES
13. mcamorm REPRESENTED BY AMOUNT IN ROW(11): 4

22.56% **
M. TYPB OF REPORTING PERSON (See Instructions):

©0

b WMJWMormMﬂWMMMMofMMume
mndnmmwuq:mo{ouaﬂwuum“dh%m iuvmv:ldu
manegsd accounts 83 ly shares proximately 2.56% Tow

13 sbave. The reporting person disclaims mbm‘?f:eu reponed '




EXHIBIT C

Form 10-K, Annual Report Pursuant to Sectlon 13 or 15(d) or the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, for year ended December 31, 2010. :

Forms 10-Q, Quarterly Reports Pursuant to Section or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, for quarterly penods ending June 30, 2011 and '
September 30,2011.
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Ttem 3. Lmll’neudlnp.

In addition to the tautters described betow, ummmummmmmmm
time to time, a3 & defendant In vasious legal actious, including msbRrations, class ections and other litgation,
atising in conncetion with s activitics o3 & global diversified financisl services institution. Conaln of the sctus)
or (hreatencd legal actions inclede clsms for substantisd componsatory andior punitive damagos or claiums for
smwdmhmmmmmmmmmmmu
mhemmwwhwm o

mmumwmnm»mhmmmmmmmm

snd informal) by govemmental and self-ceguisiory agencies regarding the Company's business, Ingluding,
mmmmwmeﬁo{Mm‘Mhmm .

commmmuummm.mom

In many proceedings, however, uhmmwmmmmmnwmwm‘ '
possible of to eatimate the amoum of any loss. The Company canaot pradit with céetainty 57, how or whea sach

proceedings will bo resolved or what tho cveatus) scitlesicnt, fine, penshy of other astlef, If any, may bo,

wmwumuamm“hmmmdmummmmuu
indotermmate damages. Numesoss isstes may mood 10 be wsolved, including theongh potentiatly tengthy
discovery and detsrminasion of important factual matiers, snd by sddvessing sovel or unsoulsd legal questions -

mwmmhmm.n«mmnwmahuwmmmu . '

mhlyeﬂlum my pioccadiag. Sibust 10 %e forsgoing, the Compiniy batieves, based o currens
knowledge and mmmmmmmdmmwum.m,
adverss effect on the cuzsolidated Sisancial condition of thé Company, Mumduﬁm
muhmlﬂbmcmptv'upnbambmmumhamwmm“m

mmuwuuwmwmmwm . -

Recently, uwummmwummummMWu:' ’

mmmwmummmnmmmmmmm»u; )
materisd, individually ov collectivaly, thers can bo no assurance (hat addiifonal material losscs will oot be
lmmwmmummmmmuummumum
determined o bo material, ,

wumumpmmcmmm : L
Regulatory and Governmental Matfers. mmw&m;nnwwwlktwmm

obligations ("CDOY™), structured investmest vehiclss (“SIVS"™) and crediy default swape backed by oc roferencing -
mortgags pass through cortificates. Theso mattess lnchide, but a0 not limited o, investigations rolated 6 the
Company's dus diligence on iho loans this it purchased for securitization, the Company’s communications with
mmmww.mmummmmmmw-mmm
mmummwm

Class Actions, mmmnmm Mmmuammmpmumﬁuhm
Unised Sutes District Court for the Somhom District of New York (the “SDNY™) asserting clalms on betwif of
pasticipants in the Company's 401(k) plsn and employes stock ownesship plan ageinst the Company and other

b1} MorganStanley.
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{n Re Washington Mutual, Inc. thMbMWMMMNNM
District of Washington. On October 12, 2010, the coust issued an order cectifying o clus of plalatifiy sscerting
clalens wnder the Securities Act related 1o thwes offarings by Washingson Mutesd Inc, in 2006 and 2007 in which
mmwaummmmmmmuu
mmwnmmuum

mmmmmmmum hmsm-umwmm
of debt and equity sccuritics fssned by Lolimen Beothers Holdings Ine. dusing 2007 and 2008, The
undeswrolc sppeoximatoly $232 miflon of the peincipal amount of the offesings at lssve. O June S, 2010, e
mmmwmmmmmmwmmm

mnmuwmmmhmbmwwumwwu
mostgags pass through cextifiontes lssued by sevea: wusts sponsorod by sffiliates of ladyMac Bancorp during
2006 and 2007. The Company undarwrots aver $1.4 billion of the principsl snoust of te offarings cedginally a
iss0, On June 23, 2010, e coust granted fo pact and denisd I past (he underwriter defoadants® motion (o -
dlsmiss the amended consolidaled class action complaist, The Company tndorwrots spproximaisly $46 million
of the principal amount of the offeiings at lasus followleig the coust’s Juna 23, 2010 decision. On May 17, 2010,
cattain putstive plaintiffs Hled a motion © intervens I the Bdigation fn order to atsert clatms rataind 10 additione)
mmmmwazmumwmamm -
mmwmmnmmmummmnm o

mmu.mmwmmammaummu. o

“notes lssved by the Libestes 11T CDO bn Masch 2007. The cass 18 styled Enplopers® Restremens Systemn of the
Governmnt of tha Virgin lsiands v, Morgen Stantey & Co. Incorporated, et al. and is pending in the SDNY. The
camplaiet assests claiins. for common law freud end wnjust earichinem and allogos thit the Compary mads
usrepresenistions. egarding the AAA ratings of (he CDO notes aind tha credit quatity of the colisieral held by
mmmmmmwmwmmmmmmwwm
Mmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmo.m
WMlmmbmmm -

mmm Oum l&m.lwmmmmwm
mmnmqmmumamauwﬁuhmmmm '
relsted in large part 10 Josses caused by certaln subpdme-sclated wrading positions and relstod matters. On
July 16, 2008, (s plaintiff filod an amended complalnt, which defendsats moved to dismiss on Sepiomber 19,
mmmmummummmmmwmmwmw
umlummm

Other Litigarion. mmmamumwmmmmmuumm
pusported class action seistod to socurihes lssued by & STV calied Cheyns Pinance (ibe "Cheyne SIV™), The cace
i styled Abx Dhabi Commercial Benk, ot al. w. Morgan Staniey & Co, Inc,, or cl, snd s peadmg  the SDNY.
‘The complaint allcges, asnong other things, tha the ratings assigned to the socurkics isswed by the SIV ware false
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
martgage backed securities held by the SIV, On September 2, 2009, U court dlsmissed ol of the clums agsiast
the Company cxcept for plaintifis’ clalms for common law fiaud. On June 15, 2010, the court denied plaintifty’
motion for class cetification, On July 20, 2010, te Court granted plamtiffs feave 1o replead thelr siding snd’
abesting common law fraud claims sgsingt the Company, and thase cisims were added i «n amanded complsint -
wumawlammmdmmwmmmmmmmw»
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

X QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SBCURITIES
: EXCHANGEACTOF1934 = - ,
For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2011
OR

DTRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR lS(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission Filk Numbes 111758

Morgan Stanley
mmdemn-mhhM' ‘
‘Delaware 585 Broadway 36-3145972 (212) 761-4000
(Stase os other juriadiction of NewYorkNYlWS‘ (LRS. Emybyuldcadﬂmbn"o.) Mmt‘ndepl\ommmbet.
incorporation or organizadon) {Addrens of principul exocutive including area codc)

mdimbydwdmrkwhmmekegimm(l)hmﬁbdaumumquhdmbeﬁledbyml3orl$(d)"
ofﬂwSeumuExchangeAdoflmMmgmemMnglzmmms(mfammmmm
Remmwnmqm%mﬁlesuchrepom).and@)hasbmsubjecttosuchﬁhngmqnimmemsformepw% '
days, Yes. No

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site,
if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T
(§2324050fthxschapter)dmngthepuecedmglZmomlm(orforsnchshomtpeﬂodthattheRepmntm
required to submit and post such files).  Yes [X] Nol:] .

Indmtebycheckmaﬂ:whetberﬂwkepmntwahrgeaccelenmdﬂler anwcalemedﬁler anon-aoealumd
filer, or a smaller reporting company. Seednedeﬁmﬁomof“largemluamdﬁla"“wlermdﬁhf’md
smallermpomngcompany mRulele-2oftbeBxdmgeAct.(Checkone)

Large Accelerated Filer (X " Accelerated Filer []
Non-Accelerated Filer [J Smaller reporting company []
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

mdimbycMmukwhﬂhutbeRegisuamisasheucompany(asdeﬁnedinRulelZB-ZoftheExchange
Act). Yes[] No X

As of July 31, 2011, themwml.927.916.237shamsofthekegismMsCommonSMck.parvaMe$0.0l per
share, outstanding.



Part II--Other Information.

Item 1. Legal Proceedings. .

In addition to the matters described in the Company’s ‘Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2010 (the “Form 10-K”), the Company's Quarterly Repost on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended March 31, 2011 (the “Pirst Quarter Form 10-Q”") and those described below, in the normal courss of
business, the Company has been named, from time to timé, as a defendant in various legal actions, including
arbitrations, class actions and other litigation, arising in connection with its activities as a global diversified
financial services institution, Cestain of the actual or- threatened legal actions include claims for substantial
compensatory and/or punitive damages or claims for indeterminate amounts of damages. In some cases, the
entities that would otherwise be the primary defendants in such cases are bankrupt or in financial distress.

The Company is also involved, from time to time, in other reviews, investigations and proceedings (both formal
and informal) by governmental and sclf-reguistory agencies reganding the Company’s business, including,
amngodmmmmmgaﬂopemhnﬂmmemﬁnofwﬂchmnymkhﬁvmmdm
settlements, fines, penalties, injunuiouorothermlhf

mCompnymmnabﬂnyMwmemmddmpsqummmm Where
available information indicates that it is probable a liability bad been incurred at the date of the condensed
consolidated financial statements and the Company can reasonably estimate the amount of that loss, the
Company accrues the estimated loss by a charge to incoms.

In many proceedings, however, it is inherently difficult to determine whether any loss is probable or even
possible or to estimate the amount of any loss; The Company cannot predict with certainty if, how or when such
proceedings will bo resolved or what the eventual scttloment, fine, penalty or other relief, if any, may be,

padcﬂaﬂytmwmdingsmammmmnﬂymofdwehpMawmmmmuekmbmnﬁﬂu
wmdmNmimmmmummwwym
discovery and determination of important factual matters, andbyaddmsingnovelcrmettledlegalqnwiom
WmMMmmmaMGnﬁﬂmﬂmﬁwdbumadmloumu
mmblyemmmdfwmypwdmgswjeamﬂnmmc«nmmwmm;
muymmmmmmmumammwmmmWaw

adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition of the Company, althoughﬂwouwomeofmchpmwedings

mﬁhmmﬁﬂmﬂowpmfsopmﬁngmhandcubﬂwsfmnpmﬁcﬂupuioddepmﬁngmmg

other things, the level of the Company's revenues or incoms for such period.

Recently, the level of litigation activity focused on residential mortgage and credit crisis related matters has
increased materially in the financial services industry. As a result, the Company expects that it may become the .
subject of increased claims for damages and other relicf regarding residential mortgages and related securities in
the foture and, while the Company has identified below certain proceedings that the Company believes to be
material, individually or collectively, there can be no assurance that additional material losses will not be
mcunedﬁomresidenﬂalmongageclmmmahwenmyetbemnouﬁedmmo&mpmyormmyet
determined to be material.

The following developments have occurred with respect to certain matters previously reported in the Form 10-K
and the First Quarter Form 10-Q or concern new actions that have been filed since the first quarter Form 10-Q:

Residential Mortgage and Credit Crisis Related Matters,
Class Actions.

On June 9, 2011, plaintiffs in Joel Stratte-McClure, et al. v. MorgauStaulcy et al., filed a Second Amended
Complaint in response to the court’s arder of April 4, 2011.

Morgan Stanley 150



On July 21, 2011, the court presiding over In re Washington Mutual, Inc. Securities Litigation issued an order
preliminarily approving the settlement of this litigation by the Company and other defendants.

On July 27, 2011, the court presiding over In re: Lehman Brothers EquityDebt Securities Litigation issued an
opinion granting in part and denying in part the underwriter defendants’ motion to dismiss the current amended
complaint.

Other Liligation,

On May 25, 2011, theoomtmdingovaadbmk.NA.uMmganStmky&CalmmaaonaLPLCissuedm
order denying the Company’s motion for summary judgment and granting Citibank, N.A."s cross motion for
summary judgment. On June 27, 2011, the court entered a final judgment against the Company for approximately
$269 million plus post-judgment interest.' On Juns 27, 2011, dmCompmyﬁledanoﬂeeohppealwithUniwd
SmComoprpeahfwtheSecondCirqﬂx.

By orders dated June 23, 20118ndJuly 18,2011, uncounmdingquediréleLomBankafScaukv.
Morgan Stanley & Co. Inc., et al. denied defendants’ omnibusmoﬂonwdismisstheAnu\dedComplaim.m
'Oompanysmdwidmlmouontodiauﬁssmnimpendmgbefmemem :

On May 26, 2011, the court presiding over MBIA Insurance Corporation v. Morgan Stanley, et al. partially
denied the Company’s motion to dismiss. On June 28, 2011, the Company filed a notice appealing this decision
totheAppellmDivismoﬂheNewYotkSupumcmn,F‘nuDepumm.

On July 5, 2011, AlhmehmmeeCompmyandmofmaﬁﬂatedmﬂﬂuﬁledamphhnamdw .
Company in New York State Supreme Court styled Allstate Insurance Company v. Morgan Stanley, et al. The
complaint alleges that defendants made untroe statcments and material omissionis in the sale to plaintiff of cestain
m@mwmﬁmmaymmmmmmm
amount of certificates allegedly sold to plaintiffs by the Company was approximately $104 million. The
WMWMW&MWMMNM;MMW
mmmmﬂﬁmaﬂmh.mgmmmmpmummdwmdmomdmaguamdm
with plaintiffs' purchases of such certificates. '

On July 7, 2011, the appellate court in China Development !ndusm'al Bauk v. Morgan Stanley & Co.
Incorporated et al. affirmed the lower court’s decision denying the Company's motion to dismiss.

On July 18, 2011, meWemnmdSouthanurehmmoeCompmyandwmnfﬁhmdcompmmﬁhda
complaint against the Company and other defendants in the Court of Common Pleas in Ohio, styled Western and

Southern Life Insurance Company, et al. v. MorganSmdeyMongagcCapitallnc., et al. The complaint alleges

. that defendants mado untruc statements and material omissions in the sale to plaintiff of certain mortgage pass <

wmwwmmmmmmmmd
wuﬁmmaﬂegeﬂysdd&phmﬁﬁsby&eﬁompmywmapmmﬁlyﬂ%ﬂommmpmnmm
cmmmmmmmwmmhmandueh,mgmmmwmndm
plaintiffs’ purchases of such centificates.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Concerns regarding downgrade of the U.S. credii rating and the sovereign debt crisis in Europe could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and liguidity.

On August 5, 2011, Standard & Poor’s lowered its long term sovereign credit rating on the United States of
America from AAA 10 AA+. While U.S. lawmakers reached agreement to raise the federal debt ceiling on
AugustZ,Mll the downgrade reflected Standard & Poar’s view that the fiscal consolidation plan within that
agreementfeﬂshmtofwhatwouldbcnmatytombxliuthcus government's medium term debt dynamics.
MdmgademuMMWmMadmemmﬁnmmm:ndmmmcmdmmsmdwUnmd
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washingeon, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGEACT OPF 1934 -

Far the quarterly period mded Sepvamber 30, 2011
OR

E] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
. EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number 1-11758

Morgan Stahley

(Exacy Name of Registrant as specified in s charter)

Delaware 1585 Broadway 363145972 . (212) 7614000
(State or ocher jurisdiction of New York, NY 10036 (,l.&S BnphyerldemihtiuNo.) Wﬂdqaﬁonlnmba
) : eatiog) - . incuding ares

mmwmmmmmmmu)mmmmmqmmumbywua15(d) :
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
Regimntwurequueé&oﬁlemchrepmm).M(Z)hasbmmbjeammhﬁnngmqmmmtsformapm%
days. Yes BJ No ,

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site,
if any, cvery Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T
(§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 monthis (or for such shoiter period that the Registrant was
required to submit and post soch files). Yes B No [J :

Mmmbycheckmarkwheﬂmﬂwﬁegrsmtisuhrgewodmdﬁla an accelerated filer, anon-nccdu@ﬁd
filer, or a smaller reporting company. Seethedeﬁnmmof“lugcacedamdﬁlu,"“mlqmdﬁler"
“smaﬂalepoxﬁngeompmy"mkulelzb-ZofmeBxchmgeAa.(Clwckone)

Large Accelerated Filer , Accelerated Filer (]
Non-Accelerated Filer ] Smaller reporting company [
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company) . : .

IndlcalebycheckmarkwhethatheRemmuashellcompany(asdeﬁnedianlele-ZoftheExchange _
Act). Yes [] No X

As of October 31, 2011 there were 1,927,402,132 shares of the Registrant’'s Common Stock, par value $0.01 per
sbaxe.outshndmg.



Part Iil—Other Information.

Item 1. LegalProeeedlngn.

InaddmonwthemmducﬁbedinthoCompany'sAnnmqumtonPamlO-Kfoctheyearended.
December 31, 2010 (the “Rorm -10-K™), the Company’s Quartesly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly
palodsendedMarchl,zou (the “First Quarter Form 10-Q”) and June 30, 2011 (the “Second Quarter Form
IO-Q")andthou&sctibedbelow mummdwmmmmMMWm'
muammmvmmmmmmmmmummmmmmgm
mmmmuaﬂummwmmmcmdmmm
Wb@laﬁomhdubdmmfumhmﬂdmmmmywumiﬂwdmmudmfa
wwdmmmmmmmmmuMMMm
such cases are bankrupt or in financial distress.

The Company is also involved, from time to time, in other reviews, investigations and proceedings (both formal -
and informal) by govemmental and sclf-regulatory agencies regarding the Company's business, including,
among other matters, accounting and operational matters, caminofwhichmaymuninadvuujndgmems

settlements, fines, penalties, injunctions or other relicf.

TheCmpmymmhabﬂnyand/wmcamumofdmagauapmpdawhmthgmmWhuc
available information indicates that.it is probable a'liability had been incuired at the date of the condensed
mmwmmmuamymmumummammm«
Companymmeesnmmdbssbywhngetomm. E -

Inmnypmceedmgs,however uisinhaeuﬂydifﬁmhmdmmmewhcthuanylouupmbabhorm
possible or to estirnate the amount of any loss. 'l'heCompmycannotpudictwithmintyif.howorwhenmcb
pmmdingswnﬂbemlvedmwhatlhemmﬂuﬂmﬁna.pmﬂtymoﬁumhd if any, may be,
pmhﬂyfapmcwdhp&ummmekudymofdewbpmawhmplﬁnufﬁmmbmnﬂﬂm
indeterminate .damages. Numerous issues may. need to be résolved, including: through potentially: lengthy.
dmvuymddeﬁmmamdmpmmfmdmmeyMgnwdwwmw
Mmmmmmmam«mmﬂmwmdmuwmhumu ,
reasonably. estimatied-for any: proceeding: Sub]eatothefomgomg,the onipany- believes, based on Girfent

knowbdgeandaﬂermultaﬁonwnhmsel mnmeonmmeofmhmmgswmmhweammal o

adverseeffectontheeonaolidmdﬁnmﬁaloondidmoftheCompany although the outcomne of such proceedings

wuﬁhmmﬂmﬂnCompmysopmﬂngmﬂuMmhﬂmfwapumﬂupuiodeommg
othenhings.tholevclofthoCompany’swvenuesorineomefasuchpumd <

Reeemly melevddhugmmuﬁvnyfmdmmummﬂuednmxdmdmmm
increased materially in the financial services industry. As a result, the Company expects that it may become the
mbpaﬁmmdeﬁmfmdmmmdoﬂmwﬁdngmﬂhgmdmﬁﬂmﬁagu“ulmdmﬁuh
the future and, while the Company has identified below certain procecdirigs that the Company belisves to be
material, individually or collectively, there can be no assurance that additional material losses will not be -
mmedﬁomresxdennalmortgngeclmmsthathavenotyetbeennoﬂﬂedwmeCompanyormnotyet
determined to be material. ‘

mhnawm;devempmmuhawwquWMmpeatomnmmmmwﬂympmedmmePomlO-K,'
the First Quarter Formn lo-QandtthecoudQummFomlo-Qorconeannewwummthathavebeenﬁledl
smcetheSeeondQuammelo-Q' : ]

Residential Mortgage and Credit Crisis Related Matters

Onacaso-by—casebasmtheCompmyhasenﬁuedinmagxwmenmtotollmesmmeofhmmdomapphuble'to
potential civil claims related to RMBS, wﬂmnﬂndddnobﬁgmomandodmnmgago—mlamdpmdumand
services when the Company has concluded that it is in its interest to do so. ,
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On October 18, 2011, the Company received a letter from Gibbs & Bruns LLP (the “Law Finn"), which is
purportedly representing a group of investment advisers and holders of residential mortgage backed securities
(“RMBS") issued by RMBS trusts that were sponsored or underwritten by the Company. The letter assests that
the Law Firm’s clients collectively hold 25% or more of the voting rights in 17 RMBS trusts sponsored or
underwritten by the Company and that these trusts have an-aggregate outstanding balance exceeding $6 billion.
The letter alleges generally that large numbers of mortgages in thess trusts wexe sold or deposited into the trusts
based on felse and/or fraudulent representations and warrantics by the mortgags originators, sellers and/or
mmmmwmmmmeumummmmmymfmww
prudmﬂysaﬂeemoﬂmebminmm

" Class Actions.

On July 20, 2011, plamuffsﬁledanamdedcomphmthoulterv Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorpomkdetal.
On October 28, 2011, dsfmdmﬁbdamndmmdimuﬁoamdedwmphmt.

On August 8, 2011, de&ndmﬁledamoﬁonwdismiudwmammdedcompMmJodSmMcClm
-6t al. v. Morgan Stanley, et al. .

On September 15, 2011, the court presiding over In re Morgan Stanley Mortgage Pass-Through Ceitificate
Litigation granted in part and denied in part defendants’ motion to dismiss the second amended complaint and
granted plaintiffs leave to file an amended complaint. On September 30, 2011, plaintiffs filed a third amended
complaint. The third amended complaint purports to assert claims on behalf of a class of investors who purchased
residential mortgage pass through certificates with an original unpaid balance of spproximately $2.8 billion
issued by five RMBS trusts in 2006. On October 17, 2011, defendants moved to dismiss the third amended
On September 23, 2011, a group of underwriter defendants, including the Company, reached an agreement in -
principle with the class plaintiffs in /n: re: Lehman Brothers EquitwDebt Securities Litigation to seutie this
lmgaﬁon mmwmmyammwmmummmmw :

OnSepwmberSO 2011, ﬂwcounpzuidingover&tpbycn MnmmSymdtlnGwmwofm Virgin
Islands v. Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, et al. gmmddefendanm motmtodmnﬁnﬂweomplaim.

OnNovember2.2011 proposedmwrvmsmlnnlndyuac Mongagc-Backed Securitles Litigation filed their
mwwmwofmwmmummmawhmwwme :
“Second Circuit”) from the order issued on Juns 21, 2011 by the United States District Court for the Southem
District of New York (“SDNY™) denymgthexrmoﬁonminmme. :

muagadou. .
On July 15, 2011, plamhﬁﬁledanamdedeomplmntmhdemlﬂomlomﬂankofc}dcagov Bank of
America Securities LLC, et al.

On July 22, 2011, ddendamsﬁleddemnnustodweomphmm?heCharlnSchwaom v. BNPPnribas
Securities Corp., et al. .

0anly29.2011andScpMnberS,ZOll,d:ewminFederaalmeloanBankofSauFia_nd:wv. Credit
Suisse Securitles (USA) LLC, et al., and Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco v. Deutsche Bank Securities
Inc. et al., sustained defendants’ demumwuhmpecttoclalmsbmnghtundathnSecuﬁﬁesAaofl%B as
amended, and overruled defendants’ demmersmmrupecttoallotherclahns

On August 15, 2011, thecouanedemlHomeLoanBankomekv MorganStanIey&Co Inc..eral.demed
theCompany s individual motion to dismiss the amended complaint.
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On Angust 18, 2011, ﬂwSuptemoComtofmcSmdDdammmedmeComtoﬁnmmyofdwsmd
Delaware’s Angust 19, 2010 decision to dismiss the complaint in a matter styled Central Mortgage Company v.
Morgan Stanley Mortgage Capital Holdings LLC. The complaint was filed in the Court of Chancery of the State
of Delaware on December 14, 2009 and alleges that Morgan Stanley Mortgage Capital Holdings LLC improperly
refused to repurchase certain mortgage loans that Central Mortgage Company, as servicer, was required to
repurchase from the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“Freddie Mac™) and the Federal National
Mortgage Association (“Fannie Mae™). The complaint asserts claims for breach of contract, quasi-contract,
equmbhmmncmmmmmpamydmagummubhmmmm
injunctive relief, damages, restitution and disgorgement.

On August 22, 2011, the federal district court granted plaintiff's motion to remand Cambridge Place Investment
Management Inc. v. Morgan Stanley & Co., Inc. to state court. On September 14, 2011, the second action,
ahoupdodeanbﬁdchlacelmMMamgmmlnav.Morgm&mky&Co Inc. wanemandedto
mmbysﬁpnlmonoﬁhnpames.

On August 22, 2011, defendants in Western and Southern Life Imumwe Company, et al. v. Morgan Stanley
Mortgage Capital Inc., et al. removed the action to the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Ohio and on August 24, Zouﬁledamotionuou'ansfatbememtthDNY OnAngust26.2011 plninﬁfﬁ
ﬁbdammmmwmandmemwommm

OnSeptembetz,zou lhePedeanousmgmeAgencyC‘FHPA’).asoonmamrfchmeMumd
Freddie Mac, filed 17 complaints against numerous financial services companies, including the Company. A
complaint against the Company and other defendants was filed in the Supreme Court of the State of New York,
styled Federal Housing Finance Agency, as Conservator v. Morgan Stanley et al. The complaint alleges. that
defendants made untrue statements and material omissions in connection with the sale to Fannie Mac and Freddie
Mac of residential mortgage pass through certificates with an original unpaid balance of approximately $11
billion. The complaint raises claims under federal and state securities laws and common law and seeks, among
other things, rescission and compensatory and ponitive damages. On September 26, 2011, defendants remaved
memmtthDNYandonOmbetﬁ.ZOll.ﬂnFHFAmovedtotemmdmoacﬁonbwkmmeSnptame
Court of the state of New York.

OnSepmnbexZ.ZOll ﬂteFHFA,uconsavmrfmerddiaMac.alwﬁladawmphhuagamatheCompany
and other defendants in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, styled Federal Housing Finance Agency, as
. Conservator v. General Electric Company et al. The complaint alleges that defendants made untrue sistements
mdmmdommmsmwmecdmwﬂdnaﬂewmmofmﬁdmddmpmmmugb“
mﬁmuwnhmmmwmohmmuymmmwmplmmclmm
feduﬂMMmhuhwsandeomhwmdseeh,mgoﬁuhmmmempmnm
and punitive damages. On October 6, 2011, defendmtsmovedd:emtotheSDNY

0nSeptember9.2011 plaindffsﬂledmumendedcomplmnthu:mlnmmsCmnpanyv Morgan Stanley,
etal 0n0ctoberl4 2011, defendantsﬁledamouontodmmmthem\endedcomplmm.

On October 11, 2011 dleCompanyﬁlediuhﬁualbnefmsupponofmappealmﬂnSwondCuwitmcmbmk
N.A. v. Morgan Stanley & Co. Imcrnaaonal. PLCﬁomthejudgmentemedbymeSDNYonlumﬂ 2011 in
favor of Citibank, N.A. . ) ‘ .

Shareholder Derivative Maiter.

On October 3, 2011, plaintiffs filed their initial brief in support of their appeal to the Appellate Division of the -
Suprems. Court of the State of New York, First Department, from the trial court’s December 9, 2010 order
dismissing a sharcholder derivative lawsuit asseiting claims for waste, breach of the duty of loyalty and unjust
enrichment related to the Company’s executive compensation for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2006 and
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2007 and the calendar year ended December 31, 2009. The complaint, which is styled Security and Fire
Professionals of America Retirement Fund, et al. v. John J. Mack, et al., was filed in tho Supreme Court of the
State of New Yark, County of New York, on February 11, 2010 and names as defendants the Company’s Board
of Directors and certain present and former officers and directors. Morgan Stanley, on whose bebalf the lawsuit
is purportedly being brought, is named as a nominal defendant. The complaint alleges, among other things, that
the total amount of the executive compensation paid for these years was disproportionately large in relation to the
Company’s pesformance. The complaint seeks, among other relicf, unspecifisd compensatory damages,
mmw«mmmmmmdmm
governance reforms. -

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

mmm;mmmmam«mmmmmmmyummmwmmr
in Part 1, Item 1A of the Form 10-K and “Risk Factors” in Part I, Item 1A of the Second Quarter Form 10-Q.

mﬁnmsmuummumummmmmmu,wmumwmrmmm
impact our business.

Likemhermajorﬁmncmlmmﬁrms.wamsubjwnoemivowguhﬂmbyUS fedaalandstne‘
regulatory agencies and securities exchanges and by regulators and exchanges in each of the major markets
where we operate, and face the risk of investigations and proceedings by govemnmental and self-regulatory
agencics in all countrics in which we conduct our business. Interventions by authorities may result in adverse
judgments, settlements, fines, penalties, injunctions or other relief. In addition to the monetary consequences,
thess measures could, for example, impact our ability to engage in, or imposs limitations on, certain of our
businesses. The number of these investigations and proceedings, as well as the amount of penalties and fines
sought, has increased substentially in recent years with regard to many firms in the financial services industry,
including us. Significant regulatory action against us could materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition ar results of operations or cause us significant reputational harm, which could seriously harm our
business. The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”) also
provides a bounty to whisticblowers who present the Securitics and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) with -
Mmﬁonnhuwmmmmmmwsmammmuamhdm
bountywemayfacemmawodnumbuoﬁnvuﬁgmbydmsm : ‘ y

Inmspmmtotheﬁnandnlcmis bgjshmuandmgnlambmhinﬁeu.s.andwoddwidc.havempﬁed.orm
currently considering enacting, financial market reforms that have resulted and could result in major changes to
ths way our global operations are regulated, In particular, as a result of the Dodd-Frank Act, we are subject to
slgniﬁcantlyxevmedandapmdedmguhdonmdsupuvision.&minmmivemunyofomhnsmmaﬂd
any plans for expansion of those businesses, to new activities limitationa, to a systemic risk regime which will
impose especially high capital and liquidity requirements, and to comprehensive new derivatives regulation.
Certain portions of the Dodd-Frank Act were effective immediately, while other portions will be effective only
following rulemaking and extended transition periods, but many of these changes could in the future materiaily
impact the profitability of our businesses, the value of assets we hold, expose us to additional costs, require
changes to business practices ar force us to discontinue businesses, could adversely affect our ability to pay
dividends, or could require us to raise capital, including in ways that may adversely impact our shareholders or
creditors. While there continues to be uncertainty about the exact impact of these changes, we do know that the
Compmymﬂbemb;eamamcomphxmgnhmyﬁanwwwhandwﬂmmbwmplywmm
requirements as well as to monitor for compliance in the future.

For example, the Volcker Rule provision of the Dodd-Frank Act will have an impact on us, including potentially -

limiting various aspects of our business. With respect to the “proprictary trading™ prohibition of the Volcker
Rule, we have previously announced plans to dispose of our in-house proprietary quantitative trading unit,

- . Process-Driven Trading (“PDT™), in 2012. For the year ended December 31, 2010, PDT did not have a material
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LAW OFFICES

DALEY AND GEORGE, LTD.

Two FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA

MICHAEL DALEY SUITE 400 TELEPHONE
JOHN J. GEORGE 20 SOUTH CLARK STREET (312) 726-8797
CHRIS A. LEACH CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60603-1835 FACSIMILE
RICHARD A. TOTH (312) 726-8819

KATHLEEN A. DUNCAN
ADAM J. PENKHUS

February 15, 2012

Chairman, Committee on Zoning
City Hall — Room 304

121 N. LaSalle St.

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Re: 800-888 S. Clark St.

The undersigned, Richard A. Toth, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and states the following:

The undersigned certifies that he has complied with the requirements of § 17-13-0107 of the Chicago Zoning
Ordinance by sending the attached letter to such property owners who appear to be the owners of the
property within the subject area not solely owned by the applicant, and to the owners of all property within
250 feet in each direction of the lot lines of the subject property, exclusive of public roads, streets, alleys and
other public ways. The attached letter was sent by USPS first class mail, no more than 30 days before filing
the application.

The undersigned certifies that the notice contained: the addresses and boundaries of the property that is the
subject of the application; a statement of the intended use of the property; the name and address of the
applicant; the name and address of the owner; and a statement that the applicant intends to file an application
for a change in zoning on February 15, 2012.

The undersigned certifies that it has made a bona fide effort to determine the names and last known addresses
of the persons to be notified under § 17-13-0107 of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance by obtaining ownership
information from the most recent authentic tax records of Cook County, and that the accompanying list of
names and addresses of surrounding property owners within 250 feet of the subject site is a complete list
containing the names and addresses of the people required to be served.

John J. George
sworn to

Subscribed a

ANAARA
AAM\AAM\AAN\“
LAAARAR

eGSR SEAL

Y
i RICHARD ILLINOIS '
NOJ,W NBLlcﬁesmeE?'g{i‘:‘@" » Otary Public



LAW OFFICES -

DALEY AND GEORGE, LTD.

Two FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA

MICHAEL DALEY SUITE 400 TELEPHONE
JOHN J. GEORGE 20 SOUTH CLARK STREET (312) 726-8797
CHRIS A. LEACH CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60603-1835 FACSIMILE
RICHARD A. TOTH (312) 726-8819

KATHLEEN A. DUNCAN
ADAM J. PENKHUS

February 15, 2012

Re:  800-888 S. Clark St.

Dear Property Owner or Resident:

In accordance with the requirements of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance for a Zoning Map Amendment,
specifically Section 17-13-0107, please be informed that on or about February 15, 2012, I, the
undersigned attorney, will file an application on behalf of the Applicant, 800-888 S. Clark Associates,
LLC, for a map amendment from Planned Development Number 1022 (underling DX-7 Downtown
Mixed-Use District) to DX-7 Downtown Mixed-Use District, for the property generally located at 800-
888 S. Clark St., and bounded by:

West Polk Street; South Clark Street; West 9th Street (as extended where no street exists); and
the easterly right-of-way of the Metra railway

The Applicant seeks the change to remove the Planned Development and restore the property to its
underlying DX-7 zoning. A northern zoning lot would have a building with 199 residential dwelling
units and first floor retail, and a 140 space parking garage. A southern zoning lot would have a
building with 199 residential dwelling units, and a 140 space parking garage.

The Applicant is 800-888 S. Clark Associates, LLC, 200 W. Monroe St., Suite 2200, Chicago, IL
60606.

The owner of the property is Avalon Clark and Polk, LLC, 671 N. Glebe Rd. Suite 800, Arlington, VA
22203.

I am the attorney for the Applicant and can provide additional information on the application. My
address is 20 S. Clark St., Suite 400, Chicago, Illinois 60603.

Please note that the Applicant is not seeking to purchase or rezone your property. The
Applicant is required by law to send you this notice because you own property located within 250
feet of the proposed development.
Sincerely,
(\/ff/f/

/

{

SV
John J. George



ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY &

| #800-888 SOUTH CL
I CHICAGO, ILLI

THOSE LOTS AND PARTS OF LOTS 1,2, 6. 8,7, 8, 11, 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 18, 20, 23, 24, 25, 26, 29 AND 30 AND PARTS OF LOTS 3, 4, 9, 10, 15, 16, 21, 22, 27 AND 28 IN BLOCK 110 IN SCHOOL SECTION ADD!
SUBDMSION OF BLOCK 104 AND THAT PART OF THE NORTH AND SOUTH 10 FOOT WIDE ALLEY HERETOFQRE VACATED BY ORDINANCE PASSED JUNE 18, 2002 AND RECORDED DECEMBER 11, 20(
DOCUMENT 0021368818 IN ADAM'S AND PARKER'S SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 103 AND 110 IN SCHOOL SECTION ADDITION TO CHICAGO, EXCEPTING THEREFROM PARTS OF THOSE ABOVE DESCRIE
STREEY BY PLAT OF DEDICATION RECORDED DECEMBER 11, 2007 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 0734503150, ALL IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDL

BEGINNING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF WEST POLK STREET WITH THE WEST LINE OF SOUTH CLARK STREET, AS WIDENED AND RUNNING;
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES, 00 MINUTES, 37 SECONDS WEST (BASIS OF BEARING BEING ASSUMED) ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF SOUTH CLARK STREET, AS WIDENED, A DISTANCE OF 484.44 FEET

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES, 54 MINUTES, 22 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF WEST 9TH STREET, BENG A LINE 351.65 FEET NORTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF 1
337.38 FEET TO A POINT IN THE EAST LINE OF THE METRA RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT;

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES, 01 MINUTE, 55 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE METRA RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 273.58 FEET;
NOT YO SCALE THENCE NORTH 06 DEGREES, 45 MINUTES, 56 SECONDS CONTINUING ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID METRA RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 82.56 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 08 DEGREES, 08 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE OF THE METRA RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 48.07 FEET;
FLOOD HAZARD NOTE THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES, 13 MINUTES, 32 SECONDS EAST CONTINUING ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID METRA RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 59,09 FEET:

THIS PROPERTY IS IN AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES, 40 MINUTES, 22 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE OF THE METRA RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 7.30 FEET:
THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN (ZONE X) AS
DEFINED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREE 53 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE OF LINE METRA RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 3.89 FEET, TO A POINT IN THE SOU'
AGENCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP OF COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS AND INCORPORATED AREAS (COMMUNITY PANEL NO. | THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES, 52 MINUTES, 38 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF WEST POLK STREET, A DISTANGE OF 300.07 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLIl
17031C0507.) MAP REVISED AUGUST 18, 2008,
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2 [ 10 20 40 w0

 CLARK STREET i
/’LL,N a’s BASIS OF BEARINGS h}

I

CHOOL SECTION ADDITION TO CHICAGO, TOGETHER WITH THAT PART OF BLOCK 109 AND THOSE PARTS OF LOTS 1,2, 3, AND 4 IN W. S. GURNEE'S !
ED DECEMBER 11, 2002 AS DOGUMENT NUMBER 0021366616, AND ALSO THAT PART OF SOUTH LASALLE STREET HERETOFORE VACATED BY SAID ASSUMED THE CENTERLINE OF 97H STREET TO

HOSE ABOVE DESCRIBED LOTS, BLOCKS AND VACATED STREETS BEING THE NORTH THIRTY-THREE (33') OF HERETOFORE DEDICATED WEST 9TH BE: S 89" 54’ 22" € 5

RD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ALL TAKEN AS A TRACT, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: il

|

I

i

}

EY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY GRAPHIC SCALE

AREA

'ANCE OF 464,44 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID HERETOFQRE DEDICATED WEST 9TH STREET;

THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH HALF OF WEST TAYLOR STREET HERETOFORE VACATED PER DOCUMENT NUMBER 0021366618, A DISTANCE OF i

154,174 SQ. FT. 3.5393 ACS.

ASSUMED

B FEET, B
~
LEGEND
IF 59.09 FEET, CABLE TV PEDESTAL ¥ PANTED GAS LINE ==t neADWALL
TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE M GAS VALE @ cuss INLET
TRAFRIC CONTROL BOX @G GAS METER Q  STORM WLET
TRAFAIC CONTROL VAULT @G GAS VALVE VAULT @ STORM MANHOLE
2 A POINT IN THE SOUTH LINE OF WEST POLK STREET AFORESAID; [ TRAFFIC LIGHT Bc  Gas METR 1 FLARED END SECTION
M7 TELEPMONE PEDESTAL A PIPELINE MARKER ©  CLEANOUT
N COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. # 8100 ©  TELEPHONE MANHOLE ®@  MONITORING WELL ©  SANITARY MANHOLE
w.n' ’ < PANTED TELEPHONE LINE @  POST INDICATOR VALVE o HOSE BIB
I 024N 5=2.87 Wi o® <JF  FIBER OPTIC CABLE LINE @  WELL HEAD ©  e-a0x
¥ avoP sEese? g R o o ANGHOR P Aacrole T uvoRanT
' “-;-?m - cuvPOE JA wasox @  WAER VALVE
3 ¥ ‘\"‘1' Q,  UTUTY POLE O son @  WATER VALVE VAWLT -
A - Power FOE . POST [ PANTED WATER LNE
I3 UGHT STANDARD F]  PUBLC PAY TELEFHONE U SPRINKLER HEAD
oL g [E] eecmc uanHoe @ PARIING METER BW  WATER METER
ME  ELECTRIC PEDESTAL WETLAND MARKER FOUND DISK ™ CONCRETE
[ QLECTRIC TRANSFORMER PAD =P~  BASKETBALL HOOP ©FED FOUND BRASS DISC
BE  ELECTRIC METER AR CONDITIONER PAD/UNIT [  FOUND ROW MARKER
@ HANOHOLE DECIOUOUS TREE OFR  FOUND IRON ROD
[ ELECTRICAL wNCTION BOX @ W/ TRUNK SIZE OFRS FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE
ELECTRIC VAULT 11° NON-DECDUOUS TREE ~ OFPK FOUND P NAL
Ed  ELECTRIC SERVICE QUTLET BOX * W/ TRUNK SIZE OFMG FOUND MAG NAL
A PANTED BLECTRIC UNE +FCC FOUND CUT CROSS
8 mansroRueR o @ eusH OFIP  FOUND IRON PPE
PId  saL sors HoLe OFB  FOUND 1RQN 8AR
W/ NUMBER ATP  SET TRAVERSE PONT
. G atin

Bstariabreao I’yrn{u;cr aopucosro pRowDEAnDimon AL GEBRI b —suERHEAD: ) ~ ~——y



+ b i3 84 T A ’ @SMG SET MAG NAL
# hir (YA BT,
24N SRR Ko SECTION CORNER 7 QUARTER SECTION CORNER ®SP SET RON PIPE
{Ew2. . Y R
IARETIAL) 3

S 15N @SBN SET CONCRETE MONUMENT WTH BRASS DISC .

{7, v ®SOM  SET CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH tRON PWPE ,

S ABBREVIATIONS

=2 YA Y NO
EXISTING R LUINE i
PROPOSED UINE 76262 EXISTING TOP OF CURE ELEVATION :
EXISTNG LOT LINE 78212 EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION .
H

PROPOSED LOT UINE ,‘@”1 EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
-

BX & PRO. CONTERNE AP. ACCESSIBLE PARIONG v

EXISTING EASEMENT UNE F.F. FMSHED FLOOR o
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE TF. TOP OF FOUNDATION
EX & PRO. BUILDING SETBACK LINE CMP  CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
FAL SECTION UNE Rvg o\?ﬂnmwonc%mcnm PIPE
st Biizes e —O~—0——-O— EXISTING FENCELINE (CHAIN LINK) Pt PIPE
—O——0——0— EXISTING FENCELINE (WOOD) BRK. BRICK
“H—Y——x——2— EXISTING FENCELNE (WIRE) TC TOP OF CURB
Q Q. O Q O GUARDRAL DEP DEPRESSED CURB
GUT GUTTER
[[mm RAILROAD TRACKS EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT
———CATV——  UNDERGROUND CABLE TV FL FLOW LNE
~——(CATV)——  UNDERGROUND CABLE TV(ATLAS INFO.) S SoneRerE |
“~—=FO}———  UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE(ATLAS) MH  MANHOLE
— UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC CW  CONCRETE WALK
——(E)———  UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC(ATLAS INFO.) W TOP OF WALL
W wemmons mowe e
R {T)- ma:mowu TELEPHONE(ATLAS INFO.) FBE: %“Ex’n“gmm
FOC 306'W ———{(B}——— GAS MAN(ATLAS NFO,) INV INVERT
W WATER MAIN DIP  DUCTILE IRON PIPE '
————{W}——  WATER MAIN (ATLAS INFO.) SO STORM DRAN
———(——  SANITARY SEWER SAN  SANITARY SEWER
——(SAN)—=-  SAMTARY SEWER(ATLAS INFO.) N NorTH
S SOUTH
——  STORM SEWER E EAST
¥ WeST
CB CHORD BEARING .
A ARC LENGTH
R RADIUS
DEPRESSED CURB UE. UTILTY EASEMENT
PUE  PUBLIC UTIUTY EASEMENT
£ 12VCP Wes 48 EXISTNG CONTOUR LiNe DE. DRAINAGE EASEMENT
£ 17°WCP Se313 ASPHALT PAVING OR WATER (LABELED) MUE  MUNICPAL UTIUTY EASEMENT
LE. INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT
|30 UNPAVED ROAD PC POINT OF CURVATURE
CONCRETE PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
EXSTING BULDING PT POINT OF TANGENCY .
?NICAGD FREIGHT JUNN {0,007 RECORD DATUM :
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION, [0.00') MEASURED DATUM
0.00° CALCULATED DATUM
<0.00> INFORMATION TAKEN FROM OEED N
ETBE  EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EASEMENT !
BENCHMARK UTILITY ATLAS NOTES: o
—— —_——— = .
SQURCE:  CITY OF CHICAGO BENCHMARKS OFFICE OF UNDERGROUNG COORDINATION
STATION DESIGNATION: BM #504 DESIGN STAGE REQUEST
ESTABLISHED BY: CITY OF CHICAGO OUCFILE #2011-50838  ORDERED 12/12/2011
DATE. AUGUST 1927 CONTACTS PROVIDED BY OUC & LISTED BELOW WERE
ELEVATION: 14.292 (PUBLISHED AND HeLD) CONTACTED BY OUC, REQUESTING UTILITY ATLAS
DATUM: CITY OF CHICAGO DATUM CONTACTS RESPONSE
DESCRIPTION: 104.0 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE —_——
OF WEST ROOSEVELT ROAD AND 1.5 FEET EAST OF AT&T LOCAL NETWORK SERVICES NO RESPONSE TO DATE
THE WEST LINE OF SOUTH NEWBERRY AVENUE. BUREAU OF ELECTRICITY
SITE:. BUREAU OF FORESTRY
CDOT ENGINEERING
STATION DESIGNATION: SBM #1 T INFRA MANAGEMENT
ESTABLISHED BY: V3 COMPANIES coo :FR STRUCTURE MANAGEMEN
DATE: JANUARY'8; 2012 COOT PROJECT DEVELOPMENT :
CHICAGO PARK DISTRICT H
ELE;{JAWOM 14h€5 (MEASURGED) CHICAGO WATER PARTNERS P
ATUM: CITY OF CHICAGO DATUM - ’
DESCRIPTION:  SOUTHERI Y £1 ANCE DAt T Ar rine COMED DISTRIBUTION
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Y ass | DESCRIPTION: SOUTHWESTERLY FLANGE BOLT OF uot

FIRE HYDRANT AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTH
CLARK STREET AND WEST POLK STREET, MDE/THERMAL CHICAGO CORPORATION

M.W.R.D.
PEOPLES ENERGY
RCN
£ 3910 sSBC
{— B
Riket28¢
€ 00P HE=10.26
PERTINENT NOTES FROM
" n
PART TWO OF SCHEDULE B
AFFECTS
EXCEPTION Eae NOTE
1 GENERAL REAL ESTATE TAXES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
2 GENERAL REAL ESTATE TAXES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
3 GENERAL REAL ESTATE TAXES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
7 GRANT OF MAINTENENCE AGMNT. DOC. 00838841 YES PLOTTED HEREON
a8 JOINT GRANT OF MAINTENENCE AGMNT. DOC. 00838842 YES PLOTTED HEREON
10 [RIGHTS FOR UTILITES IN LASALLE ST. & VAC'TD. ALLEY YES NOT PLOTTABLE
1" [EASEMENT FOR FREIGHT TUNNEL STRUCT'S. 0021366616 YES NOT PLOTTABLE
12 UNRECORDED LEASES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
13 UENS YES NOT PLOTTABLE
14 LEINS YES NOT PLOTTABLE
15 LAND SUBJECT TO CITY TRANSFER TAX YES NOT PLOTTABLE
16 MISC. TITLE COMPANY TS YES NOT PLOTTABLE
17 MISC. TITLE COMPANY YES NOT PLOTTABLE
7 5884
I Rueiza
£ 12VCP N=1381
L3 lz:g EKS,-;I.:,N
i 12VeP E-12
GENERAL NOTES

COMPARE THIS PLAT, LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND ALL SURVEY POINTS AND MONUMENTS BEFORE ANY CONSTRUCTION, AND
IMMEDIATELY REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO SURVEYOR.

ONLY PRINTS OF THIS SURVEY WITH AN EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE DESIGNATED OFFICIAL COPIES. THIS SURVEY WAS
PREPARED FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE CLIENT AS STATED HEREON AND iS NON-TRANSFERABLE.

DO NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM THIS PLAT.

THE LOCATION OF THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THE FACE OF THIS PLAT ARE BASED UPON THE DESCRIPTION AND
INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT, TOGETHER WITH THE TITLE COMMITMENT. THE PARCEL WHICH IS DEFINED MAY
NOT REFLECT ACTUAL OWNERSHIP, BUT REFLECTS WHAT WAS SURVEYED. FOR OWNERSHIP, CONSULT YOUR TITLE
COMPANY.

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY TITLE COMMITMENT FILE NO. NCS~517468—CHI2,

EFFECTIVELY DATED DECEMBER 6, 2011, AS REVISED JANUARY 26, 2012, WAS PROVIDED TO THE SURVEYOR AT THE TIME
OF PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY. THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THOSE TITLE EXCEPTIONS UISTED IN SAID TTLE
COMMITMENTS. SEE THE "PERTINENT NOTES FROM SCHEDULE B” TABLE LISTED HEREON.

UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD LOCATED STRUCTURES IN COORDINATION WITH ATLAS
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE CHICAGO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CDOT) OFFICE OF UNDERGROUND
COORDINATION {OUC) PROCESS, OUC FILE NO.: 2011-50838 ORDERED DECEMBER 22, 2011. SEE “UTILITY ATLAS NOTES™
HEREON FOR SPECIFICS.

THIS SURVEY MAY NOT REFLECT ALL UTIITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS IF SUCH ITEMS ARE HIDDEN BY LANDSCAPING OR ARE
COVERED BY SUCH ITEMS AS DUMPSTERS, TRAILERS, CARS, DIRT, PAVING OR SNOW. AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, SNOW
DID NOT COVER THE SITE. LAWN SPRINKLER SYSTEMS, IF ANY, ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY.

OTHER THAN VISIBLE OBSERVATIONS NOTED HEREON, THIS SURVEY MAKES NO STATEMENT REGARDING THE ACTUAL
PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ANY SERWICE.

CALL D.L.G.G.E.R.. AT 1-312~744~7000 FOR FIELD LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING OR
CONSTRUCTION.

PARLLE A NMAZOD_ODiAATC._DEGOONS H AVE.NAT REFN.SEARCHEN TN DRAVIDE ANDITIONAL INFORMATION. OVERHEAD WIRES
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DATUM: LT UF LImivmes wnsve

Er s DESCRIPTION: ~ SOUTHWESTERLY FLANGE BOLT ozu = |
RE HYDRANT AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF S
CUARK STREET AND WEST POLK STREET. :D‘;Q‘ER""‘ CHICAGO CORPORATION
) R,
b PEOPLES ENERGY
RN
| gz s8¢
m“;ﬁ“’( 10.20
E B i
PERTINENT NOTES FROM
L "
PART TWO OF SCHEDULE B
EXCEPTION TClS, NOTE
1 GENERAL REAL ESTATE TAXES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
2 GENERAL REAL ESTATE TAXES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
3 GENERAL REAL ESTATE TAXES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
7 GRANT OF MAINTENENCE AGMNT. DOC. 00838841 YES PLOTTED HEREON
8 JOINT GRANT OF MAINTENENCE AGMNT. DOC. 00838842 YES PLOTTED HEREON
10- |RIGHTS FOR UTILITES IN LASALLE ST. & VAC'TD. ALLEY YesS NOT PLOTTABLE
11 [EASEMENT FOR FREIGHT TUNNEL STRUCT'S. 0021386816 YES NOT PLOTTABLE
12 UNRECOROED LEASES YES NOT PLOTTABLE
13 LIENS YES NOT PLOTTABLE
14 LEINS YES NOT PLOTTABLE
15 LAND SUBJECT TO CITY TRANSFER TAX YES NOT PLOTTABLE
16 MISC. TTLE COMPANY REQUIREMENTS YES NOT PLOTTABLE
17 \jsc. TTLE COMPANY REQUIREMENTS YES NOT PLOTTABLE
o S84
" Rum134t
1€ 12°VCP E= 1281
GENERAL NOTES

COMPARE THIS PLAT, LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND ALL SURVEY POINTS AND MONUMENTS BEFORE ANY CONSTRUCTION, AND
IMMEDIATELY REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO SURVEYOR.

QONLY PRINTS OF THIS SURVEY WITH AN EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE DESIGNATED OFFICIAL COPIES. THIS SURVEY WAS
PREPARED FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE CLIENT AS STATED HEREON AND IS NON—TRANSFERABLE.

DO NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM THIS PLAT.

THE LOCATION OF THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THE FACE OF THIS PLAT ARE BASEQ UFON THE OESCRIPTION ANO
INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT, TOGETHER WITH THE MTLE COMMITMENT. THE PARCEL WHICH IS DEFINED MAY
NOT REFLECT ACTUAL OWNERSHIP, BUT REFLECTS WHAT WAS SURVEYED. FOR OWNERSHIP, CONSULT YOUR TITLE
COMPANY.

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY TITLE COMMITMENT FILE NO. NCS--517468—CHI2,

EFFECTIVELY DATED DECEMBER 6, 2011, AS REVISED JANUARY 26, 2012, WAS PROVIDED TO THE SURVEYOR AT THE TIME
OF PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY. THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THOSE TITLE EXCEPTIONS LISTED IN'SAID TTLE
COMMITMENTS.  SEE THE "PERTINENT NOTES FROM SCHEDULE B TABLE LISTED HEREON.

UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD LOCATED STRUCTURES IN COORDINATION WITH ATLAS
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE CHICAGO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (COOT) OFFICE OF UNDERGROUND
COORDINATION (OUC) PROCESS, OUC FILE NO.: 2011-50838 ORDERED DECEMBER 22, 2011. SEE "UTILITY ATLAS NOTES®
HEREON FOR SPECIFICS.

THIS SURVEY MAY NOT REFLECT ALL UTIUTIES OR IMPROVEMENTS {F SUCH ITEMS ARE MIDDEN BY LANDSCAPING OR ARE
COVERED BY SUCH ITEMS AS DUMPSTERS, TRAILERS, CARS, DIRT, PAVING OR SNOW. AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, SNOW
DID NOT COVER THE SITE. LAWN SPRINKLER SYSTEMS, {F ANY, ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY.

OTHER THAN VISIBLE OBSERVATIONS NOTED HEREON, THIS SURVEY MAKES NO STATEMENT REGARDING THE ACTUAL
PRFSFNCF OR ABSENCE OF ANY SERVICE.
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ZONING MAP

Engineers
Scientists
Surveyors

7325 Janes Avenue, Suite 100
Woodridge, IL 60517
630.724.9200 voice
630.724.0384 fax

v3co.com

PREPARED FOR:

AMU RESIDENTIAL
200 W. MONROE STREET, STE.2200
CHICAGO, IL 60606
312-443-1477

NO.

DATE

DESCRIPTION
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ZONING INFORMATION

ZONING CLASSIFICATION IS PD1022 AS TAKEN FROM THE
CITY'S WEBSITE (HTTPS: //GISAPPS.CITYOFCHICAGO.ORG)

ZONING INFORMATION HAS NOT BEEN PROVIDED BY THE
INSURER PURSUANT TO THE ALTA REQUIREMENTS.

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO SETBACKS AS
ESTABUSHED PURSUANT TO CITY OF CHICAGO ZONING
ORDINANCES AS AMENDED. IN REFERENCE TO TABLE A
ITEM 6, THERE MAY BE A NEED FOR AN
INTERPRETATION OF A RESTRICTION, THE SURVEYOR
CANNOT MAKE A CERTIFICATION ON THE BASIS OF AN
INTERPRETATION. -

FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS SEE THE CiTY OF CHICAGO
ZONING ORDINANCE.

COMMITMENTS. SEE THE "PERTINENT NOTES FROM SCHEDULE B” TABLE LISTED HEREON.

UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD LOCATED STRUCTURES IN COORDINATION WITH ATLAS
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE CHICAGO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CDOT) OFFICE OF UNDERGROUND
COORDINATION (OUC) PROCESS, OUC FILE NO.: 2011-50838 ORDERED DECEMBER 22, 2011. SEE “UTILITY ATLAS NOTES"
HEREON FOR SPECIFICS.

THIS SURVEY MAY NOT REFLECT ALL UTILITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS IF SUCH ITEMS ARE HIDDEN BY LANDSCAPING OR ARE
COVERED BY SUCH ITEMS AS DUMPSTERS, TRAILERS, CARS, DIRT, PAVING OR SNOW. AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, SNOW
DID NOT COVER THE SITE. LAWN SPRINKLER SYSTEMS, IF ANY, ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY.

OTHER THAN VISIBLE OBSERVATIONS NOTED HEREON, THIS SURVEY MAKES NO STATEMENT REGARDING THE ACTUAL
PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ANY SERVICE.

CALL DI.GGER.. AT 1-312~744~7000 FOR FIELD LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING OR
CONSTRUCTION.

. PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE RECORDS HAVE NOT BEEN SEARCHED TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL INFCRMATION. OVERHEAD WIRES

AND POLES (IF ANY EXIST) ARE SHOWN HEREON, HOWEVER THEIR FUNCTION AND DIMENSIONS HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN.
NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS.

. NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF SITE USE AS A SOLID WASTE DUMP, SUMP OR SANITARY LANDFHL
. THE SURVEYOR IS UNAWARE OF ANY PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAY LINES.

. PERMANENT MONUMENTS SET AT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS OR ACCESSORY/WITNESS POINTS.

SURVEYOR IS UNAWARE OF THE ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

UNDERGROUND FREIGHT TUNNELS SHOWN HEREON WERE TAKEN & SCALED FROM SURVEYS/MAPS PREPARED BY OTHERS.
V3 COMPANIES DID NOT PERFORM AN UNDERGROUND SURVEY OF THESE TUNNELS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS. THE LOCATIONS

SHOWN HEREON ARE VERY APPROXIMATE
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

TO: AVALON CLARK AND POLK, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY;
AMU RESIDENTiAL PROPERTIES, L.P., ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS;

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY;

800-888 S CLARK ASSOCIATES, LLC, AND ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR SUCCESSORS
AND ASSIGNS

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED
WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2011 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS
FOR ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEYS,” JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED 8Y ALTA

AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, B, 9, 11, 16, 17, 18, ANSWAN'Hron,
TABLE A THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JANUARY 9, 2QYR% w,

DATE OF[PQ’/ X U, 2012,

o,
5%
oS
o (X
CHARLES W. BARTOSZ” B T
ILLINGIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 35-3188
MY LICENSE EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2012.
V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS, LTD PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM NO. 184000902
THIS DESIGN FIRM_NUMBER EXPIRES APRIL 30, 2013.

ILLINCIS

REVISIONS

ALTAIACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY &

NO, DATE DESCRIPTION

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

#800-888 BOUTH CLARK STREET, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

FILE NAME: ALT11191.dwg | DRAWN BY:MLP CHECKED BY:CWB | JOB NO.:11181 | SHEET NO.

JO8 DIRECTORY: 11191 ] PROJ. MAN: CWB | DATE: 01-16-12 | SCALE: 1" = 20° ] of




